balb ol ol .

A

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
May 8, 2023 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

EE R R S R T R A R R S R R S R S R R R R R R S S R T R R

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

LATE FILE

e COMMO0484 05 08 2023 Newburyport Pride Parade Information (L&P)

e ORDRO00455 05 08 2023 ACO Intermunicipal Agreement (CS)

e ORDRO00456 05 08 2023 344 Merrimac St. Preservation Restriction (P&D)

e APPTO00403 05 08 2023  Stephen H. Bradbury III 24 Howard St. Fire Chief  6/1/2028 (PW&S)
e APPTO00404 05 08 2023  Re-appointment James Knapp 24 Cutting Dr.  Harbor Commission 6/1/2026
e APPL00139 05 08 2023  Block Party 31 Howard St June 14th 12pm-9pm (L&P)

MAYOR'S COMMENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

April 24, 2023 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS
APPLO00134 05 08 2023  9th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K 11/12/2023 9am-1:30pm (L&P)
APPLO00135 05 08 2023  Paws for a Cause 10/14/2023 10am-12pm (L&P)
APPL00136_05 08 2023  Yankee Homecoming July 29"-August 6" (L&P)
APPLO00137 05 08 2023  Olive's Backyard Makers Market 7/22/2023 9am-2pm (L&P)
APPL00138 05 08 2023  Lions Bed Race August 3rd Spm-8pm (L&P)
COMMO0483 05 08 2023 Residential HP App 12 Merrill St. (PW&S)

9. TRANSFERS

TRANO00153 05 08 2023  Mayor: Multiple $3,483,773 to Multiple $3,483,773 (B&F)

10. APPOINTMENTS

APPT00398 05 08 2023 Ilene Harnch-Grady 10 Cushing Ave Council on Aging 6/1/2026

APPT00399 05 08 2023 Brett Carrier 231 Middle Rd. Byfield Asst Hrbrmstr/Shlfsh Cnstbl/Sp PO 6/1/2026 (PW&S)

Re-Appointments:

APPT00400 05_08 2023 Robert Dow 185 Storey Ave  Harbor Commission 6/1/2026

APPT00401 05 08 2023 Annie Maurer 17 Otis PI. Council on Aging 6/1/2026

APPTO00402 05 08 2023 Steven Wallace 20 Allen St Waterfront Trust 6/1/2026 (GG)
1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

10.

11.

12.

13.

ORDRO00436_03 27 2023
ORDRO00437 03 27 2023
TRANOO151_04 24 2023

TRANO0152 04 24 2023

ORDRO00444 04 24 2023
ORDRO00445 04 24 2023
ORDRO00446_04 24 2023
ORDRO00447 04 24 2023
ORDRO00448 04 24 2023

APPL00131 04 10 2023
APPL00132_04 24 2023
APPL00133 04 24 2023

ODNC00135 01 30 2023
COMMO00469 03 13 2023
ORDR00440 04 10 2023

COMMO00477a_04 10 2023

MAYOR'S UPDATE

BUDGET & FINANCE
Katherine Day Gift Acceptance
Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance

Mayor: Sewer Retained Earnings $120,000 to SEW Plant Chemicals $120,000
& Water Retained Earnings $86,000 to WAT Plant Chemicals $86,000
Mayor: IT Sal Director $14,673, AUD Sal Financial/Purchasing Analyst
$15,908, and TRS Sal Staff $16,612.92 to IT Munis License $14,194.06

and IT Software/Licensing $32,999.86

Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance
Friends of NYS Gift Acceptance

Friends of Newburyport Trees Gift Acceptance
FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase
PCB Class Action Settlement Payment Acceptance

LICENSES & PERMITS

GNCCI Spring Fest June 3rd-4th 12-5pm
Newburyport Pride Parade June 3rd 11:00am-12:45pm
Newburyport Lions Club Road Races August 1st 8am-8:30pm

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Zoning Amendment ITIF Remove Residential Use Amended
Retail Sale of Marijuana (COTW)
64 Federal St. Plummer House Preservation Restriction

PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY
Petition for Pole on Briggs Ave

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS
APPT00389 04 24 2023 Tara Cederholm 20 Fruit St. Fruit St. Historical Comm.
APPT00392 04 24 2023 Marc Cendron 91 High St. Fruit St Historical Comm.

APPT00393 04 24 2023 Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St. Emma Andrews Library Comm.

APPTO00395 04 24 2023 Paul J. Harrington 251B High St. Tree Commission
APPTO00397 04 24 2023 John A. Green 12 Finnegan Way Council on Aging

4/30/2026
4/30/2026
5/1/2024
5/1/2026
5/1/2026



14. ORDERS

ORDRO00450 05 08 2023 NBHI Interpretive signs locations
ORDRO00451 05 08 2023 PEG Center Gift Acceptance

ORDRO00452 05 08 2023 FY2024 Budget Order

ORDRO00453 05 08 2023 FY2024-2028 Capital Improvement Program
ORDRO00454 05 08 2023 Storey Avenue bicycle lane

15. ORDINANCES

ODNCO00143 03 13 2023 2" reading Municipal Fee Schedule Amend Water Sewer Fees
ODNCO00148 04 10 2023 2" reading Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste
ODNCO00149 04 10 2023 1*reading Rules for Charitable Donations

Moved to a date certain May 8, 2023
In City Council April 24, 2023:
Motion to move to a date certain, Monday, May 8, 2023 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll
call vote. 7 yes, 2 no (BV, AK) , 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

ODNCO00150_05_08 2023 Amend Municipal Fees Street Permits and Employee Permits
ODNCO00151_05_08 2023 Amend Ch 13-180 Residential Permits

ODNCO00152 05 08 2023 Amend Ch 13-181 Municipal Parking Facilities
ODNCO00153_05_08 2023 Amend Ch 13-166 Anti-Shuffling

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
ORDRO00436 03 27 2023 Katherine Day Gift Acceptance
ORDRO00437 03 27 2023 Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance
TRANO00151 04 24 2023 Mayor: Sewer Retained Earnings $120,000 to SEW Plant Chemicals $120,000
& Water Retained Earnings $86.000 to WAT Plant Chemicals $86.000
TRANO00152 04 24 2023 Mayor: IT Sal Director $14.673, AUD Sal Financial/Purchasing Analyst

$15.908. and TRS Sal Staff $16,612.92 to IT Munis License $14,194.06
and IT Software/Licensing $32.999.86

ORDR00444 04 24 2023 Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance
ORDR00445 04 24 2023 Friends of NYS Gift Acceptance

ORDR00446 04 24 2023 Friends of Newburvport Trees Gift Acceptance
ORDR00447 04 24 2023 FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase
ORDR00448 04 24 2023 PCB Class Action Settlement Payment Acceptance
ODNCO00129 11 01 2022 Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW)
ORDRO00336 03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)

Community Services
In Commiittee:

COMMO00474 04 10 2023 Newburyport Public Art Policy

General Government

In Committee:

COMMO00464 02 27 2023 Brown School RFI Councillor Zeid Redline (COTW) amended

ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

COMMO00461 02 27 2023 Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW)

ORDRO00428 02 27 2023 Request for Expressions of Interest (RFI) for Brown School Property (COTW)
COMMO00468 03 13 2023 Brown School Proposal (COTW)

ODNCO00146_03 13 2023 Amend Ch 2-34 Responsibilities of Committee on Community Services
APPT00390 04 24 2023 Caitlin Haire 43 Prospect St. Board of Registrars 5/1/2026



Licenses & Permits

In Committee:
APPLO00131 04 10 2023

GNCCI Spring Fest June 3rd-4th 12-5pm

APPL.00132 04 24 2023

Newburyport Pride Parade June 3rd 11:00am-12:45pm

APPL00133 04 24 2023

Newburyport Lions Club Road Races August 1st 8am-8:30pm

ODNC047 01 27 2020

Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNC00135 01 30 2023

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules

Zoning Amendment ITIF Remove Residential Use Amended

COMMO00469 03 13 2023

Retail Sale of Marijuana (COTW)

ORDR00440 04 10 2023
ODNC00141 02 27 2023
APPT00391 04 24 2023
APPT00394 04 24 2023
APPT00396 04 24 2023

Public Works & Safety

In Committee:
COMMO000477a 04 10 2023

64 Federal St. Plummer House Preservation Restriction
Zoning Amendment STRU (COTW)

Marc Cendron 91 High St. Historical Commission 5/1/2026
Madeline K. Nash 19 Arlington St.  Affordable Housing Trust 5/1/2025
Jane Healey 38 Winter St. Community Preservation Comm. 5/1/2026

Petition for Pole on Briggs Ave

COMMO00412 05 31 2022
COMMO0414 05 31 2022
COMMO0456 12 12 2022
ODNC00103 01 10 2022

COMMO00459 01 30 2023
COMMO0462_02 27 2023
ORDR00449 04 24 2023

COMMO0479 04 24 2023
COMMO0480 04 24 2023
COMMO0482 04 24 2023

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT

Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety

Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street

Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.

Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Ltr. Residents concerned with speeding on Arlington St.

Ltr. From Kathleen O'Connor Ives re: drinking water concerns
Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

Ward 4 Street Sidewalk Traffic Safety Priorities

Merrimac St. Safety [tems

Constructions projects at the Central Waterfront



LATE FILE ITEMS




COMMO00484_05_08_2023

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S Q_FrICE
HEWBURYPORT, MA

Newburyport Pride Parade_ - T
Information, Rules & Regulationgﬂb HAT -4 Z

Parade Line up: June 3, 2023, 11:00 am at the Bartlett Mall, in front of the Old Courthouse
(Essex County Superior Court), 145 High Street, Newburyport, MA

Parade Starting time: June 3, 2023, 12:00 pm

Parade Route: Route of travel shall commence from the staging area, cross over High St,
proceed down Green Street, cross over Merrimack St, proceed through the parking lot to the
Boardwalk on the waterfront, continue on the Boardwalk for a short time, proceed into
Waterfront Park (in front of the Firehouse Center for the Arts), and end lining the walkway
around the Park. The parade route is under 1 mile and should take 20 — 30 minutes to
complete. At the end of the parade, we ask all participants to line the walkway around
Waterfront Park until all participants have arrived.

General Rules:

1. Newburyport Pride requests that each Group/Organization have one person designated as
the “parade representative”. They are responsible for working with the Parade Committee on
their group’s setup and controlling the flow of their group. The parade representative shall
check in upon arrival at Bartlett Mall and receive further information

2. You are encouraged to use Signs/Banners/Logos for your group; however, we ask that you
please be respectful — no messages of hate or shame towards peoples of different views, no
offensive or adult language, and try to keep messaging positive and uplifting.

3. Small pets such as dogs and cats are permitted in the parade, but you are responsible for
cleaning up after your pet at all times.

4. No items can be thrown to the crowds lining the street. ltems can be given out during the
parade, but they must be physically handed to people lining the street. ltems can include Pride
flags, wristbands, candy, beads, etc.

5. Participants shall wear appropriate attire while participating in the parade. Please refrain
from wearing g-strings, jock straps or any clothing that reveals too much. Remember, this is
an all-ages, family-friendly event

6. Please listen to all information and follow all directions of the volunteers during set-up and
parade execution. Please keep a safe distance between your group and others, but please do
not allow large gaps between the groups



7. Please do not engage any hostile protestors. They may be there, but please respect their
freedom of speech.

8. No alcohol or drug use is permitted during set-up or parade execution
9. The parade will be held rain or shine, please plan accordingly

10. There are restroom facilities at the END of the parade route, but NOT at the beginning.
Please plan accordingly

11. Nothing can be left at the set-up area at Bartlett Mall.  Please bring all belongings with
you (including trash).

12. Bullhorns, megaphones and confetti are prohibited

13. Any performances or routines must be performed while moving forward within the Parade
(no stopping)

14. Participating children below the age of 16 must be supervised by an adult at all times

15. Non-registered, unapproved groups will not be permitted to join on parade day.
Newburyport Pride reserves the right to refuse participation of any group.

16. No motorized vehicles allowed



ORDRO0455 05 08 2023

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 8, 2023

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the attached Intermunicipal
Agreement between the Town of West Newbury and the City of Newburyport for Shared Animal Control
Services.

Councillor Heather L. Shand



IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 8, 2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT AND TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR THE ADMINSTRATION OF SHARED ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES

Article 1. Purpose

This agreement is entered into, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 4A, by and
between the City of Newburyport, as authorized by its City Council and approved by its Mayor, and the
Town of West Newbury, as authorized by its Select Board.

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport and the Town of West Newbury are each obligated to provide
animal control services to their residents; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport and the Town of West Newbury have determined that their
residents can more efficiently and effectively be served with such services through a joint undertaking
between the communities; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport and the Town of West Newbury have determined to join together to
establish and administer a program of shared Animal Control Services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter contained, the
parties agree as follows:

Article 2. Definitions

Participating Governmental Units: the City of Newburyport and the Town of West Newbury. Animal
Control Services: Any and all services as required of an Animal Control Officer under applicable
Massachusetts Laws and regulations, including but not limited to MGL Chapter 140, Section 151 et seq.
and MGL Chapter 129, Section 15 et seq.

Article 3. Term



This Agreement shall take effect on the 1st day of July 2023 and shall remain in effect for two (2) years
from the effective date. Either party may terminate the Agreement by providing at least six (6) months’
notice prior to the start of a new fiscal year that it does not intend to participate in this Agreement.

Article 4. Lead Party

The City of Newburyport shall act as the "Lead Party" for the Participating Governmental Units, by
employing the necessary officers and providing the necessary equipment, vehicles and kennel to
perform said Animal Control Services. Said officers shall be considered employees of the City of
Newburyport and be accorded all applicable benefits enjoyed by other Newburyport municipal
employees as they are or shall be established. Each such officer must be a Massachusetts certified
Animal Control Officer (excepting that new employees may acquire such certification within two years of
the commencement of employment). Said certification must be maintained during the term of this
Agreement. The office where such officers shall be primarily located will be in Newburyport.

Article 5. Funding Contribution

A. The Lead Party shall establish for each fiscal year, subject to appropriation, the annual operating
budget for the provision of shared Animal Control services (hereinafter “Budget”). The Budget
shall include costs for Animal Control Officer and Assistant ACO Wages, Overtime, Clothing
Allowance, Buildings & Grounds, Care of Animals, Dead Animal Removal, Fuel/Qil,
Dues/Licenses, Health Insurance, Workers Comp, and FICA, as enumerated in Exhibit A: Shared
Animal Control Services, Total Program Costs. The Town of West Newbury shall receive a credit
for its provision of the ACO vehicle, including insurance, as provided in Article 8.

B. The Municipalities shall share the cost of the total Budget in proportion to the percentages set
forth in Exhibit A: Shared Animal Control Services, Total Program Costs.

C. Twice a year during each year of this Agreement, the Lead Party shall prepare and distribute to
West Newbury invoices, accompanied by an expense report summarizing the incurred costs of
the program for the prior six months. Said invoices will be distributed by the Lead Party no later
than January 31° for services rendered from July 1 through December 31 and no later than July
31 for services rendered from January 1 through June 30.

D. By February 1° of each fiscal year, the designees of the Municipalities shall meet to agree on the
proposed Budget for the next fiscal year. The Budget and Fee Structure shall be reviewed and
adjusted, if necessary, in accordance with each Municipality’s typical annual budget process.

E. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement to the contrary, the Municipalities agree
that, following dissolution or termination of this Agreement, each shall be responsible for
continuing their shared respective contribution for the Animal Control Officer’s unemployment
and/or workers' compensation benefits that may accrue while the Municipality was a party to
this Agreement.

F. Nothing herein shall prevent the parties from mutually agreeing in writing to change the funding
contribution during the initial term or any extended term of this agreement, subject to available
appropriation.

Article 6 Financial Safeguards



Under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, §4A, the City of Newburyport Director of Public Health shall
provide to the Town of West Newbury periodic financial statements that shall include: accurate and
comprehensive records of the services performed under this agreement; the costs incurred; and the
reimbursements and contributions received. Such reports shall be compiled and distributed by the
Finance Department with the invoices referenced in Article 5. In addition, all bills and payrolls submitted
for work done under this regional agreement shall be plainly marked to indicate that the work was done
under the authority of this agreement.

The accounting records of the Newburyport Animal Control Services, working under the direction of the
Newburyport Director of Public Health, shall be subject to the City's annual audit process and shall be
subject to periodic audit by the Newburyport City Auditor as is current practice.

Article 7 Hours of Services and Service Requirements

The City of Newburyport shall provide Animal Control Services under this Agreement on an as-needed
basis, seven days a week, twenty four hours a day. Animal Control Services shall be provided on an equal
basis between the communities.

Article 8 Vehicle Usage

The Town of West Newbury shall provide a 2021 Ford F150. This vehicle shall be made available for the
use of the Animal Control Officers. Collision and liability insurance for the vehicle shall continue to be
paid by the Town of West Newbury. The City of Newburyport shall be responsible for the maintenance
and upkeep of West Newbury’s vehicle. The City shall maintain records of all vehicle maintenance and,
within its periodic expense reports provided to the Town of West Newbury per Article 5.C., shall provide
a record of maintenance undertaken within the prior reporting period.

Article 9 Fines

Any fines, exempting boarding fees, collected will be collected on behalf of and returned to the
Participating Governmental Unit from within the municipal boundaries of which the animal was taken,
or in the case of an animal not taken, returned to the Participating Governmental Unit in which the
animal resides or is kept.

Article 10 Indemnification

In the event that any claims, demands, suits, causes of action, costs, and expenses arise with respect to
the services provided pursuant to this agreement, and to the extent permitted by Massachusetts
General Laws chapter 258 and other applicable law, a Participating Governmental Unit shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the other participating Government Unit from and against any such claims,
demands, suits, causes of actions, costs and expends, including reasonable attorneys' fees and legal
costs, but only to the extent that they arise from or relate to the negligent acts or omissions of the first
Participating Governmental Unit, or its agents, servants, or employees, or from or in relation to actions



taken by the Animal Control Officer on behalf of or at the direction of the first Participating
Governmental Unit. By entering into this Agreement, neither of the parties has waived any
governmental immunity or limitation of liability or damages which may be extended to them by
operation of law. This Agreement is for the benefit of the parties hereto and is not intended to confer
third party beneficiary status on any other person or entity.

Article 11 Operation of Animal Shelter Facilities

The City of Newburyport shall maintain and operate an Animal Shelter Facility under the following terms
and conditions.

I OPERATIONS:

A. The Animal Shelter Facility shall be accessible to the citizens of each Participating Governmental
Unit for the retrieval of impounded animals during normal business hours, Monday through
Wednesday 8AM to 4PM, Thursday 8 AM to 7 PM, and Friday 8 AM to 12 PM by appointment.
Weekend hours will be provided by appointment only. Notice shall be posted conspicuously and
in a readily accessible format in the main municipal building of both Participating Governmental
Units which states the hours of operation and an emergency telephone number for use by
residents to retrieve their pets. Such information shall also be made available on each
respective Participating Governmental Unit website. The animal shelter shall be able to accept
impounded animals 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.

B. Newburyport will provide daily supervision, food, water and humane care to animals boarded
at the shelter.

C. All Animal Control Officers will log in each time they enter the Animal Shelter Facility. The sign-in
sheets will be submitted monthly to the Director of Public Health.

D. The Animal Shelter Facility is to be solely used for the impounding of animals and to be used by
Animal Control Officers only. There shall be no entry of other persons in the shelter without the
consent of the City of Newburyport Director of Public Health.

E. Newburyport will be responsible for the Animal Shelter Facility cleaning/sanitizing supplies,
maintenance, heat, water, electric and other utility costs incurred in connection with the
operation of the Facility.

F. Newburyport will be responsible to keep the Animal Shelter Facility and associated kennels
maintained, clean, and sanitary on a daily basis. Excreta and food waste shall be removed from
primary enclosures daily and from under enclosures as often as necessary to prevent an
excessive accumulation of feces and food waste, to prevent soiling of the animals contained in
the enclosures, and to reduce disease, hazards, insects, pests, and odors. The condition of the
kennels and quality of care is to be of a high caliber and performed to the standards established
by the City of Newburyport Director of Public Health.



Boarding facilities shall include a sheltered kennel unit with cages and/or runs that protect the
animals from precipitation, and extreme hot (100°F or greater) and cold (45°F or less)
conditions. Except in emergency situations, as determined by the Newburyport Animal Control
Officer, no more than one adult animal shall be kept per cage.

Newburyport will be responsible for ensuring that anill or injured animal is treated promptly by
the respective Participating Governmental Unit's contracted licensed veterinarian, depending on
the nature and/or seriousness of the illness or injury, and that any prescribed medication is
promptly obtained and administered.

FEES:

Owners who reclaim animal(s) shall make payment to the City of Newburyport prior to
reclaiming their animal(s) for all boarding fees (535.00 per day for each animal) and all other
fees related to shelter services provided per day per animal.

Newburyport shall provide invoices, collect monies and keep records of all required fees
received from owners. Invoices provided to owners who are retrieving their animal shall include
the date that the animal was delivered to the shelter, the per day shelter rate, the number of
days that the animal was sheltered, medical bills as applicable, and total fee due and collected.

Each Participating Governmental Unit shall be responsible for the direct costs to care for the
animals which originate from said community, including but not limited to flea treatments and
any veterinary costs. For the purposes of this agreement, "veterinary costs" shall include rabies
vaccinations, health evaluation, treatment of minor curable diseases and euthanasia.

Each Participating Governmental Unit shall pay any additional costs associated with the
transport and removal of animals from their community if an animal is not claimed or is injured.

Newburyport may add a surcharge of up to ten (10) percent (not to exceed $25.00) to medical
bills to cover certain incidental costs relating to transportation of an animal to a veterinarian's
office, telephone expenses incurred in connection with medical treatment, and any special care
involved. Bills must support all medical charges and receipts bearing the name of the
veterinarian or firm from whom they were obtained.

Fees for animals that are unclaimed by the owner at the end of the maximum seven (7) day
holding period shall be paid by the Participating Governmental Unit where the animal
originated.



G. All fees and receipts from boarding and all other services related to the shelter shall be
submitted monthly to the City of Newburyport Health Department.

Il RECORD KEEPING: Each Participating Governmental Unit's Animal Control Officers shall maintain
an impound record on each animal delivered to the Animal Shelter Facility. The impound record
will be prepared and filled out by the appropriate Animal Control Officer and delivered to the
Facility with the animal.

Upon discharge, one (1) copy of the animal's completed record shall be provided to the person
claiming the animal and one (1) copy of each discharged animal's record shall be provided to
Newburyport. If the agreement is terminated, all impound records shall be transmitted to the
appropriate town.

IV.  DISCHARGE:
A. Claimed animals: Each Participating Governmental Unit will require the person claiming the
animal to show identification (preferably a driver's license). In the case of a dog, a certificate of
license is required of all dogs six (6) months of age or older for release.

In the event of non-licensure of a dog, the owner or person claiming the dog will be required to
show proof of licensure prior to release by the Animal Control Officer. The Animal Control
Officer will not be responsible for ensuring licensure of the dog.

In addition, the Animal Control Officer will provide the person claiming the animal with a full
disclosure of any medical treatment rendered by a veterinarian and/or the Animal Shelter
Facility and by whom it was rendered and a complete identification of any prescription or non-
prescription medicine(s) administered to the animal while in custody. Finally, the Animal Shelter
Facility must obtain the signature and the driver's license number of the person to whom the
animal is released on the Impound Record.

B. Unclaimed animals: Unless requested by the Newburyport Director of Public Health or West
Newbury Police Chief to retain the animal for a longer period (2 to 4 additional days), animals
will be picked up on or immediately following the seventh (7th) day of confinement by the
Animal Control Officer. The written notice to extend shelter services from the Newburyport
Director of Public Health or West Newbury Police Chief must accompany the reports to the city
or town. The shelter may place such animals as are deemed suitable up for adoption in
accordance with MGL Chapter 140, section 136A.

Article 12 Miscellaneous

a. This agreement may be amended in writing by vote of both of the Participating Governmental
Units. Should additional municipalities seek to join this program of shared Animal Control
Services, the terms agreed to herein, including apportionment of expenses, for such additional
municipalities shall be negotiated and approved by both of the Participating Governmental
Units.



b. This agreement represents the entire understanding of the parties with respect to its subject
matter.

c. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
If any of the provisions of this agreement is declared to be illegal, unenforceable, or void, then
both parties shall be relieved of all obligations under such provision, provided, however, that
the remainder of the Agreement shall be enforced.

TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
By Town Manager By Mayor
Dated: Dated:

Duly authorized by unanimous 3-0 vote

of Select Board on April 24, 2023



Exhibit A: Shared Animal Control Services, Total Program Costs

Estimated Costs

FY2024 FY2025
Animal Control Officer* 50,384 51,770
Assistant ACO 12,500 12,750
Overtime 3,600 3,600
Clothing Allowance 800 825
Building & Grounds 2,000 2,000
Care of Animals 2,750 2,750
Dead Animal Removal 100 100
Fuel/Qil Vehicle 1,500 1,500
Dues/Licenses 100 100
Health Insurance 7,416 7,713
Workers Comp 578 601
FICA (Medicare) Taxes 731 751
Sub-Total Newburyport Costs 82,459 84,459
West Newbury Vehicle 2,181 1,963
Sub-Total West Newbury Costs 2,181 1,963
Total Program Cost 84,640 86,422
65/35 split based on actual costs
FY2024 FY2025

West Newbury's Share

Direct Costs 2,181 1,963

Assessment (Estimated**) 27,443 28,285

Total West Newbury 29,624 30,248

% of Total Program Cost 35.0% 35.0%
Newburyport's Share

Direct Costs 82,459 84,459

Less: Payment from WNBY -27,443 -28,285

Total Newburyport 55,016 56,174

% of Total Program Cost 65.0% 65.0%

*Current employee is Teamsters Grade A, Hire Date 11/12/2019.

**Newburyport will invoice West Newbury for actual costs incurred as of December 31 and June
30 for all expenses indicated above.



ORDR00456_05_08_2023

W3
TN U
0 RPN

G=D

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 8, 2023

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport herby approve and authorize the acceptance of a
perpetual Preservation Restriction (PR) between the City, acting through the Newburyport Historical
Commission (NHC), and Samuel Bartow Kimball and Michelle Christine Kimball, for the property located
at 344 Merrimac Street, said PR to be substantially in the form submitted to and approved by vote of the
NHC at its meeting on June 23, 2022, and as further reviewed and approved by the Massachusetts
Historical Commission (MHC).

; and

Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport, the City Council President and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to sign the subject Preservation Restriction as may be required, to act on behalf of the City and
enter into any and all instruments, including acceptance of said Preservation Restriction in accordance
with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, and to take any other actions necessary to execute this
acceptance and the associated Preservation Restriction accordingly.

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth

April 28, 2023 Massachusetts Historical Commission

Paul I. Gagliardi
Dalton & Finegold, LLP
[BY EMAIL]

RE: Draft Preservation Restriction Agreement, 344 Merrimac Street (aka Levi Carr House),
Newburyport, Massachusetts (MHC # NWB.273)

Dear Mr. Gagliardi:

Staff of the Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) have reviewed the revised draft Preservation
Restriction Agreement for the above referenced property response to MHC’s comment letter of January
24, 2023, The following comments are provided under the MHC’s approval authority for preservation
restrictions under M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32.

The MHC is prepared to approve the Preservation Restriction Agreement for 344 Merrimac Street,
Newburyport, Massachusetts conditional upon the incorporation of the following comments:

1) Page 3. Second Recital. Please include the Planning Board Special Permit Decision number and
the Book and Page recording information in this Recital. It should read: “WHEREAS, the City of
Newburyport Planning Board (the “Planning Board”) did, by Decision PBSP-22-4 dated June 15,
2022, and recorded with Essex South Registry of Deeds in Book 41249, Page 33, a copy of which
is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit G, approve a Special Permit pursuant to
Section VL.C of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Newburyport to allow two residential
structures on one lot (the “Planning Board Decision™); and”. Please note that Exhibit G was
missing from your submission.

2) Page 3. Seventh Recital. The reorganized Exhibits are not quite as MHC requested. The easiest
solution is to revise the references here as follows.
3. Exhibit C ~ Newburyport Assessors’ Parcel Map with Building Footprint; and

4. Exhibit D — Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form B (NWB.273)
(1980) amended and updated by Essex Preservation Consulting (2022); and a set of
thirty-four (34) exterior photographs of the Building taken February 2022, and a set
of ten (10) _interior photographs of the Chimney taken March 2023;

[The photo lists then follow.]
3) Page 18. Exhibit A. Please delete “(Make sure this is correct)” form the title.

4) Page 19. Exhibit B, The plan included as Exhibit B is not the correct plan. The Plan must be the
recorded Plan presently cited in both the First and Seventh Recitals, and referenced in Exhibit A.
That is the 1987 plan recorded in Essex South Registry of Deeds Plan Book 224, as Plan 25,

220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, Massachusetts 02125
(617) 727-8470 « Fax: {617) 727-5128

www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc




5) Page 65. Exhibit G. Missing from your submission. Please add copies of the 13 pages of the
Planning Board Special Permit recorded in Essex South Registry of Deed Book 41249, Page 33.
Please continue the page numbering of the Agreement through these pages and renumber the
Mortgagee Assent page that follows Exhibit G.

Once these final revisions are incorporated the Agreement should be executed by all parties and the
signed and notarized assents of the mortgagees obtained. The complete original agreement including all
exhibits and assents should then be forwarded to the Massachusetts Historical Commission for its
signature approval. Please assure that the final, original agreement is a single-sided document as registries
will not accept double-sided submissions. Prior to submitting the agreement to the MHC, please verify
that all notary signature verifications have been correctly executed, as notary errors and omissions are
common, and MHC will not approve agreements with any irregularities in the signature notarizations. The
notary signature verification must positively indicate the form of identification used to verify the identity
of the signatory.

We will return the approved agreement to you for filing at the Registry of Deeds. Once it has been filed at
the Registry, we ask that a complete facsimile copy, showing registration and date-received stamps, be
returned to MHC for our records.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding the comments included in this letter.

Sincerely,

Director, Preservation Planning Division
Massachusetts Historical Commission
Michael, steinitz(dsec.state.ma.us
978-836-2438 (mobile)

Xc [email]: Newburyport Office of Planning and Development; Brad Kutcher; Sam Kimball; Nicholas
Cracknell



PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT
between

SAMUEL KIMBALL a/k/a SAMUEL BARTOW KIMBALL
AND
MICHELLE C. KIMBALL a/k/a MICHELLE CHRISTINE KIMBALL

and the
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS
BY AND THROUGH THE NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION

THIS PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT is made this ___day of May, 2023 by
and between Samuel Bartow Kimball and Michelle Christine Kimball of 344 Merrimac Street,
Newburyport, Massachusetts. 01950 (“Grantor™), and the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT (“Grantee™), a
municipality duly organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in Essex
County, Massachusetts, to be administered, managed and enforced by it agent, the NEWBURYPORT
HISTORICAL COMMISSION, located at 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, 01950
(*Commission”),

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of certain real property located 344 Merrimac Street, Newburyport,
Massachusetts, referred to as “the Property” and containing about 14,373 square feet, more or less, as
more particularly described in Grantor’s deed recorded in the Essex South District Registry of Deeds in
Book 41197, Page 316, and in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference and attached hereto, and
further described on a plan of land entitled “Plan of Land in Newburyport, Mass. prepared for Colin and
Connie T. Nelson & N. Diane Koehler, dated January 1987,” recorded in the Essex South District
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 224, Plan 25, a copy of which is and incorporated herein by reference and
attached hereto as Exhibit B, said Property improved by a building thereon known as the Levi Carr House
and is referred to hereinafter as “the Building”, described as follows:

The original main block rises two and one-half stories from a rough-cut stone foundation
and is finished with painted clapboard siding with wood trim elements, in the form of narrow
corner boards, roof cornice, water tables, window trim, and entry surrounds (Photo 5). The gabled
roof of the main block is currently finished with asphalt shingles and features a prominent broad
central chimney, which is centered on the roof ridge. The chimney is parged with concrete but is
likely of brick construction. The roofline at the facade is defined by a shallow box cornice and
prominent fascia; the eaves at the rear are obscured by the two-story addition. The side gables of
the main block are defined by compound fascia boards with shallow returns. Modern aluminum
gutters and downspouts were installed around the building. Windows of the main block are
trimmed with painted flat wood trim, except at the facade where windows are topped by shallow
hood moulds. Window openings hold a combination of historic wood double-hung windows and
modern replacements, as noted below. All windows are covered by modern storm windows.

The principal facade (southwest elevation) is five bays wide and laid out symmetrically
around a central entry. The entry is framed by what appears to be the original surrounds, which
consists of wide Tuscan pilasters supporting a tall entablature with dentil molding. The existing
door is a fairly recent replacement. Access to the entry is by way of a modern poured concrete
step. Window openings in the two northernmost bays of the facade hold modern replacement
windows, while the remaining windows retain historic wood windows in a nine-over-six pane

1



configuration at the first floor and a two-over-one configuration at the second floor. Two small
basement window openings (one on either side of the central entry) were likely added and are set
within poured concrete window wells; the openings hold modern windows.

The northwest elevation is three bays wide and finished with painted clapboards.
Fenestration is asymmetrically arranged, with windows (two per floor) in the easternmost bays
only. All window openings hold modern replacement windows. A modern vent is centered
beneath the gable peak within an untrimmed opening. The southeast elevation is finished with
painted clapboards and is partially covered by a one-story enclosed porch and the two-story rear
addition. Fenestration at the exposed upper levels of this elevation are similar to those at the
northwest elevation, with a vent in the gable and windows in the two easternmost bays of the
second floor. Here, the window opening in the central bay holds a historic two-over-one window,
while the second opening has a one-over-one window that appears to be a replacement. The
enclosed porch at the first floor was added after 1914. The porch is largely made up of grouped
windows separated by slender mullions - two windows on the southwest wall and four on the
southeast wall. These adjoining windows hold older wood two-over-one sashes. The porch is
enclosed by a hip roof finished with asphalt shingles. The roof edge has shallow overhanging
eaves with painted flat wood soffit and fascia boards.

Much of the rear ell is covered by later additions, however it is clearly discernible on the
northwest side. The ell appears to have been constructed as a one and one-half story structure
with a gable roof. It rests on a rough-cut granite ashlar foundation holding two small modern
basement windows. The northwest elevation is finished with painted clapboards and features
three asymmetrical windows, all of which hold modern replacement windows. A portion of the
upper level was raised to create a full second floor with a single small window opening, which
now holds a modern window. Only the upper portion of the ell’s northeast elevation is visible; the
remainder is covered by a single-story shed addition. The exposed gabled wall of the ell is
finished in painted wood shingles and trimmed with narrow corner boards and a compound
fascia. A single window set beneath the gable peak holds a modern window. The shed addition is
a relatively recent feature, resting on a poured concrete foundation and featuring painted flat
wood trim, modern windows, and a modern door on its southeast wall. Access to the entry is by
way of an unpainted wood porch. The shed addition is finished with painted clapboards on the
northwest wall and painted wood shingles elsewhere. Most of the southeast wall of the ell is
obscured by the two-story rear addition, however a narrow section of the wall remains exposed.
This section of wall is finished with painted wood shingles and features a single window opening
with painted flat wood trim and a modern window.

The two-story rear addition covers the rear (northeast) elevation of the main block and
wraps around to cover a small portion of the southeast elevation as well. The rear addition has a
flat roof, poured concrete foundation, painted flat wood trim, and a combination of painted wood
shingle siding (northeast elevation) and painted clapboards (southeast elevation). A slender brick
chimney projects from the roof. Fenestration at the rear elevation of the addition is asymmetrical,
with window openings of varying sizes and configurations, including single and paired windows.
Most openings hold older two-over-one wood windows, although two windows have one-over-
one sashes. The southernmost half of the addition has a narrow fascia board at the roofline, while
the northern half has no visible trim along the roof edge. A portion of the rear addition at the
southernmost end is covered by a fairly recent one-story shed addition with a cross gabled bay.
This small addition has a combination of painted wood shingles and clapboards, painted flat trim,
and contemporary windows. The one-story addition has an entry at its southeast wall; the entry
holds a modern door and a screen door.



The Building is further depicted and described in Exhibit D incorporated herein and
attached hereto by reference; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport Planning Board (the “Planning Board”) did, by Decision
PBSP-22-4 dated June 15, 2022, and recorded with the Essex South District Registry of Deed in Book
41249, Page 33, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit G, approve a
Special Permit pursuant to Section VI.C of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Newburyport to allow
two residential structures on one lot (the Planning Board Decision™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Planning Board Decision, the Grantor was required to enter into this
Preservation Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the cultural, historical and architectural significance of the Building emanates from its
construction around 1805 and its location as a contributing property within the Newburyport Historic
District, designated August 2, 1984 and listed on State and National Registers of Historic Places. The
Building is important for its associations with the social and religious history of Newburyport, and to the
public’s enjoyment and appreciation of Newburyport’s architectural and historical heritage; and

WHEREAS, Grantor and Grantee recognize the architectural, historic, and cultural values (hereinafter
“preservation values™) and significance of the Building and the Property, and have the common purpose
of preserving the aforesaid preservation values and significance of the exterior of the Building, both the
interior and exterior portions of the chimney (both the interior and exterior hereinafter referred to as the
“Chimney”) and the Property; and

WHEREAS, the preservation values of the Building, Chimney and the Property are documented in a
series of photographs and documents (hereinafter, “Baseline Documentation™) incorporated herein by
reference and attached hereto as Exhibits A, B,C and D, which Baseline Documentation the parties agree
provides an-accurate representation of the Building as of the date of this grant; and
WHEREAS, the Baseline Documentation (Exhibits A, B, C and D) shall consist of the following:
1. Exhibit A — Legal Property Description;
2. Exhibit B - Recorded Plan (Essex South District Registry of Deeds, Plan Book 224, Plan 25);
3. Exhibit C — Newburyport Assessors’ Parcel Map with Building Footprint; and
4. Exhibit D — Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form B (NWB.273) (1980)
amended and updated by Essex Preservation Consulting (2022); and a set of thirty-four (34)
exterior photographs of the Building taken February 2022, and a set of ten (10) interior
photographs of the Chimney taken March 2023;

A set of thirty-four (34) exterior photographs of the Buildings taken in February of 2022;

a. Photos1-4: Setting

b. Photos5-6; View northeast showing the principal fagade and foundation
c. Photo 7: View northeast showing chimney on main block

d. Photo 8: View northeast showing principal facade and detail of cornice
e. Photo 9: View northeast showing detail of main entry

f.

Photos 10-11: View northeast showing first and second floor windows

3



g. Photo 12: View northeast showing detail of foundation and basement window

h. Photo 13: View southwest showing northwest elevation

i. Photos 14-15: View southeast showing northwest elevation detail of corner board,
fascia, return at gable and typical window

j.  Photo 16: View southwest showing detail of foundation to ell and basement
windows

k. Photo 17: View north showing southeast elevation from the west end

I. Photo 18: View northwest showing southeast elevation from the east end

m. Photo 19: View north showing southeast elevation with detail of enclosed porch

n. Photos 20-21: View northwest showing southeast elevation showing detail of second
floor windows and of entry at east end

0. Photos 22-25: View southwest showing the rear elevation with detail of the northeast
addition, the central bays on the first and second floors

. Photo 26: View northwest showing southeast face of rear ell
g. Photo 27: View northwest showing chimneys on roofs of maim block and addition
r. Photos 28-34: Views of non-historic outbuildings and the rear yard; and

A set of ten (10) interior photographs of the Chimney taken in March of 2023;

e Photol: View from southeast showing chimney in the basement
Photo 2:  View from southwest showing chimney foundation and brick arch in
Basement
e Photo3: View from southeast showing chimney foundation and fieldstone base in
the basement
Photo 4:  View showing east side fireplace on first floor
Photo 5:  View showing west side fireplace on first floor
Photo 6:  View showing north side fireplace on first floor
Photo 7:  View showing east side fireplace on second floor
Photo 8:  View showing west side fireplace on second floor
Photo 9:  View showing southeast side of chimney in the attic
Photo 10:  View showing southside of chimney in the attic; and

WHEREAS, the Building and the chimney are in need of preservation and restoration; and

WHEREAS, the preservation of the Chimney and the Building is important to the public for the
enjoyment and appreciation of its architectural and historical heritage and serves the public interest in a
manner consistent with the purposes of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 184, Sections 31, 32 and 33
(“Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Commission is authorized to accept preservation restrictions in the name of the City of
Newburyport and the Commission is a governmental body duly organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including the General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 8 (d), authorized and
directed by the Grantee to manage the Property and Building burdened by such restrictions, consistent
with the provisions of the Act and to administer and enforce this preservation restriction;

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
the Grantor does hereby irrevocably grant and convey to the Grantee in gross in perpetuity this Restriction
over the Property, the Chimney and the exterior of the Building to be administered, managed and
enforced by the Commission.



1. Purpose: It is the Purpose of this Restriction to assure that, the architectural, historic, and cultural
features of the Chimney and the exterior of the Building will be retained and maintained forever
substantially in their current condition or in a restored condition approved by the Commission for
preservation purposes and to prevent any use or change of the Property or either the Chimney or the
exterior of the Building that will significantly impair or interfere with the either the Chimney’s or the
Building’s preservation values or alter views of either the Chimney or the exterior of the Building.

2. Preservation Restriction: The Grantor grants the Grantee the right to forbid or limit:

a. any alteration to the appearance, materials, workmanship, condition or structural stability of the
Chimney and the Building unless (i) clearly of minor nature and not affecting the characteristics
which contribute to the architectural or historical integrity of the Chimney, the Building and the
Property, or (ii) the Grantee has previously determined that it will not impair such characteristics
after reviewing plans and specifications submitted by Grantor in accordance with the
requirements of paragraph 7, which determination shall not be unreasonably withheld, or (iii)
required by casualty or other emergency promptly reported to Grantee in accordance with the
requirements of paragraph 9. For the purposes of this Agreement, interpretation of what
constitutes alterations of a minor nature and ordinary maintenance and repair is governed by the
Restriction Guidelines, which are attached hereto as Exhibit E and hereby incorporated by
reference.

b. any other act or use that may be harmful to the historic preservation of the Chimney, the Building
or the Property.

3. Grantor’s Covenants: Covenant to Maintain. Subject to Paragraph 2 and the terms and conditions of
this Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably impose to
accomplish the purposes of this Restriction, the Grantor covenants and agrees at all times to maintain the
Chimney and the Building, including the maintenance/preservation of the entire central chimney from the
basement (within the structure) to its termination above the roofline, in the a good structural condition.
Grantor’s obligation to maintain shall require replacement, repair, and reconstruction by Grantor
whenever necessary to preserve the Chimney and the exterior of the Building. Subject to the casualty
provisions of paragraphs 9 and 10, this obligation to maintain shall require replacement, rebuilding,
repair, and reconstruction of the Chimney and the Building whenever necessary in accordance with the
policies and procedures of the Commission and in accordance with The Secretary of the Interior’s
Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating,
Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic Buildings (36 CFR 67 and 68), as these may be amended from
time to time (hereinafter the “Secretary’s Standards™).

4. Grantor’s Covenants: Prohibited Activities. The following acts or uses are expressly forbidden except
as otherwise conditioned in this paragraph:

a. neither the Chimney nor the Building shall be demolished, removed, or razed except as provided
in Paragraphs 9 and 10;

b. the dumping of ashes, trash, rubbish, or any other unsightly or offensive materials is prohibited on
the Property near the Building;

c. no above-ground utility transmission lines, except those reasonably necessary for the existing
Building, may be created on the Property, subject to utility easements already recorded;



d. no additions and/or outbuildings may be attached to the Building without prior approval of the
Grantee;

e. no further subdivision of the lot shall be permitted and this condition shall be memorialized as a
deed restriction for both structures; and

f.  moving the Building to another location shall be forbidden without prior approval of the
Commission.

5. Conditional Rights Requiring Grantee Approval: Subject to Paragraph 4 and the terms and conditions
of this Restriction and such other terms and conditions as the Commission may reasonably impose to
accomplish the purposes of this Restriction, the Grantor shall not alter either the Chimney or the Building
without prior express written approval of the Commission. Without said approval Grantor shall not make
any changes to the Building, including the alteration, partial removal, construction, remodeling, or other
physical or structural change, including permanent signs, and any change in material or color or any
change to the footprint, size, mass, ridge-line, and rooflines of the Building. Grantor shall similarly, other
than landscaping elements less than 36 inches in height, not make any alterations to the surrounding
Property that would obscure the current view of the Building, such as the installation of permanent
signage or trees or very large shrubs without approval of the Commission.

Activities by Grantor to maintain the Chimney, the Building and the Property which are intended to be
performed in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 4.1, and which are of a minor nature, shall not
require the prior approval of the Commission. For the purposes of this section, interpretation of what
constitutes ordinary maintenance of a minor nature is governed by the Restriction Guidelines (Exhibit E),
which are attached to this Agreement and hereby incorporated by reference.

6. Grantor’s Reserved Rights Not Requiring Further Approval by the Grantee: Subject to the provisions
of paragraphs 2 and 4.2, the following rights, uses, and activities of or by Grantor on, over, or under the
Property are permitted by this Restriction and by the Commission without further approval by the
Commission:

a. therightto engage in all those acts and uses that:

(i) are permitted by governmental statute or regulation;

(ii) do not substantially impair the preservation values of the Chimney, Building and
Property;

(iii) are not inconsistent with the Purpose of this Restriction; and

(iv) are listed in the Grantor’s Proposed and Granted Changes and more particularly described
in Exhibit F.

b. pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 4.1, the right to maintain and repair the Chimney and the
Building strictly according to the Secretary’s Standards. As used in this sub-paragraph, the
right to maintain and repair shall mean the use by the Grantor of in-kind materials and colors,
applied with workmanship comparable to that which was used in the construction or
application of those materials being repaired or maintained, for the purpose of retaining in
good condition the appearance and construction of the Chimney and the exterior of the
Building. The right to maintain and repair as used in this sub-paragraph shall not include the
right to make changes in appearance, materials, workmanship from that existing prior to the
maintenance and repair without the prior approval of the Commission in accordance with the
provisions of Paragraph 5;



7. Review of Grantor’s Requests for Approval: Grantor shall submit to the Commission for the
Commission’s approval of those conditional rights set out at Paragraphs 2 and 5 two copies of
information (including plans, specifications, and designs where appropriate) identifying the proposed
activity with reasonable specificity. In connection therewith, Grantor shall also submit to the Commission
a timetable for the proposed activity sufficient to permit the Commission to monitor such activity. Within
forty-five (45) days of the Commission’s receipt of any plan or written request for approval hereunder,
the Commission shall certify in writing that (a) it approves the plan or request, or (b) it disapproves the
plan or request as submitted, in which case the Commission shall provide Grantor with written
suggestions for modification or a written explanation for the Commission’s disapproval. Any failure by
the Commission to act within forty-five (45) days of receipt of Grantor’s submission or resubmission of
plans or requests shall be deemed to constitute approval by the Commission of the plan or request as
submitted and to permit Grantor to undertake the proposed activity in accordance with the plan or request
submitted, so long as the request sets forth the provisions of this section relating to deemed approval after
the passage of time provided nothing herein shall be construed to permit the Grantor to undertake any of
the activities prohibited hereunder.

8. Standards for Review: In exercising any authority created by this Restriction to inspect the Chimney
and the Building; to review any construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance; or to review casualty
damage or to reconstruct or approve reconstruction of either the Chimney or the Building following
casualty damage, the Commission shall apply the Secretary’s Standards.

9. Casualty Damage or Destruction: In the event that the Chimney, Building or Property shall be damaged
or destroyed by fire, flood, windstorm, hurricane, earth movement or other casualty, Grantor shall notify
the Commission in writing within fourteen (14) days of the damage or destruction, such notification
including what, if any, emergency work has already been completed. No repairs or reconstruction of any
type, other than temporary emergency work to prevent further damage to the Chimney, Building and
Property and to protect public safety, shall be undertaken by Grantor without the Commission’s prior
written approval of the work. Within sixty (60) days of the date of damage or destruction, if required by
the Commission, Grantor at its expense shall submit to the Commission a written report prepared by a
qualified restoration architect and an engineer who are acceptable to the Grantor and the Commission,
which report shall include the following:

a. an assessment of the nature and extent of the damage;

b. a determination of the feasibility of the restoration of the Chimney and/or Building and/or
reconstruction of damaged or destroyed portions of either the Chimney or the Building;
and

C. a report of such restoration/reconstruction work necessary to return either the Chimney or

the Building to the condition existing at the date hereof or the condition subsequently
approved by the Commission.

10. Review After Casualty Damage or Destruction: If, after reviewing the report provided in Paragraph 9
and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any mortgagee’s/lender’s claims
under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission agree that the Purpose of the Restriction will be served
by such restoration/reconstruction, Grantor and the Commission shall establish a schedule under which
Grantor shall complete the restoration/reconstruction of the Chimney and/or Building in accordance with
plans and specifications consented to by the parties up to at least the total of the casualty insurance
proceeds available to Grantor.




If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any
mortgagee’s/lender’s claims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission agree that
restoration/reconstruction of either the Chimney or the Building is impractical or impossible, or agree that
the Purpose of the Restriction would not be served by such restoration/reconstruction and Grantor may,
with prior written consent of the Commission, alter, demolish, remove or raze either or both the Chimney
and the Building, and/or construct new improvements on the Property, Grantor and Grantee may agree to
seek to extinguish this Restriction in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
and paragraph 23 hereof.

If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds after satisfaction of any
mortgagee’s/lender’s claims under paragraph 11, Grantor and the Commission are unable to agree that the
Purpose of the Restriction will or will not be served by such restoration/reconstruction, the matter may be
referred by either party to binding arbitration and settled in accordance with the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts arbitration statute then in effect, and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
ordinances. Arbiter shall have experience in historic preservation matters.

11. Insurance: Grantor shall keep the Building insured by an insurance company rated “A” or better by
Best’s for the full replacement value against loss from the perils commonly insured under standard fire
and extended coverage policies and comprehensive general liability insurance against claims for personal
injury, death and property damage. Property damage insurance shall include change in condition and
building ordinance coverage, in form and amount sufficient to replace fully the damaged Building without
cost or expense to Grantor or contribution or coinsurance from Grantor. Grantor shall deliver to the
Commission, within ten (10) business days of the Commission’s written request thereof, certificates of
such insurance coverage. Provided, however, that whenever the Property is encumbered with a mortgage
or deed of trust nothing contained in this paragraph shall jeopardize the prior claim, if any, of the
mortgagee/lender to the insurance proceeds.

12. Indemnification: Grantor hereby agrees to pay, protect, indemnify, hold harmless and defend, at its
own cost and expense, Grantee, its boards, commissions, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or
independent contractors from and against any and all claims, liabilities, expenses, costs, damages, losses
and expenditures (including attorneys’ fees and disbursements hereafter incurred) arising out of or in
connection with injury to or death of any person as a result of the existence of this Restriction; physical
damage to the Chimney and/or the Building; the presence or release in, on, or about the Property, at any
time, of any substance now or hereafter defined, listed, or otherwise classified pursuant to any law,
ordinance or regulation as a hazardous, toxic, polluting or contaminating substance; or other injury or
other damage occurring on or about the Building; unless such injury, death, or damage is caused by
Grantee or its boards, commissions, appointees, agents, directors, employees, or independent contractors.
In the event that Grantor is required to indemnify Grantee pursuant to the terms of this paragraph, the
amount of such indemnity, until discharged, shall constitute a lien on the Property with the same effect
and priority as a mechanic’s lien.

13. Written Notice: Any notice which either Grantor or Grantee may desire or be required to give to the
other party shall be in writing;

Grantor: Samuel Bartow Kimball
Michelle Christine Kimball
344 Merrimac Street
Newburyport, MA 01950



Grantee: City of Newburyport
c/o Newburyport Historical Commission
City Hall
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Each party may change its address set forth herein by a notice to such effect to the other party.

14. Evidence of Compliance: Upon request by Grantor, Grantee shall promptly furnish Grantor with
certification that, to the best of Grantee’s knowledge, Grantor is in compliance with the obligations of
Grantor contained herein, or that otherwise evidence the status of this Restriction to the extent of
Grantee’s knowledge thereof.

15. Inspection: With the consent of Grantor, Grantee or its representatives shall be permitted at reasonable
times to inspect the Chimney, the Buildings and the Property on an annual basis. Grantor covenants not to
withhold unreasonably its consent in determining dates and times for such inspections.

16. Grantee’s Remedies: The Grantor, for itself, its assigns and successors, expressly acknowledges that a
violation of this Preservation Restriction Agreement may result in the Commission exercising its right to
enforce the terms and conditions of the Restriction by seeking appropriate legal and equitable relief,
including, but not limited to, restoration of the Chimney, the Building and such other legal and equitable
remedies as may be available to the Commission to effectuate the purposes of this Restriction and to
enforce the Grantor’s obligations hereunder.

In the event Grantor is found to have violated any of its obligations, Grantor shall reimburse Grantee for
any costs or expenses incurred in connection with Grantee’s enforcement of the terms of this Restriction,
including all court costs, and attorneys’, architectural, engineering, and expert-witness fees. Grantor shall,
at its own expense and with approval of Commission, reverse any actions or activities which violated this
restriction and altered the Chimney and/or Building.

Nothing in this Restriction shall impose upon the Commission any duty to maintain or require that the
Chimney and Building be maintained in any particular state or condition, notwithstanding the
Commission’s acceptance hereof Enforcement of the terms of this Preservation Restriction shall be at the
discretion of the Commission. Any election by the Commission as to the manner and timing of the
exercising of its right to enforce this Preservation Restriction or otherwise exercise its rights hereunder
shall not be deemed or construed to be a waiver of such rights. By its acceptance of this Preservation
Restriction, the Commission does not assume any liability or obligation relating to the condition of the
Chimney, the Building or the Property, including compliance with hazardous materials or other
environmental laws and regulations.

17. Notice from Government Authorities: Grantor shall deliver to Grantee copies of any notice of
violation or lien relating to the Chimney, the Buildings or the Property received by Grantor from any
government authority within five (5) days of receipt by Grantor. Upon request by Grantee, Grantor shall
promptly furnish Grantee with evidence of Grantor’s compliance with such notice or lien where
compliance is required by law.

18. Notice of Proposed Sale: Grantor shall promptly notify Grantee in writing of any proposed sale of the
Property and provide the opportunity for Grantee to explain the terms of the Restriction to potential new
Grantors prior to sale closing.




19. Runs with the Land: Except as provided in Paragraphs 9 and 10, the restrictions, obligations and
duties set forth in this Restriction shall run with the Property and shall inure to the benefit of the
Commission and all parties claiming by, through or under the Commission and shall bind the Grantor and
all parties claiming by, through or under the Grantor. The rights hereby granted to the Commission
constitute the perpetual right of the Commission to enforce this Preservation Restriction Agreement. The
Grantor hereby covenants for itself to stand seized and hold title to the Property subject to the terms of
this Restriction. This Restriction shall extend to and be binding upon Grantor and Grantee, their
respective successors in interest and all persons hereafter claiming under or through Grantor and Grantee,
and the words “Grantor”, “Grantee” when used herein shall include all such persons. Any right, title, or
interest herein granted to Grantee also shall be deemed granted to each successor and assign of Grantee
and each such following successor and assign thereof, and the word “Grantee” shall include all such
successors and assigns.

Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Grantor of the Property shall have no
obligation pursuant to this instrument where such Grantor shall cease to have any ownership interest in
the Property by reason of a bona fide transfer. The restrictions, stipulations and covenants contained in
this Restriction shall be inserted by Grantor, verbatim or by express reference, in any subsequent deed or
other legal instrument by which Grantor divests itself of either the fee simple title to or any lesser estate in
the Property or any part thereof, including by way of example and not limitation, a lease of all or a portion
of the Property.

20. Assignment: Grantee may convey, assign, or transfer this Restriction to a unit of federal, state, or local
government or to a similar local, state, or national charitable corporation or trust that qualifies under the
Act, and whose purposes include the preservation of buildings or sites of historical significance , provided
that any such conveyance, assignment or transfer requires that the Purpose for which the Restriction was
granted will continue to be carried out. Grantor shall give prior written approval of such conveyance,
assignment, or transfer by Grantee, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.

21. Alternate Designee: Grantee may, at its discretion, remove and replace the Commission as its
designee to administer, manage, and enforce this Restriction, provided that any new designee is qualified
as such under the Act and other applicable law.

22. Recording and Effective Date: Grantee shall do and perform at its own cost all acts necessary to the
prompt recording of this Restriction which shall become effective upon its being duly executed by the
Grantor, the City of Newburyport, and the Newburyport Historical Commission, its being approved by
the Massachusetts Historical Commission, and its being recorded with the Essex South District Registry
of Deeds.

23. Extinguishment: Grantor and Grantee hereby recognize that an unexpected change in the conditions
surrounding the Property may make impossible the continued use of the Property for the Purpose of this
Restriction and necessitate extinguishment of the Restriction. Such a change in conditions may include,
but is not limited to, partial or total destruction of the Building resulting from casualty. Such an
extinguishment must meet all the requirements of the Act for extinguishment, including approvals
following public hearings by the City of Newburyport and the Massachusetts Historical Commission to
determine that such extinguishment is in the public interest. In the event of a sale of the Property, net
proceeds of sale shall be paid to Grantor.

24. Condemnation: If all or any part of the Property is taken under the power of eminent domain by
public, corporate, or other authority, or otherwise acquired by such authority through a purchase in lieu of
a taking, Grantor and Grantee shall join in appropriate proceedings at the time of such taking to recover
the full value of those interests in the Property that are subject to the taking and all incidental and direct

10



damages resulting from the taking. All expenses reasonably incurred by Grantor and Grantee in
connection with such taking shall be paid out of the recovered proceeds. Such recovered proceeds shall be
paid to Grantor.

25. Interpretation: The following provisions shall govern the effectiveness, interpretation, and duration of
the Restriction:

a. Any rule of strict construction designed to limit the breadth of restrictions on alienation or use of
the Property shall not apply in the construction or interpretation of this Restriction and this
instrument shall be interpreted broadly to affect its Purpose and the transfer of rights and the
restrictions on use contained herein.

b. This instrument may be executed in two counterparts, one of which is to be retained by Grantor
and the other, after recording, to be retained by Grantee. In the event of any disparity between the
counterparts produced, the recorded counterpart shall in all cases govern. Except as provided in
the preceding sentence, each counterpart shall constitute the entire Restriction of the parties.

c. This instrument is made pursuant to the Act, but the invalidity of such Act or any part thereof
shall not affect the validity and enforceability of this Restriction according to its terms, it being
the intent of the parties to agree and to bind themselves, their successors and their assigns in
perpetuity to each term of this instrument whether this instrument be enforceable by reason of any
statute, common law or private Restriction either in existence now or at any time subsequent
hereto.

d. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted to authorize or permit Grantor to violate any
ordinance or regulation relating to building materials, construction methods or use. In the event of
any conflict between any such ordinance or regulation and the terms hereof Grantor promptly
shall notify Grantee of such conflict and shall cooperate with Grantee and the applicable
governmental entity to accommodate the purposes of both this Restriction and such ordinance or
regulation.

If any court or other tribunal determines that any provision of this instrument is invalid or unenforceable,
such provision shall be deemed to have been incorporated herein automatically to conform to the
requirements for validity and enforceability as determined by such court or tribunal. In the event any
provision invalidated is of such a nature that it cannot be modified, the provision shall be deemed deleted
from this Preservation Restriction as though it had never been included herein. In either case, the
remaining provisions of this instrument shall remain in full force and effect.

26. Amendment: If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of this Restriction
would be appropriate, Grantor and Grantee may by mutual written agreement jointly amend this
Restriction, provided that no amendment shall be made that will adversely affect the qualification of this
Restriction or the status of Grantee under any applicable law. Any such amendment shall be consistent
with the protection of the preservation values of the Property and the Purpose of this Restriction; shall not
affect its perpetual duration; shall not permit any private inurement to any person or entity; and shall not
adversely impact the overall architectural and historic values protected by this Restriction. Any such
amendment shall be effective when the requirements of the Act with respect to amendments have been
met and the amendment is recorded in the Essex South District Registry of Deeds. Nothing in this
paragraph shall require Grantor or Grantee to agree to any amendment or to consult or negotiate regarding
any amendment.

11



27. Release: This Preservation Restriction is intended to be a restriction in gross in perpetuity and may
only be released, in whole or in part, by the Grantee pursuant to the procedures for release established by
the Act and otherwise by law, including approvals following public hearings by the City of Newburyport
and the Massachusetts Historical Commission to determine that such a release is in the public interest.

28. Archaeological Activities: The conduct of archaeological activities on the Property, including without
limitation survey, excavation, and artifact retrieval, may occur only following the submission of an
archaeological field investigation plan prepared by the Grantor and approved in writing by the Grantee
and the State Archaeologist of the Massachusetts Historical Commission (M.G.L. C. 9, Sec. 27C, 950
C.M.R. 70.00).

29. Subordination of Prior Liens: Grantor represents and warrants to Grantee that the Property is not
subject to any mortgages, liens, or leases prior in right to this Restriction other than the following:
Mortgage granted by Grantor to the Institution for Savings in Newburyport and Its Vicinity recorded with
Essex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 41197, Page 318. The Institution for Savings in
Newburyport and Its Vicinity has subordinated its mortgage to this Restriction with the Assent attached
hereto and recorded herewith. Grantor agrees not to enter into or permit other mortgages, liens or leases
affecting the Property prior in right to this Restriction.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor sets its hand and seal this day of May, 2023.
By:

GRANTOR:

Samuel Bartow Kimball

Michelle Christine Kimball

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex, ss.

Onthis__ day of May, 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Samuel
Bartow Kimball proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a current
driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principals), to be
the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he
signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

12



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex, ss.

Onthis __ day of May, 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Michelle
Christine Kimball proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a current
driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principals), to be
the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that
she signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

13



ACCEPTANCE BY THE NEWBURYPORT HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Glenn Richards, duly authorized
Chair, Newburyport Historical Commission

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex ,ss.
On this day of , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared , proved to me through satisfactory evidence of

identification, which was (a current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of
the identity of the principal), to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that s/he signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes as duly
authorized Chair of the Newburyport Historical Commission.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

14



ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, hereby certify that at a meeting

duly held on , 2023, the City Council voted to approve and accept the foregoing

Preservation Restriction Agreement for the preservation of the historic resources of said City and being in
the public interest pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, Section 32.

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

By its Clerk

Richard B. Jones

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing preservation restrictions have been approved and
accepted by the City of Newburyport

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

Sean Reardon, Mayor

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss.

On this day of , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Richard B. Jones, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a
current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal),
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me
that s/he signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes as Clerk of the City of Newburyport.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

15



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss.

On this day of , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared, Sean Reardon, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (a
current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge of the identity of the principal),
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached

document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes as Mayor of the
City of Newburyport.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

16



APPROVAL BY THE MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

The undersigned Executive Director and Clerk of the Massachusetts Historical Commission hereby
certifies that foregoing preservation restriction has been approved pursuant to Massachusetts General
Law, chapter 184, section 32.

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

By:

Executive Director and Clerk

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Suffolk, ss.
On this day of , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared, , Executive Director and Clerk, proved to me through satisfactory evidence

of identification, which was (a current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my personal knowledge
of the identity of the principal), to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached
document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

17



EXHIBIT A

Legal Description

The land in said Newburyport with the buildings thereon, being Parcel “A” on a plan entitled
“Plan of Land in Newburyport, Mass. owned by Bertram T. French, Jr., dated Aug. 5, 1961,
scale one inch (1) equals twenty feet (20) by Walter T. Martin, Registered Profession Engineer
and Land Surveyor”, and being more particularly described as follows, viz:

Parcel “A” Beginning at a nail in a stake on Merrimac Street in said plan at the southwest
corner of this parcel “A” by land of Bertram T. French et ux and thence running Northwesterly
by said Merrimac Street sixty-six and no hundredths (66.00) feet to a spike at the southeast
corner of Merrimac Street and Union Court as shown on said plan; thence running northeasterly
along said Union Court one hundred twenty-three and eighty-two one hundredths (123.82) feet to
a spike in a cut off old fence post at the corner of Parcel “B” as shown in said plan; thence
southeasterly fifty-eight and twenty-four one-hundredths (58.24) feet by said Parcel “B” shown
on said plan to a spike at land of Bertram T. French et ux and a corner of said Parcel “B”;

thence southwesterly one hundred fourteen and ninety-four one-hundredths (114.94) feet by land
of Bertram T. French et ux as shown on said plan to the nail in the stake begun at.

Containing approximately 7366 square feet.

Also: Another parcel, Parcel B as shown on said plan. Beginning at a spike in a cut off old
fence post shown in said plan at the northwest corner of this Parcel “B” also at a corner of Parcel
“A” and thence running northeasterly by said Union Court one hundred twenty and thirty-nine
one-hundredths (120.39) feet to a spike as shown on said plan. Thence running southeasterly
from said spike on Union Court twenty-nine and fifty-one hundredths (29.51) feet to a spike at a
corner on Merrimac Court. Thence running southwesterly by said Merrimac Court twenty-five
and no one hundredths (25.00) feet to a nail in a stake at a corner of other land of Bertram French
shown on said plan as Parcel “C”. Thence running southwesterly by said Parcel “C” eighty-two
and fifty-eight one-hundredths (82.58) feet to a corner at land of Bertram T. French et ux and
continuing running on the same southwesterly course by the land of said Bertram T. French et ux
thirty-six and fifty-eight one-hundredths (36.58) feet to a spike at the corner of Parcel “A” as
shown on said plan. Thence running northwesterly by said Parcel “A” fifty-eight and twenty-four
one-hundredths (58.24) feet to the spike in the old cut off fence post begun at.

Containing approximately 7007 square feet.
See also plan of land entitled “Plan of Land in Newburyport, Mass. Prepared for Colin &

Connie T. Nelson & N. Diane Koehler, dated January, 1987” recorded at Plan Book 224, Plan
25.

18



EXHIBIT B

RECORDED PLAN

19



20



EXHIBITC

ASSESSOR’S MAP

21



EXHIBIT D

BASELINE DOCUMENTATION
BASELINE PHOTOGRAPHS - FEBRUARY 2022

22



23



24



INVENTORY FORM CONTINUATION SHEET TOWN ADDRESS

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION NEWBURYPORT Area(s)  Form No.
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125

NWB [ 273

Principal Facade (Southwest Elevation)

The principal facade (southwest elevation) is five bays wide and laid out symmetrically around a central
entry (Photo 9). The entry is framed by what appears to be the original surrounds, which consists of wide Tuscan
pilasters supporting a tall entablature with dentil molding. The existing door is a fairly recent replacement. Access
to the entry is by way of a modern poured concrete step. Window openings in the two northernmost bays of the
facade hold modern replacement windows, while the remaining windows retain historic wood windows in a nine-
over-six pane configuration at the first floor (Photo 10) and a two-over-one configuration at the secand floor (Photo
11). Two small basement window openings (one on either side of the central entry) were likely added and are set
within poured concrete window wells; the openings hold modern windows.

Side Elevations

The northwest elevation is three bays wide and finished with painted clapboards (Photo 13). Fenestration
is asymmetrically arranged, with windows (two per floor) in the easternmost bays only. All window openings hold
modern replacement windows (Photo 15). A modern vent is centered beneath the gable peak within an untrimmed
opening.

The southeast elevation is finished with painted clapboards and is partially covered by a one-story
enclosed porch and the two-story rear addition (Photos 17 and 18). Fenestration at the exposed upper levels of
this elevation are similar to those at the northwest elevation, with a vent in the gable and windows in the two
easternmost bays of the second floor. Here, the window opening in the central bay holds a historic two-over-one
window, while the second opening has a one-over-one window that appears to be a replacement (Photo 20). The
enclosed porch at the first floor was added after 1914. The porch is largely made up of grouped windows
separated by slender mullions - two windows on the southwest wall and four on the southeast wall (Photo 19).
These adjoining windows hold older wood two-over-one sashes. The porch is enclosed by a hip roof finished with
asphalt shingles. The roof edge has shallow overhanging eaves with painted flat wood soffit and fascia boards.

Rear Ell (Northeast Addition)

Much of the rear ell is covered by later additions, however it is clearly discernible on the northwest side
(Photo 13). The ell appears to have been constructed as a one and one-half story structure with a gable roof. It
rests on a rough-cut granite ashlar foundation holding two small modern basement windows (Photo 16). The
northwest elevation is finished with painted clapboards and features three asymmetrical windows, all of which hold
madern replacement windows. A portion of the upper level was raised to create a full second floor with a single
small window opening, which now holds a modern window.

Only the upper portion of the ell’s northeast elevation is visible; the remainder is covered by a single-story
shed addition (Photos 22). The exposed gabled wall of the ell is finished in painted wood shingles and trimmed
with narrow corner boards and a compound fascia (Photo 13). A single window set beneath the gable peak holds a
modern window.

The shed addition is a relatively recent feature, resting on a poured concrete foundation and featuring
painted flat wood trim, modern windows, and a modern door on its southeast wall (Photos 23 and 26). Access to

the entry is by way of an unpainted wood porch. The shed addition is finished with painted clapboards on the
northwest wall and painted wood shingles elsewhere.

Continuation Sheet 2

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



EXHIBITE

RESTRICTION GUIDELINES
ATTACHMENT TO PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT

The purpose of the Restriction Guidelines is to clarify paragraph 5 of the terms of the
Preservation Restriction, which deals with alterations to the Premises, including the Building.
Under this paragraph, permission from the Commission is required for any major alteration.
Alterations of a minor nature, which are part of ordinary maintenance and repair, do not require
Commission review.

In an effort to explain what constitutes a minor alteration and what constitutes a major change,
which must be reviewed by the Commission, the following list has been developed. By no means
is this list comprehensive: it is only a sampling of some of the more common alterations, which
may be contemplated by building owners.

LANDSCAPE/OUTBUILDINGS

Minor - Routine maintenance of outbuildings and landscape including lawn mowing,
pruning, planting, painting, and repair.

Major - Moving or subdividing buildings or property; altering of property; altering or
removing significant landscape features such as gardens, vistas, walks, plantings, walls, fences;
ground disturbance affecting archaeological resources.

HEATING/AIR CONDITIONING/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING SYSTEMS

Minor - Repair of existing systems.

Major - Installing or upgrading systems which will result in major exterior appearance
changes (i.e. exterior ducts, piping, ventilators, HVAC units); the removal of substantial
guantities of original materials in the course of construction.

PAINT

Minor — Exterior hand scraping and repainting of non-decorative and non-significant
surfaces as part of periodic maintenance.

Major — Painting or fully stripping decorative surfaces or distinctive stylistic features
including ornamental, decorative or significant woodwork.

WINDOWS AND DOORS

Minor — Regular maintenance including caulking, painting and necessary reglazing.
Repair or in-kind replacement of existing individual decayed window parts.

Major — Wholesale replacement of units; change in fenestration or materials; alteration of
profile or setback of windows. The addition of storm windows is also considered a major change;
however, with notification it is commonly acceptable.

EXTERIOR

Minor — Spot repair of existing cladding and roofing including in-kind replacement of
clapboards, shingles, slates, etc.

47



Major — Large-scale repair or replacement of cladding or roofing. Change involving
inappropriate removal or addition of materials or building elements (i.e., removal of chimneys or
cornice detailing, existing and original corner trim, roof edge trim, the new replicated window
trim, entry roof pediments and the original restored front and side doors; installation of
architectural detail which does not have a historical basis); altering or demolishing building
additions; spot repointing of masonry. Structural stabilization of the property is also considered a
major alteration.

Changes classified as major alterations are not necessarily unacceptable. In fact, approval of such
changes shall not be unreasonably withheld. Under the Preservation Restriction such changes
must be reviewed by the Commission and their impact on the historic integrity of the Building
assessed.

It is the responsibility of the property owner to notify the Commission in writing when any major
alterations are contemplated. Substantial alterations may necessitate review of plans and
specifications.

The intent of the Preservation Restriction is to enable the Commission to review proposed
alterations and assess their impact on the integrity of the structure, not to preclude future change.
The Commission will attempt to work with property owners to develop mutually satisfactory
solutions that are in the best interests of the Premises.

48



EXHIBITF

Grantor’s Proposed and Granted Changes — Final Restoration Plan for Levi-Carr House at 344
Merrimac Street, Newburyport, MA

1. Window Replacement — All the windows located on the Merrimac Street and Union Place
facades of the Levi-Carr House will be replaced using a Green Mountian, double-hung, SDL wood
windows. The windows will replicate federal style mullions, include spacer bars and applied
mullions, concealed jamb-liners, and a half screen. The windows will be sized to fit the existing
openings and include the mullion patterns as shown in Figures 1 & 2. One (1) existing 2/1 wood
window from the second floor of the Merrimac Street facade will be relocated to replace the
1/1 second floor wood window on the side porch. The first floor 2/1 windows in the porch
addition shall be retained in-place. All other windows on the side and rear elevations may
subsequently be replaced provided the size of the openings remain the same and the Green
Mountian replacement window is used with the same mullion pattern to match the front
facades on Merrimac Street and Union Place.

6/6 D-H 6/6 D-H 6/6 D-H 6/6 D-H 6/6 D-H

9/6 D-H || 9/6 D-H 9/6 D-H 9/6 D-H

i
i
i

Figure 1A - Window Replacement on the Merrimac Street Facade

49



2/2 Awning

6/6 D-H

6/6 D-H

4/4 D-H

6/6 D-H

9/6 D-H

9/6 D-H

9/6 D-H

Figure 1B - Window Replacement on the Union Place Facade

50




2. Window Casing — The existing window casing shall be restored or repaired and shall remain in
place. Care will be taken to maintain and preserve the moldings and trim on the casing as
shown in Figure 2.

Figure 2 — Existing Window Casing on the Merrimac Street Facade

o1



Front Entryway and Door — The existing arts and crafts door will be replaced with a federal-style
door. Figure 3 shows an example of a federal-style door. Prior to installation, the applicant will
provide the Chairman of the Historic Commission information, including but not limited to
images, of the proposed federal-style door. The lighting and mailbox will also be consistent with
a federal style fixture and mailbox.

Figure 3 — Example Federal-Style Door Replacement

52



Chimney Repair — The existing central chimney will be repaired as needed and remain parged
above the roofline. The Preservation Restriction will be expanded to include preservation of the
entire central chimney from the basement (within the structure) to its termination above the
roofline.

Figure 4 — Chimney Repair and Full Preservation (including the Interior)

53



5. Front Step and Walkway — The existing concrete sidewalk will remain in place and the front
concrete step will be replaced with a smooth faced granite step.

Figure 5 — Walkway Preservation and Step Replacement

54



6. Shutters — Wood shutters (with federal-style pintels and dogs) will be added to all the windows
on the Merrimac Street facade. The shutters shall be operable and sized to fully-enclose the
windows as shown in Figure 6.

Figure 6 — Example of Federal-Style Shutters

7. Gutters and Downspouts — The existing aluminum gutters and downspouts along the Merrimac
Street facade will be replaced with copper half-round gutters and round downspouts as shown
in Figure 7.

Figure 7 — Examples of Gutters and Downspouts

55



8. Soffit, Trim and Clapboards — As shown in Figures 8A and 8B, the existing wood clapboards will
be repair and replaced where needed and scarf joints shall be used. All soffit, crown molding or
trim repair shall be a restoration, repair of a replacement in-kind.

Figure 8A — Soffit and Trim Repair

56



Figure 8B — Clapboard Repair

9. Fencing — The existing wood privacy fence shall be replaced with a cedar privacy fence no taller
than 4 feet with a top rail as shown in Figure 9.

Figure 9 — Proposed 4 Foot Cedar Fence

10. Rear Shed — A shown in Figure 10, the existing rear shed will be removed due to its dilapidated
condition.

57



Figure 10 — Rear Shed to be Removed

58



EXHIBIT G

NEWBURYPORT PLANNING BOARD SPECIAL PERMIT DECISION

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



L9



89



69



0.



TL



¢l



ASSENT BY MORTGAGEE

Institution for Savings in Newburyport and Its Vicinity is the holder of a Mortgage from Samuel Bartow
Kimball and Michelle Christine Kimball said mortgage being dated September 14, 2022, and recorded
with the Essex South District Registry of Deeds at Book 41197, Page 318. The Premises affected by this
instrument is 344 Merrimac Street, Newburyport, Essex County, Massachusetts. Said Mortgagee by this
instrument assents to the Preservation Restrictions from its Mortgagor, Samuel Bartow Kimball and
Michelle Christine Kimball, to the City of Newburyport as set forth in an Agreement dated

, 2023, and recorded herewith, and agrees that upon the Mortgagee’s exercise of its
right to foreclosure on the mortgaged Premises it shall assume the burdens of the Preservation
Restrictions accepted by the Mortgagor.

Signed as a sealed instrument this day of , 2023

By: [Signatory Name]
[Signatory Title]
Institution for Savings in Newburyport and Its Vicinity

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex, ss.

On this day of , 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared,
, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification being

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding document and
acknowledged to me she/he signed it voluntarily for its state purpose and had authority to sign in such
capacity.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

X\SHARED\SHARED\PAUL GAGLIARDNZONING-PLANNING BOARD MATTERS\KUTCHER - 344 MERRIMAC STREET\344
MERRIMAC STREET - FINAL PRESERVATION RESTRICTION 5-2-23.DOC

73



APPT00403_05_08_2023

Ly Iy :,!r‘.'!i"'l
HE kE l}u,-ii“.

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SEanNn R. REArRDON, MAYOI}UB KLY -5 A & Ub

60 PreasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NeEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: May 8, 2023

Subject: Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual as Fire
Chief for the City of Newburyport. This term will expire on June 1, 2028.

Stephen H. Bradbury IlI

24 Howard Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

/ e ﬂ/ﬁ,xk/\c




MEMORANDUM
To: President and Members of Newburyport City Council
From: Mayor Sean R. Reardon
Re: Fire Chief Search Result

Date: May 6, 2023

After conducting a thorough search process in accordance with Section 2-316 of the Code of
Ordinances, I am appointing Stephen H Bradbury III as the next Fire Chief for the City of
Newburyport. This appointment has been submitted to you for approval by the Council, and will be
effective June 1, 2023 should the appointment be approved at the Council’s meeting on May 29
Bradbury is the current Acting Chief in Newburyport, and also serves as acting Emergency
Management Director. He has served as Deputy Fire Chief and Assistant Emergency Management
Director since September 2000, and first joined the Newburyport Fire Department as a Call Firefighter
in 1993.

The procedure for hiring a new chief follows the proscriptive process in the Code of Ordinances
mentioned above, and begins with the selection and approval of a fire chief screening committee. I am
grateful to former Essex County Sherriff Frank Cousins, who chaired this committee and kept the
process on track. I would like to thank all members of the screening committee, Topsfield Fire Chief
Jen-Collins Brown, HR Director Donna Drelick, Retired Police Officer Nora Duggan, Harbormaster
Paul Hogg, Councillor Jim McCauley, Marshal Mark Murray, Fire Lieutenant Kevin Parseghian, and
Councillor Connie Preston. This group reviewed the process for the solicitation and advertisement of
the position, then performed a first review of all applications. They then arranged for interviews of
selected candidates, after which they selected top candidates to proceed to an Assessment Center.

Five individuals were selected to participate in the Assessment Center. One removed their name from
consideration before the event. The Assessment Center was held on Thursday, April 27" and was
facilitated by consultant BadgeQuest, Inc. of Plymouth. BadgeQuest had four facilitators, three of
whom were retired fire chiefs who ran the five exercises in which the candidates participated. These
included evaluations of their fire management, leadership, employee management, and decision
making. The four candidates all received passing grades and were given very good feedback by
BadgeQuest.

After receiving the results from the Assessment Center, the Screening Committee voted unanimously
to send all four candidates to the Mayor for interviews. I interviewed all the candidates and reviewed
their resumes and the results of the Assessment Center. This is an important decision that will affect
the future of the Fire Department, and [ took many factors into account. The materials from the
Assessment Center are very clear in stating that the appointing authority should not rely on numerical
scores alone when making the decision on Chief, and that they should be used as a factor alongside
other considerations.

Acting Chief Bradbury brings considerable experience from his over 20 years as Deputy Chief, and he
has earned the respect of all his colleagues. He has stepped up as Acting Chief over the last 9 months,
and has shown that he is comfortable with the budget and personnel management that the position
requires, alongside other functions. In the Assessment Center he scored highly on activities designed to



STEPHEN H BRADBURY III
24 Howard St, Newburyport, MA 01950 - 978-265-4174
Sbradbury@cityofnewburyport.com

March 14, 2023,

Donna Drelick

Director Human Resources
City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant St., PO Box 550
Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Ms. Drelick,

Please accept this letter as part of my application for the City of Newburyport Fire Chief
position. During the last eight months as the Acting Fire Chief/Emergency Management
Director for the City of Newburyport, the fire department has continued to seamlessly move
forward. The morale at the department is at an all-time high, and we continue to operate as a
highly efficient emergency services provider.

| proposed a budget that successfully integrates within the city’s overall spending plan for fiscal
year 2024. Additionally, | have helped facilitate the design and secured the bonding of the new
John F. Cutter Jr. West End Fire Station. | have reduced overtime spending and disposed of
excess equipment that has been costly to the city.

During 22 years’ experience as a Chief Fire Officer for the City of Newburyport, | have been
incident commander at numerous fires, explosions and other emergencies. Furthermore, with
a proven track record of supervising day-to-day operations in managing all administrative
functions, over 48 personnel, interpretation of labor contracts and a vast background in fire
prevention.

As a fire fighter and a lifetime resident of the City of Newburyport, with deep family ties that go
back generations in this city, my qualifications speak for themselves. You will not find another
candidate who is as vested in this community. | greatly appreciate the opportunity to apply for
and continue to serve as the Fire Chief for the City of Newburyport.

Very respectfully,
Stephen H. Bradbury lli

Acting Fire Chief/Emergency Management Director
City of Newburyport



STEPHEN H BRADBURY III
24 Howard Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 - (978) 265-4174
Sbradbury@cityofnewburyport.com

Dedicated, dynamic, and proven leader with 29 years of fire rescue experience with deep roots and ties
to the City of Newburyport. High degree of knowledge in all aspects of fire department operations
acquired through working over 22 years as a Chief Officer. Highly competent in fire administration,
budget management, emergency scene operation, and investigation. Seeking to apply my knowledge
and leadership skills to ensure the safety of the greater Newburyport community as the Fire Chief.

EXPERIENCE

JULY 2022 — PRESENT
ACTING FIRE CHIEF/EMD, CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MA

]

Providing [eadership and supervision to the department staff of 46 personnel as Incident
Commander at all major emergencies

Oversee spending of the $4.2M fire and emergency management budget

Directing the preparation of FY24 departmental budget to ensure integration with overall
city budget

Responsible for planning and designing the new $9.2M substation, with relocation of staff
to fire headquarters

Implementing department policy changes to ensure efficiency and standardization
Overseeing implementation of our FIRST DUE SOFTWARE, the department’s first software
update in 20 years

Consistently securing grants for the department including SENIOR SAFE for the first time
Working to update the Comprehensive Emergency Operations Plan

Managing Tier 2 chemical inventory reporting for industrial park and other required
entities

Working to reduce overtime levels

Submitted a detailed capital improvement plan

Secured funding for a Zetron alerting system for city headquarters

Formed a committee to replace the fire boat

Added a second member from our department to the state hazardous material team

SEPTEMBER 2000 —JULY 2022

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF/ASSISTANT EMD, CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MA

Managed the day-to-day operations of the department that would include emergency
response, fire prevention, inspections, budget planning, and training

Formed a partnership with local police as the lead fire investigator for the last 10 years,
and filed all required fire reports

Incident commander of numerous fires, explosions, and other emergencies

2013 winner of Chief Michael Maloney 260 Forever “Heroes in Action”

Fire inspector responsible for the completion of inspections, building permits, and
certificates of occupancy in the City of Newburyport while following up for compliance
Reviewed and approved commercial and residential building plans



e Oversaw the life safety requirements in the building/remodeling of all three schools,
Anna Jaques Hospital, and several large apartment complexes

® Partnered with all local departments in the City of Newburyport to ensure public safety

e Assisted the Emergency Management Director with planning for emergencies from
natural and manmade disasters

e [Cand/or assistant IC to numerous storms on Plum Island

e Original member of the cities Technical Review Committee

® Member of the TSAC Committee

¢ Participated in Seabrook station drills

AUGUST 1996 — SEPTEMBER 2000
FIREFIGHTER, CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MA

e EMT that trained in all aspects of firefighting

¢ Completed the Flammable Gas Firefighting program in 1997

* Appointed Chairperson of Fire Department Muscular Dystrophy Association in 1997
e Santa Clause Parade Chairperson since 1999

e Board of Director for the Sick Benefit Association

e Editor of Newburyport Fire Department yearbook

DECEMBER 1993 — AUGUST 1996
CALL FIREFIGHTER, CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MA

e Member of Ladder Company No. 2
e Completed the Protective Breathing, Search and Rescue Program in 1994

EDUCATION

1988
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS, SALEM SATE COLLEGE, SALEM, MA

1992
ASSOCIATES IN FIRE SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY, NORTH SHORE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, DANVERS, MA

1996
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN (EMT)

CERTIFICATIONS

Massachusetts Emergency Management Director Program
The Fire Officers Academy

Fire Prevention Officer

Basic Fire Investigation

Hazardous Material — First Responder Operational

Arson Awareness for The First Responder

Emergency Response to Terrorism: Basic Concepts

Fire Alarm Course

Vehicle Extraction: New Technology



SKILLS

Budget management and organization
Implementation of fire department policies and procedures
Incident command and emergency scene operations
Solution driven leader

Oral and written communication

Fire prevention

Fire laws and regulations

Code enforcement

Investigations

Labor relations/union contracts

Fleet management

Supervision

ACTIVITIES

20-year co-chair of Santa for Kids

14-year treasurer of Fireman’s Association

Past chairman of firefighters Muscular Dystrophy Association
Past board member of Fireman’s Sick Benefit Association
Member of Restore Our Stadium committee

Building committee member for World War Memorial Stadium



APPT00404_05_08_2023

CiTy OF NEWBURYPOR;I.‘Cinl"' y

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  NEWBURYF
SEaAN R. REARDON, MAYOR
’ np WY -5 A6 03

60 PLEAsaANT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

B President and Members of the City Council
From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: May 8, 2023

Subject: Re-Appointment

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual as a
member of the Harbor Commission. This term will expire on
June 1, 2026.

James Knapp

24 Cutting Drive
Newburyport, MA 01950

7 M




JAMES KNAPP

24 Cutting Drive, Newburyport, MA 01950 | 978-500-6611 | james.knappl3@gmail.com

SUMMARY

e Qver 20 years of experience in international trade and domestic
transportation.

e  Roles in customer service, management and pricing for air and ocean cargo

e  Keen eye for attention to detail, building strong internal and external
relationships, business process management

CERTIFICATES & COMPUTER SKILLS

Certificates

- |IATA / FIATA — May 2009

Software

- Microsoft Office, Lotus Notes, Adobe

EXPERIENCE

BOC International

Customer Relationship Manager, BOC international inc.
July 2015 - Present
5 + Oversees customer implementation and development.

- Manages customer business reviews and pricing.

Expeditors International or Washington

Import Transportation Customer Service Lead, Expeditors international of WA

September 2014 —
July 2015 - Ensures that the customer service team is working closely with our external and
internal customers to ensure that all of their needs are being exceeded.
+ Works closely with warehouse personnel to make arrangements for the receipt of
ocean and air inbond cargo on a daily basis.
- Responsible for the air import pricing and route development for New England.
March 2014 - Inbound & Outbound Transcon Lead, Expeditors International of WA
September 2014

+ Oversaw several projects that included bringing in time definite shipments of
construction material and finished goods for new store launches.

- Cross trained in both inbound and outbound operations to provide support to bath
teams and train additional personnel as well.



April 2010 — March  Air Import Manager, Expeditors International of WA

2014

April 2006 — April
2010

Feb 2005 — April
2006

Jan 2004 — Feb
2005

Feb 2008 — Present

EDUCATION

June 2004

- Responsible for the growth of the Air Import market for New England while managing
the operational procedures for our team of 4.

- Worked closely with airline partners to put consol programs into place and worked

closely with their local terminal operations to ensure that freight was turned around
timely.

- Traveled to Hong Kong and Shanghai to form stronger operational relationships with
our offices in these region and to develop pricing strategies to increase our revenue
potential.

Import Transportation Supervisor, Expeditors International of WA

- Worked with an experienced team to put processes in place to become a more
efficient and productive department.

- Oversaw the daily operations for the ocean and air import transportation teams that
consisted of 8 members.

 Managed the account receivables and payables on a weekly basis and reported back to
the Finance Manager on the progress of collections.

- Preformed audits on our service providers to ensure that they met Expeditors
standards for insurance and compliance

Management Trainee Program , Expeditors International of WA

- Chosen from an extensive field of candidates to learned all aspects or international
freight forwarding, customs compliance, distribution services, and domestic
transpartation.

- Became Dangerous Goods Certified in Ocean, Air and Domestic transportation

- Relocated to Washington DC to support a growth potential for an account and trained
additional personnel in the process.

Air Export Night Operations , Expeditors International of WA

- Worked within a team setting to process house air waybills for customers all over New
England to ensure that these shipments moved on a nightly line haul truck to New York
for consolidation

City of Newburyport
Harbor Commissioner, City of Newburyport MA

- Focused on supporting the Harbor Master to operate within his budget and ensure
that the city’s best interests are being taken into consideration.

+ Worked to have the City of Newburyport be named the 13™ “Coast Guard City” as
designated by the United States Coast Guard and Congress.

- Developed plans for a new Harbor Master and transient boaters facility.

International Maritime Business, Massachusetts Maritime Academy

Page 2



_REGEIVED APPL00139_05_08_2023
CITY CLERW'S OFFICE ——Y0—
HEWBURYPORT, MA

03 HAY -8 P 1: 8b

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure.

Mail or drop off the completed signed application at: City Clerk’s Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant St,
Newburyport, MA 01950 at least 8 business days prior to a City Council meeting, The requested
Block Party needs approval by the City Coundil. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk’s
Office at (978)465-4407.

DATE OF REQUEST: _ ?/ é/QD.B

CONTACT INFORMATION
FIRST AND LAST NAME: __ (. 7/’? [ fine, Algun ing
MAILING ADDRESS: S{ thwed St ’
PHONE NUMBER: 128-7290- S8
E-MAIL ADDRESS: 0 }\{ﬂv'ﬂm b Q 9 ihdi}/-- (0¥

BLOCK PARTY INFORMATION kel 4
BLOCKPARTY DATE: _f-as7 D‘:} o} School ~ Tone /%. 2043

—
DESIRED STREET CLOSING LOCATION: Hmﬁ cid 3'}' be bween foupesler + OL*’\P*‘?' ﬂ
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections

STREET TO BE BARRICADED: _/foteld S’il.m();}m Fortes e r o C!m!pg/ SA)

DESIRED STREET CLOSING Time: __AMoown - ?;am
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m.




REGULATIONS
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and tmdersmnd this penmt does not

release me of any liability for damages that may result from the couduclmg oft!us Block Party Further,
1 apree to comply with alt requirements listed below: 4 _ _

1 understand that apphcanons for block party permits may take up to four waeks to process, -

Block pames will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dcad—end stn:ets, or cul-de-sacs, No
ﬂmmughfam or coﬂector streets may be used. ; E30 :

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting i:hjié' apphcatmn s:gner(s) repféseﬁis to the City of
Newburyport that the following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the
following:

1.

2
3.

s
9:
1

I.

12.

Appllcam Slgnaiure

0.

All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the Block party, or
have been contacted and do not object to the Block Party.

To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades.

A block party permit does not atlow the sale of alcohol or the consumpt:on of alcohol on pubhc
property (in city streets; sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is al"[owed on!y on pnvate pmperty All
state and city alcohol laws still apply during Block Parties,

' Amplified music shall be permitted with permission of the City Council.

Toleave AT LEAST a TWELVE (12} FOOT AISLE _in the sireet to permit passage of

emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire
period of the party will necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety
personnel will monitor the party for strict adherence o this rule.

To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party.

Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the
party.

Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M.

No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party.

No such activity may be conducted within 500 feet of any school, church, hospital, nursmg hc«me :
or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institutione i
Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as, orange cones and
sawhorses with a sign. No vehicles will permiited to be used as 2 Barricade. '

Block parties are permmed 10AM-10PM o
sl Dammi bwe_ T/ /2023

APPROVAL S!GNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREE URE
CITY MARSHALL %4 %

R A . Sfp 5 e

oertvpikecior. e DL T 5)04)

1 Perry Way S
CITY CLERK
60 Pleasant S“

Clty use ml_‘,r

Approved -Denied Date



CONSENT AGENDA




j—
5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
April 24,2023 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

EE R R S R T R A R R S R R S R S R R R R R R S S R T R R

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE Remembering Jean Doyle
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 7:00 pm City Clerk Richard B. Jones called the role, the following City Councillors answered
present: McCauley, Preston, Vogel, Wright, Zeid, Cameron, Donahue, and Shand. 9 present (1 remote JD), 2 absent

(CW, BL).
3. LATE FILE

e ORDRO00449 04 24 2023 Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

Motion to waive the rules, accept the late file, and refer to Public Works & Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Christopher Silva 25 Water St.

Ben Iocono 4 Hallisey Dr.
Krista Yablin 76 Moseley Ave.
Brittany Verville 77 Moseley Ave.
Jane Snow 9 Coffin St.

Deb Mousley 126 Merrimac St.
Pawel Zakowicz 78 Moseley Ave.
Stephen Kerns 79 Moseley Ave.

5. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL

BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e April 10,2023

7. COMMUNICATIONS
APPL00132 04 24 2023
APPLO00133 04 24 2023
COMMO00478 04 24 2023
COMMO00479 04 24 2023
COMMO0480 04 24 2023
COMMO0481 04 24 2023
COMMO0482 04 24 2023

Newburyport Pride Parade June 3rd 11:00am-12:45pm
Newburyport Lions Club Road Races August 1st 8am-8:30pm

FY24 Budget Process

Ward 4 Street Sidewalk Traffic Safety Priorities
Merrimac St. Safety Items

Updated Parklet list with sketches
Constructions projects at the Central Waterfront

(Approve)

(L&P)
(L&P)

(R&F)

(PW&S)
(PW&S)
(PW&S)
(PW&S)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

8. TRANSFERS
e TRANOO151 04 24 2023  Mayor: Sewer Retained Earnings $120,000 to SEW Plant Chemicals $120,000 (B&F)
& Water Retained Earnings $86,000 to WAT Plant Chemicals $86,000
e TRANO0O0152 04 24 2023  Mayor: IT Sal Director $14,673, AUD Sal Financial/Purchasing Analyst $15,908, (B&F)
and TRS Sal Staff $16,612.92 to IT Munis License $14,194.06
and IT Software/Licensing $32,999.86

9. APPOINTMENTS

e APPTO00389 04 24 2023 Tara Cederholm 20 Fruit St. Fruit St. Historical Comm. 4/30/2026

e APPT00390 04 24 2023 Caitlin Haire 43 Prospect St. Board of Registrars 5/1/2026 (GG)
Re-Appointments:

e APPT00391 04 24 2023 Marc Cendron 91 High St. Historical Commission 5/1/2026 (P&D)

e APPT00392 04 24 2023 Marc Cendron 91 High St. Fruit St Historical Comm. 4/30/2026

e APPT00393 04 24 2023 Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St. Emma Andrews Library Comm. 5/1/2024

e APPT00394 04 24 2023 Madeline K. Nash 19 Arlington St.  Affordable Housing Trust 5/1/2025 (P&D)

e APPTO00395 04 24 2023 Paul J. Harrington 251B High St. Tree Commission 5/1/2026

e APPTO00396 04 24 2023 Jane Healey 38 Winter St. Community Preservation Comm. 5/1/2026 (P&D)

e APPT00397 04 24 2023 John A. Green 12 Finnegan Way Council on Aging 5/1/2026

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
ORDRO00434 03 27 2023 FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)
ORDRO00441 04 10 2023 CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation
ORDRO00442 04 10 2023 CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation
(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)
e TRANO0O0150 03 27 2023 Mayor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor
HVAC $30,000
e ORDRO00435 03 27 2023 Buildings Up Grant Acceptance
COMMUNITY SERVICES
e ODNCO00148 04 10 2023 Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste
e (ODNCO00149 04 10 2023 Rules for Charitable Donations
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
e ORDRO00438 03 27 2023 Election Cal 2023 EVIP
e COMMO0472 03 27 2023 Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives
e COMMO00476 04 10 2023 Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase
LICENSES & PERMITS
e APPLO00130 04 10 2023 The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents
e COMMO0475 04 10 2023 Shanty moving plan

PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY
e (COMMO00473 03 27 2023 2023 Parklets update
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 9 yes , 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.



REGULAR AGENDA

MAYOR'S UPDATE

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL).
Motion passes.

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

11. COMMUNICATIONS

12. TRANSFERS

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

14. ORDERS

ORDRO00443 04 24 2023 EP Port Parks Alliance Gift Acceptance EP

ORDRO00443 04 24 2023 Port Parks Alliance Gift Acceptance

Motion to collectively waive the rules, declare an emergency, and approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
Cameron. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

ORDRO00444 04 24 2023 Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance
ORDRO00445 04 24 2023 Friends of NYS Gift Acceptance

ORDRO00446 04 24 2023 Friends of Newburyport Trees Gift Acceptance
ORDRO00447 04 24 2023 FY23 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase
ORDRO00448 04 24 2023 PCB Class Action Settlement Payment Acceptance

Motion to collective refer ORDR00444, ORDR00445, ORDR00446, ORDR00447, and ORDR00448 to Budget &
Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

15. ORDINANCES

ODNCO00143 03 13 2023 1*reading Municipal Fee Schedule Amend Water Sewer Fees

In City Council April 10, 2023:

Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor McCauley.

Motion to move to a date certain April 24, 2023 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend to waive
Rule 12D changing the sponsor form Councillor Wallace to Councillor McCauley by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes. Motion to approve on 1% reading as
amended by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion
passes.

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance

In Committee:
ORDR00434 03 27 2023 FY24 CPC Recommendations (COTW)
PROJECT 1: Councillor Cameron recused. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright.
Roll call vote. 8 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL), 1 recused (EC). Motion passes.
PROJECT 2: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.
PROJECT 3: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.




PROJECT 4: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 8 yes, 1 no (SZ),
2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.
PROJECT 5: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes , 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.
PROJECT 6 & 7: Motion to approve collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Project 7:
Contingent upon confirmation of property lines, all work to be done on public property. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.
PROJECT 8 & 9: Motion to approve collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Project 9:
Contingent upon applicant identifying the 3 specific sites and providing that list. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW,
BL). Motion passes.
PROJECT 10, 11, & 12: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 9 yes,
2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.
DEBT: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW,
BL). Motion passes.
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS: Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call
vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.
ORDRO00441 04 10 2023 CPA Housing Rehab Appropriation
ORDRO00442 04 10 2023 CPC FY24 Plum Island Beach Public Access Dune Preservation

(Mobi Mats Sand Fencing)
Motion to approve collectively ORDR0041 and ORDR442 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley.
Roll call vote 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes
TRANO00150 03 27 2023 Mayor: General Fund-Free Cash $30,000 to City Hall Main Floor

HVAC $30.000

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion
passes.
ORDRO00435 03 27 2023 Buildings Up Grant Acceptance
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion
passes.

ODNCO00129 11 01 2022 Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW)
ORDRO00336 03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K (COTW)

ORDRO00436 03 27 2023 Katherine Day Gift Acceptance

ORDRO00437 03 27 2023 Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance

Community Services
In Committee:

ODNC00148 04 10 2023 Amend Municipal Fees 2-O Recycling and solid waste

Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.

ODNC00149 04 10 2023 Rules for Charitable Donations

Motion to move to a date certain, Monday, May &, 2023 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll
call vote. 7 yes, 2 no (BV, AK) , 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

COMMO00474 04 10 2023 Newburyport Public Art Policy

General Government

In Committee:

ORDR00438 03 27 2023 Election Cal 2023 EVIP

Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent (CW, BL).
Motion passes.

COMMO00472 03 27 2023 Ltr. Kathleen O'Connor Ives

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent
(CW, BL). Motion passes.

COMMO00476 04 10 2023 Ad Hoc Market Landing Park Operations Phase




Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 absent

(CW, BL). Motion passes.
ORDR239 02 8 2021
COMMO0461 02 27 2023
COMMO0464 02 27 2023
ORDRO00428 02 27 2023
COMMO0468 03 13 2023
ODNCO00146 03 13 2023

Licenses & Permits

In Committee:
APPL00130 04 10 2023

Council Rule 7 and 10B

Brown School Gymnasium Considerations (COTW)

Brown School RFI Councillor Zeid Redline (COTW)

Request for Expressions of Interest (RFI) for Brown School Property (COTW)
Brown School Proposal (COTW)

Amend Ch 2-34 Responsibilities of Committee on Community Services

The Basin Apparel Co. pop-up tents

Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Preston. Noted that the application was approved for
the 2023 season only. Roll call vote. 8 yes, 1 no (JD), 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

COMMO00475 04 10 2023 Shanty moving plan

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 8 yes, 1 no (JM) and 2
absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

ODNC047_01 27 2020
APPL00131 04 10 2023

Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNCO00135 01 30 2023
ODNCO00141 02 27 2023
COMMO00469 03 13 2023
ORDRO00440 04 10 2023

Public Works & Safety

17.

18.

In Committee:

COMMO00473 03_27_2023

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
GNCCI Spring Fest June 3rd-4th 12-5pm

Zoning Amendment ITIF Remove Residential Use
Zoning Amendment STRU (COTW)

Retail Sale of Marijuana (COTW)

64 Federal St. Plummer House Preservation Restriction

2023 Parklets update

Motion to waive the rules, replace COMMO00473 with COMMO00481, and to receive and file by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 8 yes, 1 no (JD), 2 absent (CW, BL). Motion passes.

COMMO0412_05 31 2022
COMMO0414 05 31 2022
COMMO0456_12 12 2022
ODNC00103_01_10_2022

COMMO00459 01 30 2023
COMMO0462_02 27 2023

GOOD OF THE ORDER

Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety

Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street

Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.

Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Ltr. Residents concerned with speeding on Arlington St.

Ltr. From Kathleen O'Connor Ives re: drinking water concerns

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 there will be an executive session for the purpose of
discussing strategy with respect to potential litigation involving roadways, buildings and land use including but not
limited to Doyle Drive, Newburyport, MA.

Clerk Jones read into the record the purpose of the Executive Session. Council President Shand stated that the City Council
would not be coming out of Executive Session. Motion to go into Executive Session by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 8 yes, 3 absent (JD, CW, BL). Motion passes.

19. ADJOURNMENT



COMMUNICATIONS




APPL00134_05_08 2023

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Tel. Fax.

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application)

NAME oF evenT: 9th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K

Date: 11/12/2023 Time: from 9:00 AM to 1:30 PM
Rain Date: N/A Time: from N/A to N/A

2. Location*: StartLine: Industrial Park (40 Parker Street) Finish Line: Cashman Park
*Please Note: If the location is a public park or the rail trail, please also contact the Parks Department

3. Description of Property: AS per locations above Public \/ Private \/

4. Name of Organizer:Ventures Endurance & Loco Races, LLC  city Sponsored Event: Yes No \/

Contact Person
Address: 21 Dynamic Drive, Unit #3, Scarborough, ME 04074 Telephone: 860-921-6945 & 207-210-8655

dolecki t d .
E-Mail: Sbouthés@venturssendurancs cam Cell Phone: 860-921-6945 & 207-210-8655

Day of Event Contact & Phone: Evan Dolecki - Race Director - 860.921.6945 & Erik Boucher - 207.210.8655

5. Number of Attendees Expected: 1,500

6. MA Tax Number: N/A

7. s the Event Being Advertised? Y €S Where? Online social media (Facebook, Instagram, etc)

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? 15-75

\/ Notice signs will be posted on the route.

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes No , Who? All establishments on the course will be
sent a road race notice mailer prior to the
event.

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments

A. Vending*: Food \/ Beverages \/ Alcohol \/ Goods Total # of Vendors 3
*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3)

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City’s Noise Ordinance.) Live glugi% — DJ__ — Radio/CD__—
n-olte

Performers__ = Dancing__— Amplified Sound_Annoucer Stage
C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides Games Raffle
Other Total #

Name of Carnival Operator:

Address:

Telephone:

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes \/ No
Updated April 1, 2022



If yes:
a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? 19 Mmanaged by our staff and volunteers

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? © Managed by our staff and volunteers

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes \/ No Recycling Yes \/ No
i. Ifyes, size of dumpster(s): Trash 10 Yard Recycling
. ) Meadows Disposal . Meadows Disposal
ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Company Recycling_Company
iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes _NA No N/A
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? _N/A

If no:

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS None

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office None

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City
of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least

one ADA accessible toilet)
# 35 Standard # 3 ADA accessible

Name of company providing the portable toilets: United Site Services

Updated April 1, 2022



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY

PARADE ROAD RACE \/ WALKATHON

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon:
Loco Sports, LLC & Ventures Endurance

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: Evan Dolecki & Erik Boucher
51 Dynamic Drive, Unit #3, Scarborough, ME 04074
Daytime Phone: 860-921-6945 & 207-210-8655

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up Evan Dolecki & Erik Boucher

51 Dynamic Drive, Unit #3, Scarborough, ME 04074
860-921-6945 & 207-210-8655

4. Date of Event. _Sunday, November 12th, 2023 Expected Number of Participants: _1,200

5. Start Time: 9:00 AM Half Marathon, 9:15 5K Expected End Time: 1:30 PM

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route): Middle Street, Chase Street

Rogers Street, Turkey Hill Street, Hale Street, Opportunity Way, & Perkins \Way

if any): Yes. 5 water stops. Mile 2.1, Mile 4.4, Mile 6.2, Mile 8.7, Mile 11.8

Yes. Brief Holds ;
8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? of traffic If so, where? Parker Street & Muliken Way

7. Locations of Water Stops (

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: 7:45 AM - 9:00 AM at 40 Parker Street (Mark Richey Woodworking)

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: 9:30 AM - 1:00 PM at Cashman Park (Finish Area)

11. Additional Parade Information:

« Number of Floats: —

+ Locations of Viewing Stations:

= Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes No

= Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving:  Yes

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A ptiot re waraw - I '7 r
S g e ey PUBLI AY
CITY MARSH // ﬁ . o fo FIRE CHIE / ? q 5 leaf St
/ 7 A1 ».i .__4 Green St. I D( 0 Green!
DEPUTY DIR. «,L ‘ ‘\ '5“,;* Y132 CITY CLERK // 60 Pleasant St.
) Téﬁ e VI N 16A Perty Way
%% . wv + iewmuns oo (ONly needed when Food & Beverage Vendors are included in the event)
HEALTH DIRECTOR J /

Updated April 1,


EDolecki
Stamp

EDolecki
Stamp

EDolecki
Highlight

EDolecki
Stamp


DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment.

Approval Date: Signature
Required
_ 1. Special Events:
- 2. Police:
Is Police Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:
_ 3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
- 4. |ISD/Health:
_ 5. Recycling:
_ 6. ISD/Building:
- 7. Electrical:
_ 8. Fire:
Is Fire Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:
_ 9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply
Yes: $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies

Other requirements/instructions per DPS

10. Parks Department:

11. License Commission

The departments listed above have their own application process.
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required
permits & certificates from the various individual departments




Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events.
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events."

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c) Definitions.
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations.
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application.
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk’s office and stamped by the
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitted.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties”. The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause.

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage,
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities.

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event
organizers from events held from 2014—2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new
application timeline and other requirements.

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable
amendments.

(e) Enforcement.
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below.

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials.

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council.

| fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that | have provided
is truthful and accurate. | accept all responsibility related to this event.

signed. __(van Dslocke Date. 04/19/2023




. PORTABLE
VOLUNTEER & TOILETS
PARTICIPANT PARKING

5K & HALF

LS _;,;;._/ .I- /T a:. ,V o
B ReGISTRATION [ s te :
—~— y Gl B, M \IARATHON FINISH

F 4
§
;
.
=
£
o
©
N
l.
7‘
.
£ “
3
R
-
g ot
| =
¥
&
Ma

POST-RACE BEER
GARDEN & FOOD
40' X80' TENT

A l:"'" \fu\";

YRS fr ey
it . J 1

L e P

STAFF PARKING




Course

-~ Finish

92023 5K




' HARBORSIDE

HALF MARATHON
iy

Distance

m— - _OLUFSE

Finish

2023 Half Maratho




DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oaloei2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If

B
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this 5.“3’
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). e
PRODUCER ﬁgm‘g/_\m §
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. PHONE - FAX - .
New York NY office (AC. No. Ext): (866) 283-7122 (AC. No): (800) 363-0105 g
one Liberty Plaza E-MAIL °
165 Broadway, Suite 3201 ADDRESS: -
New York Ny 10006 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Everest National Insurance Co 10120
Ventures Endurance Events, LLC INSURER B:
85 Devonshire St.
9th Floor INSURER C:
Boston MA 02109 USA INSURER D:
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570098108129 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
TE‘%;‘ TYPE OF INSURANCE ‘f‘,'i"s':’é' ?NU\FL',* POLICY NUMBER (,\Fjﬁ}',_-',%‘,'y%f, m}-&%}’ﬁﬁ) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY SI8GL01746231 02/25/2023[02/25/2024 EAGCH OCGURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $100,000
X | Liquor Liability MED EXP (Any one person) Excluded
] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000| &
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $1,000,000 g
v PRO- =
X | poLICY |:| JECT |:| LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $1,000,000 Q
OTHER: :8
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT ©
Ea accident) -
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) 2
| owNED i%’;gDSU'-ED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 2
— AUTOS ONLY - PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
I P AUTOS ONLY (Per accider) £
B
)
A UMBRELLALIAB | X | occur SIBEX01516231 02/25/2023(02/25/2024 [ EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000] ©
| X | ExcEss LIAB || cLAms-mADE AGGREGATE $1,000,000
DED|  [RETENTION
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND PER STATUTE | |OTH-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N ER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE E.L. EACHACCIDENT
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? |:| N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

RE:Harborside Half Marathon & 5K. o . . . o o .
Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured in accordance with the policy provisions of the General Liability policy.

pgendaddyidkl 6 1 1

L

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.
City of Newburyport AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

PO Box 550
Newburyport MA 01950 USA

Arr Ot T siises Nbrehonst Sonc

st

L]
II|| 1

Ml B

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



APPL00135_05_08_2023

RECEIVED cE
RIS OFFICE
NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION: !/ 0T M
A = NA g apn21 A0S

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application)

NAME oF eVenT: DS o L (it Fundiaico - - Dog W= $upy porting The Kgmﬂ M"'L'”;@ o)

L, Fruwndaine LIVIN G wbhtn Breadl Cancer
Date: “’/]L}/zl sl Time: from 10 An to [2»”?}

Rain Date: lD/]g}ZO ()(HL v “\) Time: from 10 Am to_ 12 PN
2. Location*: Uthﬂfu}‘L,RﬁlTﬁw] {WTW“ LUAS)/UWL\TDV"JT ’hJ }/ﬂ,fﬁ«‘ffy )\)@J\)}/ﬂ/{)/jﬂf)/r

*Please Note: If the locati oh/|s a public park or the rail trail, plee{se also contact the Parks Depar‘tment

3. Description of Property: ]Wa(’( hj Kﬂf { TV&/’ Public*” v Private
e
%

4. Name of OrgamzerT\i- F\Cﬂftaﬂ UJHL”'HhSﬂ Fﬂlmwj H»Cﬂy Sponsored Event: Yes No
Contact Person De/"""lp"“f’ ﬁZ"uff’ KL&,/}

Address: _ & HZ’»{"‘ HTFYL UJ"M, }\J@lthUﬁU‘/l Telephone: 6,7‘ I]L X( f
E-Mail: A2ioAe, L’Ww&aﬂﬂlw}ﬁ/@ |an?lhhc o el Phone: L1~ 6994
Day of Event Contact & F’hone Dud Havk K 1@% Ashiom, 01@

V1= Nk~ Kf"’f
5. Number of Attendees Expected: —75

6. MA Tax Number: F&:’J\Pﬂﬂ lﬁHFZL )7@%/’747 (1{0@4.7;»4 CD fP ()UhP/g)lt’ C“[ Kﬁjf\ #m’ﬂb‘m 5\_7-}7»1, 9
7. Is the Event Being Advertised? L-/K»b Where? S001dl WJA A ‘H\V’&Wk C; ub“bar“qu (I cvmmm;

W‘ﬁf\{’t “hown, and_ o i
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? ICW‘M 317(&7/01% 7 Pc ﬂ%’j
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes Y, f‘ No , Who? W W‘ I"th]CM e C’Lf’"jf

3 bﬂd‘h Hre relevant sohen of Hhe ¥l Haal: 180, 1§1 and 1¥2Z HJIJI/\ S and
2940 wWintir St ande 33 buasbwdhyw)%

ACTIVITIES: (P!ease check where applicable.) Subject to Llcenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments

Set alpuch st dy shrshen
A. Vending*: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods Total # of Vendors
*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3)
B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ Radio/CD
Performers Dancing Amplified Sound Stage
C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides Games Raffle
Other Total #
Name of Carival Operator:
Address:
Telephone:

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event?. Yes Tl No

Updated April 1, 2022



If yes:

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? Z—

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? Z/

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes No X Recycling Yes No X
i. Ifyes, size of dumpster(s): Trash Recycling
ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling

If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes v~ No
v. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ?

If no:

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office

c¢) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City
of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least

one ADA accessible toilet)
# Standard # ADA accessible

Name of company providing the portable toilets:

Updated April 1, 2022



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY

A Ll
PARADE ROAD RACE WALKATHON DU"} ol

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon:

T Yaren Wil lmg’ﬁm Founr Aghon fiv LI\AM“ i Pract (ancer

2. Name, Aeress & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:
&WC ﬁa/{' K\@/ﬂ/)
Z valhm Wk béwlamwoﬁ
017- Al - gy

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up
Sthene &S ddppve

4. Date of Event: 10 Mh% ' Expected Number of Participants: <
5. Start Time: ‘O./A(W\ (s/rw\qeﬂA% Expected End Time: 12 Pn

e 4 i howr o 10-1128)
6. Road Race, Parade or Walkatho Route: (List street names & attach map of route):

Entie evert on Uigper (M Ra.| Waul from Washington & to Parkerd.
(Su_adtaerad_mag 3 =

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): Seq W»ZJL Wu—g}' ‘6)‘{— 6ﬁp}/z’y/‘ M ‘wahm’k ‘DCJDhGVLS

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? _ NCU )\)0 If so, where?

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: W on ‘K&A ml d’ lk)(ﬂ&b/\x’{"‘frﬁ &!. M%\M
rnes staggened ewa mans. f1om 10- 1'%

UY\
TRAT Tva] & Parbey St 4 pow

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: hA,

11. Additional Parade Information:

< Number of Floats: N/’D(

« Locations of Viewing Stations: M\A'

* Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes No B(

* Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes No X
APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY

CITY MARSHAL %/ ﬁ /L/ 4 GreenSt.  FIRE CHIEF x@b tm% : 0 Greenleaf St.
C ’ @j}ew Way CITY CLERK Z(er,. M'\/ 60 Pleasant St.

HEALTH DIRECTOR 60 Pleasant St. (only needed when Food & Be erage%dors are included in the event)

Updated ApnM ,2{ R




Newburyport Special Event Application

Attachment to Application for October 14, 2023 Paws for a Cause:

A Dog Walk Supporting the Karen Wellington Foundation for LIVING with Breast Cancer

Activities and Map

Our planned event is a dog walk along the Rail Trail from Washington Street to Parker Street in
Newburyport with “stations” along the way, including:

Registration (at the start and possibly midway for anyone who joins elsewhere)
Dog Treats and water (multiple locations)

Raffle (we are submitting a separate permit application)

Photographers

Karen Wellington Foundation information and branded items

Refreshments (at the end)

o B g i fS

The approximate locations of stations along the route are marked on the attached map. In addition to
the beginning and end, they are:

e bottom of the steps from High St

e end of the ramp from High St.

e entrance from Low St

e near one or two of the benches or sculptures between Low St. and Parker St.
e Alchemist Garden



4/3/23, 2:48 PM

Google Maps

\

fﬂ‘ ‘

ity Forest

Washington St, Newburyport, MA 01950 to Clipper City Rail Trail, Newburyport, MA 01950 - Google Maps

Washington St, Newburyport, MA 01950 to Clipper City Walk 0.8 mile, 16 min
Rail Trail, Newburyport, MA 01950

g 2 Cashman Rark!
Country Center forv N &

Healh & Rehzbilitation = \ %
Riverside Pedianics \\, & % park L._”‘.-:;Q
o Y ¥ G

o Anna Jaques Hospital Q

o
Pra

Michael's Harbor
4

%
» R
Mortheast Dermatology 9- L ¥ Newburyport

Associates - Newburyport MARKET SQUARE

: .;‘,_% j,.: Washlnqwn sum? K oS, d‘ £ SVJ oq)g "

Wildwoad e o, v T
‘:i Port Healtheare Center 9 £ il 5
z ¢ 2 L
] g f Vi A N i
z X ! y A v,
i Hope Communtty Churcho paflisuman %‘,;f.‘,’ fs":» ,,,:“4:,
5 Sy ‘ k. s 4\‘%5
Nianne’s Fine Dassert v gy,
Rochester Elaclramcsq : e cvs Q &) R
s 4
wie 5
& Gior
< ¢ Perkins
f
o \ i b / Playarour
" . —
W7 varian ;é:-wlp»:¢1gucr<)1° Us Post Dnnceo o3k nmL‘v':melert.o Nepiun 2 .
taining Center ‘_‘@ Firaman As 5,
- MetroRock Newburyponv ¢ ®
A ¥ o 2 "
Zampell Refractor e;9 o p " R % #
o= I F ‘“3‘ 3 ¢ }/\g 4 AL Swatt-lsley Hnuse@ % "',"
Qr unctional Coatngs & - < m [ \ % %,
A i Way —~_ Ao
1 it Coffin Housee t
\ Clipper City Rail Trail Floating isiana

Bradford & Bigelow, Inc

| o , g
\ % N‘gwlmryuona CD ﬁ g The Newbury Eu\chevyo QMU:J Remedial
) { 4 CrossFit Full Potent al | {
> % AR
3-,.6 a | ﬂ’“: -
A Google e ™ =
‘ s Lml.,.““ : o) % ‘;“ . w

Map data ©2023 Google 1000 ft Lol

®  via Clipper City Rail Trail 16 min

Mostly flat

0.8 mile

https://www.goagle.com/maps/dir/Washington+St,+Newburyport,+MA+01950/Clipper+City+Rail+Trail, +Newburyport, +MA+01950/42.8000785,-70.878...

n



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment.

Approval Date: Signature
Required
- 1. Special Events:
- Police:
Is Police Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:
- 3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
_ 4. |SD/Health:
- 5. Recycling:
-— 6. ISD/Building:
. 7. Electrical:
o 8. Fire: nalll
Is Fire Detail Required: = # of Details Assigned: _——
_ 9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply
Yes: $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies

Other requirements/instructions per DPS

10. Parks Department:

11. License Commission

The departments listed above have their own application process.
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required
permits & certificates from the various individual departments




Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events.
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events."

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c) Definitions.
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations.
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application.
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitted.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause.

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage,
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities.

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event
organizers from events held from 2014—20186, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new
application timeline and other requirements.

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable
amendments.

(e) Enforcement.
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below.

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials.

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council.

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that | have provided
is truthful and\accura{\e. I accept Jall responsibility related to this event.

A \ -, )
C;’Lm Pl Date: H/Q’/z%

Signed: ;\-’w}" / N\o X
N T




-)
4

F The Commonwealth of Wassachusetts

P ' William Francis Galvin
_ Secretary of the Commonwealth

One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02108-1512

Foreign Corporation

Certificate of Registration
(General Laws, Chapter 156D, Section 15.03; 950 CMR 113.48)

{1) Exact name of the cotporation, including any words or abbreviations indicating incorporation:

The Karen Wellinaton Memorial Foundation for Living with Breast Cancer

(2) Name under which the corporation will transact business in the commonwealth that satisfies the requirements of G.L. Chap-
ter [56D, Section 15.06:

The Karen Wellington Memorial Foundation for Living with Breast Cancer Corporation

Ifapplicable, please attach:

+ an agreement to refrain from use of the unavailable name in the commonwealth; and
+ acopy of the doing business certificate filed in the city or town where it maintains its registered office; and

+ acopy of the resolution of the corporation’s board of directors, certified by its secretary, the name under which the corpora-
tion will transact business in the commonwealth pursuant to 950 CMR 113.50(4).

(3) Jurisdiction of incorporation: Qhig

Date of incorporation: November 21, 2008 Duration if not perpetual:
(month, day, year)

(4} Streer address of principal office: 312 Walnut St., Suite 1800, Cincinnati, OH. 45202

(number, sireet, city or town, state, zip code)

(5) Streer address of registered office in the commonwealth: 83 Rangeley Rd., Chestnut Hill, MA 02467

(number, strees, city or town, state, zip code)

Name of registered agent in the commonwealth at the above address: Debhie Hart-Klein

" (ebie How Mein

registered agent of the above corporation consent 1o my appointment as registesed agent pursuant to G. L. Chapter 156D, Section
5.02.* ' '




(6) Fiscal year end: December 31

(month, day)

(7) Brief descriprion of the corporation’s activities to be conducted in the commonwealth:

Charital . : lvina with .

(8) Names and business addresses of its current officers and directors:
NAME . BUSINESS ADDRESS
President: Please see attached list officers and Board Members
Vice-president:
Treasurer:
Secretary:
Assistant secrecary:
Director(s):
Autach certificate of legal existence or a certificate of good standing issued by an officer or agency properly authorized in the

jurisdiction of organization. If the certificate is in a foreign language, a translation thereof under oath of the translator shall be
atrached.

This certificate is effective at the time and on the d:ate approved by.:he Division, unless a later effective date not more than 90 days
from the date of filing is specified:




THE KAREN WELLINGTON MEMORIAL FOUNDATION FOR LIVING WITH BREAST CANCER

Officers

Name

Address

Kent Wellington, President

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Zand Walters, Vice President

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Michael Chasnoff, Treasurer

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Lisa Farrell, Secretary

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Board Members

Name

Address

Kent Wellington, Chair

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Michael Chasnoff, Treasurer

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: {513) 621-6464

Zand Walters, Vice Chair

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Dee Dirksing

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Randy Drosick, MD

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Lisa Farrell, Secretary

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Michael Holder

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

David Laug

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464




Name

Address

David Leurck

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513)621-6464

Steve Perez, MD

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Michelle Jones

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Peg Ruppert

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464

Elizabeth Somers

312 Walnut Street, Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
Phone: (513) 621-6464




o P Wl

(signature af authorized individual)
OO0 Chairman of the board of directors,

President,
Other officer,
Court-appointed fiduciary,

OO0 s

i NAA



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF OHIO
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

1, Jon Husted, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and present
acting Secretary of State for the State of Ohio, and as such have custody of the
records of Ohio and Foreign business entities; that said records show THE
KAREN WELLINGTON MEMORIAL FOUNDATION FOR LIVING WITH
BREAST CANCER, an Ohio not for profit corporation, Charter No. 1819890,
having its principal location in Cincinnati, County of Hamilton, was
incorporated on November 21, 2008 and is currently in GOOD STANDING upon
the records of this office.

" Witness my hand and the seal of the
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio
this 16th day of May, A.D. 2017.

Gt

- Ohio Secretary of State

Validation Number: 201713601796



v UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
STATE OF OHIO,

OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
1, Jon Husted, Secretary of Stute of the State of Ohio, do hereby certify that
the paper (o which this is attached is a true and correct copy from the original
record now in iy official custody.as Secretary of State,

Witness my hand and the seal of the
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio this
16th day of May. A.D. 2017.

Ohio Secretary of State

o e

Validation Number:

201713601798




DAL o

DATE: DOCUMENT ID  DESCRIPTION FILING EXPED  PENALTY CERT COPY
11/24/2008 200832601360 DOMESTIC ARTICLES/NON-PROFIT 125.00 .00 .00 .00 00
(ARN) -
Receipt

This is not a bill, Please do not remit payment,

GRAYDON HEAD & RITCHEY LLP

ATTN:STEPHANIE KABAT
511 WALNUT ST,

CINCINNATI, OH 45202

STATE OF OHIO
CERTIFICATE

Ohio Secretary of State, Jennifer Brunner

1819890

 Ris hereby certified that the Secretary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for
}| THE KAREN WELLINGTON MEMORIAL FOUNDATION FOR LIVING WITH BREAST CANCER

and, that said business records show the filing and recording of:

Document(s) , Document No(s):
DOMESTIC ARTICLES/NON-PROFIT - 200832601360

Witness my hand and the ‘seal of
the Secretary of State at Columbus,’

Ohio this 21st day of November, ‘
A.D. 2008. }

G B

- United States of America




H1=¢1™¢uyp Vyiyg rt um-h‘n‘uﬁ‘;orﬂréﬂgntknﬂolvr?:[ L“EJage: 2/5 Date: 11’21"2008 9:03:54 AM

[l E TR SV TPYITITE R T

% Preseribed by: Expadite this FOrm: e o

Ohin Seercrry of St Mail Foimi t ork'of the Follawing:;
Cenaal Ohio: (614) 466-3910 O PO Box 1390
Toll feee 1-8T"-SOS-FILE (1-877-767-3453) Columbus, OH 43218
= Rotptres in adtiona foo of §100 %

wwiv 308 8lale.oh,us FO Box 670
e-mall, busssrv(@sas.state.oh.us - 19" Coumbus, OH 43218

INITIAL ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
{For Domestic Profit or Nonprofit)

Filing Fee $126.00 MEWED

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY STATES THE FOLLOWING: NW 2 1 ?Bﬁs

(_:%QWNLYONEU} 80 SEGREFARY OF STATE

Articles of Incorporation |(2){yJAsticles of Incorporation (31 Articies of Incoperation Professional
P rofit Nonprefit (170-ARP) '
{(1{3-ARE) (114-ARN) Profassion
ORG 1701 ORG 1702 "~ | omreams

Complete tho general information In thls aecrion for the box checked above. |

|FIRST:  Name of Corporation  Tha Karen Wellington Memorial Foundation for LIVING With Breast

SECOND: Location CIN CINNAT] in Cancer
(G (Counly)

Effactive Date (Opticnal) O1ta specified can b 1o Moro tHaN 50 days sfiar dxe of Niing, M 8 dato Ie specified,
(mmAddyyyy) the daté Aust be a date on or after the date of filing.

[ JCheck here If additiana! provisians are attached

{Compiete tha infarmation i this section If dox (2) ar (3] Is checkad, Complating this Baction ie options! i bax (1) Ig cheeked.
THIRD: Purpose for which corporation ks formed

The purpose of the corporation includes helping to improve the quality of life of people

battling cancer and to engage in any other Jawful act or activity for which nonprofit

corporations may be formed under Section 1701.01 to 1701.98 of the Ohio Revised
Code. Continued on Exhibit A,

Complete the information In this sectian if box (1) or (3) Is checked, |

FOURTH: The numbar of shivas which the ¢arporatien ls authorized to have outstanding (Pléase siate if shares are
common or preferrad and their par valua if any)

(No. ¢f Strams) {Type) (Par Vyjve}
(Refer to Instructions if needed)




NI wies o KON, Page: S Date: 1112112008 9:03:54 AM o T
i =gy

Comploting tho information fn this section is optional )
FIFTH: The followlng are the names and acidrassas of the individuats who are to serve 5% nitial Directors,
{Namoj
{Strmet) NOTE: £.0. Box Addrecaes 870 NOT seeeptatio,
(City} (SVatg) [&ip Code)
{Neams)
(Sireet) NOTE: P.0. Box Addressas are NDT scsopfable.
(Cty) (State) (2ip Code}
(ame)
{Steen NOTE: P.0. Box Addresses are NOY acevpmmie,
{City) (Stare} (2 Cods)
REQUIRED
Must be suthenticated

(signad) by an authorized . '
representaia T4 oz (Al [ij Ll
(See Instructions) Authorized Representative ate
Robert Kenneth Wellington (I

(print namo)

Authorizéd Represontative Date

(print nama)

Authorized Representative Date

{pHnt name)

53 Pago 2ef3 Lo Revized: Moy 2002



HI=CI=cuus  uwiya Flm‘uﬂﬂlvmom;gnbnmﬁl Ll.fage: % g 1112172008 :03:55 AM Ul 1 ST VATV
' r=Jvo

|Compiete the information In this section if box (1) (2) or (3) is checkad.

ORIGINAL APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AGENT _
Thé Karen Wellington Memorial
The undersigned, being at least @ mejority of the incorporatorsof ~ Foundation for LIVING with BreastCancer
hereby appoint the following to be statutory agent upen whom any process, notice or demand required or penmitted by
statute to be served upon the corporetion may be served, The complate address of the agent is

Robert Kenneth Wellington 1f
(fvame) ;
1900 Fifth Third Center, 511 Walnut Street
{Staey NOTVE: P,0. Box Adriresses are NOT aocomabla
Cincinnati Ohlo 45202
(Chy) ) {Tip Code}
Must be authentcatad by an
authorized reprasantative | i Q- ; W /ol
Autharized Representative Date

Robert Kenneth Wellington II

uthonized Represantative Date
/
Autherized Rapresentatva Data
ACCEPTANGE OF APPOINTMENT
The Undersigned, Rabert Kenneth Wellmgron I , hamed herein as the

Statutory agent for, The Karen Wellington Memorial Foundation fox LIVING With
, hereby acknowiedgas and accepts the appolmiment of statutory agent for sald entity.

Slgnatura: 72""‘4‘ /A'\l,,&( %IQ—

(Statutory Agent)
Robert Xenneth Wellington II

Breast Cancer




(1=0=Cun  wuivg rrum'unnlufm mb’“f.‘"u‘ffﬁ’u “Page S5 Date: 11/2172008 9.03:55 AM 100U F.UUOIWUD  r=DY0

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

KAREN WELLINGTON FOUNDATION
FOR LIVING WITH BREAST CANCER

ARTICLE THIRD CONTINUED;

Notwithstanding the foregoing, saicl corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious,
educational and scientific purposes, including for such purposes, the making of distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or the corresponding section of any furure federal tax code.

No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall i ifure to the benefit of or be distributable to its
members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be authorized
and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and
distributions in furtherance of the purpose set forth in this Anticle. No substantial part of the
activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to
influence legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distribution of starements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any
candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the corporation
shal pot carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from
federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or to the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible
under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future
federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of the corporation or the winding up of its affairs, assets shall be distributed to
an organization exempt from federal income tax under Code Section 501(c)(3) at the time of such
distribution, and, if not, shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of

. section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corxesponding section of any future federal
tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal govetnment, or to a state or local government, for a
public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent
Jurisdiction of the county in which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively
for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are
orgenized and operated exclusively for such purposes.



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

William Francis Galvin
Secretary of the Commonwealth
One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02108-1512

Foreign Corporation

Certificate of Registration ﬂ / ; /

(General Laws, Chapter 156D, Section 15.03; 950 CMR 113.48)

Thereby certify thatupon examination of this foreign corporation certificate, duly submit-
ted to me, it appears that the provisions of the General Laws relative thereto have been
complied with, and I hereby approve said certificate; and the filing fee in the amount

—
of $_4Q__having been paid, said certificate is deemed to have been filed with me this ~
/8 day of May 20072 Lacf2:423 a.m.@ 0
i} time - L
N
O
Effective date: " (@S]
' 9od gre subg
it --:Jj,.r V‘/\". £ LN - .
Hos
. Za  Sest LT
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN A T
‘ég Secretary of the Commonwealth P 44
—— - -
Examjner Filing fee: $400 w P !
o 2 29
N o . :
o TO BE FILLED IN BY CORPORATION = ¥
Contact Information: iy 5 i
g ‘ £
Kyle Black i
M

Graydon Head & Ritchey LLP

312 Walnut St., Suite 1800, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Telephone: (513) 628-2725

Email; kblack@graydon.law

Upon filing, a copy of this filing will be available at www.sec.state.ma.us/cor.

If the document is rejected, a copy of the rejection sheet and rejected document will
be available in the rejected queue,



Special Event Permit Application of The Karen Wellington Foundation for LIVING with Breast Cancer Paws
for a Cause Dog Walk — October 14, 2023

Attached is the insurance rider from our event last year, naming the City of Newburyport as an insured.

Our insurance carrier has explained that it is too early to add this rider for the 2023 event, but that they
will do so when the policy is renewed in September.

We will submit the updated rider to the City Clerk’s office to add to this application as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Debbie Hart-Klein, KWF New England Chapter Leader



JSCHWARTZ1

KAREWEL-01
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

sy 1
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 412612023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT:

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

propucer License # L100460 CONTACT
FRP-Cinci i PHONE FAX
RSl e, Ex): | A%, o
Louisville, KY 40252 EDBRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company |18058
INSURED ' ) insurer B : Philadelphia Insurance Companies
Karen Wellington Foundation INSURER ¢ : Great American Insurance Company 16691
Kent Wellington
3825 Edwards Rd Suite 103 INSURERD :
Cincinnati, OH 45209 INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

= TYPE OF INSURANCE e PoLicY nuMBER [LSHCYERT T PoricYexe o
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
| cLAMs-MADE OCCUR PHPK2446229 9/14/2022 | 9/14/2023 |DAMAGETORENTED |, 300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy 5ECr Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § Z5a00,400
—— HIREDANDNONO | 1,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C[E OMBINED SINCLELIMIT s
L__ ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) 3
$
B | X | umBRELLA LIAB OCCUR A R REENEE $ 2,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUB832047 9/14/2022 | 9/14/2023 | . -cconte $ 2,000,000
DED | | RETENTION § $ 0
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY - STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Maricatory InNH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
C |Liability EPP4918009 9/14/2022 | 9/14/2023 |D&O 1,000,000

D‘ESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS_/ LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (AQORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
City of Newburyport, MA is named as additional insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,

City of Newburyport, MA ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

| Wik L5

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.




APPL00136_05_08_2023

1Y CLE
NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION ¢,
el e 03 HAY -1 Al 08

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application)

NAME OF EVENT: h/L ) kg_ /4/0/}41@ <om f'n?,
Date: ’}':4 }7» 27 = 4«(4 é’ﬂ‘ Time: from___ 2 cim to /ﬂ !,u”m
Rain Date: Time: from to

2. Location*: /,]lu Lz/!ﬂ See a//Lffzmeé m/ bae ) Cr /am?lws

*Please Note: If the loéation is a public park or the rail trail, please also contact t the Parks Department

3. Description of Property: f’m]{/r/){//l/{ (235/!&3/; ﬁcf‘tﬂz‘f’“{. /‘é: 5;Lﬁ Public x Private

4. Name of Organizer: fl/f;"!zih }(oz /’/onw 27 hyy L(‘ City Sponsored Event: Yes No X
Contact Person :
Address: [)’ oy 443 AP Telephone: AV~ 62/ -296 7
EMall____jasen Jue 73 & G rm a /. (o™ cell Phone: ___Scuma

Day of Event Contact & Phone: _ ~J& S ¢ Lacvig GP5€21 246 7

5. Number of Attendees Expected:

6. MA Tax Number:;

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? __ i/ ] Where? __ L ap é’//,_ K«é/f—’ 5/){ wo/ dt &/{-’é 57 Z(
7&5__ s 4

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? / — /0‘) o

9. Have You Notified Ne(g;hborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes l/ No , Who?

[,{/J} 69 h()} "h? #Afw@;% /’/f’ek -+ lmudjwf )[ /[]Q“a/ (./(_’)jﬂﬂ(/”(‘;f

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments

A. Vending*: Food L~ Beverages L~ Alcohol +~__ Goods .~ Total # of Vendors
“If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3) o

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City’s Noise Ordinance.) Live Music L-="DJ Radio/CD
Performers__ L~ Dancing t/’ Amplified Sound /-~ Stage

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides i~ Games —~ Raffle
Other, Total # : : ¢
Name of Carnival Operator: /'I/r' /?(7%)”-4? ,4/{/"”/(/5 y %ﬁj&’—/ 15/1 Pl 6’7/ /‘;/LM £ //f&)éc&//
Address:
Telephone:

D. Organizeris responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).
Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes é(; No
Updated April 1, 2022



If yes:

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? /0 o

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? £ s

c) Wil you be contracting for disposal of : Tras_h Yes g No Recycling Yes % __No
i. [fyes, sizeofdumpst:er(s): Trash _)90 J"a/( Recycling /Z, »6’;"€L¢’7Q§’7L
ii. Name of disposal company:  Trash @/Mﬁ Recycling d/%//d

iii. - If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes No
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ?

Ifno:féé/RM;’ZMf 'Obmﬂj’ﬂ?éf /‘?"é/\}z/’m oM /W f%é f'/f}c/kf ﬂ%’(h’é“

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS ZC}

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Re_cyclingr Office m—'? f«ﬁlf'a !7/4_; ¢ Lz/mr k LJ-{// /%a / //

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City
of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least

one ADA accessible toilet)
# Standard # ADA accessible

Name of company providing the portable toilets: Iem?é /Q-f?f% %)ﬁm§

E&w{ §/‘Lizf2 Fé%“’“%‘ 2 47/ ﬂw gwa,f 7%2% &/1’//
i{o)é’ an /40/4 ﬁ?z faz/\‘ 5’/2{)

Updated April 1, 2022



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY

Sée //4/{‘5[“@5/ 'gl’("a/k locyf,(/V]

PARADE ﬁ ROAD RACE WALKATHON

-

Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon:

VA Lo

7

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:

S‘QMQ V//(’ Tasar Zﬁ(rn/x

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up

\J/;{Jon th(rg} ¥ 928-862/-2967

4. Date of Event: J 4; 29 - A (,/;; é Expected Number of Participants:

5. Start Time: Expected End Time:

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):

/
See o /4/4 //7 /W’lf("

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any):
8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? _ & If so, where? __ /75L(V€5/-- Se /7/) é’/{’ﬂ/(u 7[4//

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: _ /&~ /2

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: _ /2 — <

11. Additional Parade Information:

«  Number of Floats: Pl
s
* Locations of Viewing Stations: j’Lﬁ/ZO /’wz / 5,/? jf
= Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes No _ &

= Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving:  Yes W No
APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY "

= 4 Green St.  FIRE CHIEF 4 AMA_ L/} 25 }Y; 0 Greenleaf St.
{21197

16A Perry Way  CITY CLERK 60 Pleasant St.

/1
: f D L Al
HEALTH DIRECTOR”/ ( 0.Pleasant St. (only needed when Epod & Beverage Vendors'are included in the event)

Updated Aprll 1 /2022




DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment.

Approval Date: Signature
Required '
. 1. Special Events:
. 2. Police:
Is Police Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:
it 3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
. 4, |SD/Health:
P 5. Recycling:
_ 6. [ISD/Building:
_ 7. Electrical:
_ 8. Fire:
Is Fire Detail Required: i # of Details Assigned:
o 9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply
Yes: § due on No Fee for Special Events applies

Other requirements/instructions per DPS

10. Parks Department:
11. License Commission

The departments listed above have their own application process.
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required

permits & certificates from the various individual departments




Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events.
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events."

{b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c) Definitions.
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations.
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application.
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitied.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties”. The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed without authorization. Autheorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport” as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her-designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. L7

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordlnatmg the safety and security
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of S|gnage
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parkmg The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities. ;

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event
organizers from events held from 2014—2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new
application timeline and other requirements.

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk’s office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable
amendments.

(e) Enforcement. '
(1) Regulfations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to-the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event crganizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below.

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials.

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council.

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that | have provided
is truthful and accurate. | accept all responsibility related fo this event.

Signed: W J;‘-gW Zaff’@i’x Date: _f=20-&3




Yankee Homecoming 2023
July 29"-August 6
“There is only one Newburyport”

Park usage for YHC 2023

Art on the Mall July 28-July 30
10am-4pm each day
Requesting the Northeast section bordered by High St and Pond St

Old Fashioned Sunday July 30%
DPS set up July 29™. Request the use of the entire Bartlett Mall and surrounding roads. See diagram

Brewfest July 29"

S5pm-Spm

Requesting use of the Cashman Park Ball field. Also requesting use of the site for set up July 28th and
cleanup the morning of July 30. See diagram

Downtown Market Place & Entertainment

Market Square, Inn St, Pop Park, municipal spaces along west lot.

July 28-Aug7th.

Requesting the use of these spaces for the set-up of a stage for Downtown Entertainment and vendors
for the nine days of the festival. See diagram

Fireworks Display

Cashman park Aug 5" (rain date of August 6™)

Requesting the use of the park to close from midnight to midnight for the annual fireworks display. See
diagram

Requested Street Closures

Old Fashioned Sunday July 30th

8am to be open by 5pm (or immediately after cleanup)

Pond St from Greenleaf to High

Greenleaf from Pond St to Auburn St

Pond St from Greenleaf to Hill St 3-5 only if there is a pump off (with Police permission)

Waiter Waitress Race July 31%
2pm-6pm (will open immediately after cleanup is done)
Liberty St from Fair St to State St

Craft Show August 1

7am-5pm

Pleasant St from State St to Hale’s Court

Booths on both sides of street but leaving enough room for emergency Vehicles

Parade August 6th

12noon till complete cleanup 3pm latest
High St from 3 Roads to State St

Parade participants will exit onto Pond st

Police Details to be worked out with Police Department upon approval of permit.



vendors

\Jemergency s @ojlets |

“A"v“‘l
F o w,
LS N




eanleaf closed at

Auburn and Pond St.

2 Old Fashloned Sunday .
Parking Plan {

cartiet via

Frog Pond

R,

iSt. Eppa Way will be closed
at High st. Pond st will be

@ Jused for antique cars and ‘
Mremote race cars. All Pond st §

W residents/business will be




Mr mdra
IAgans S$

Homqetown
LI' If g Net \.Dfm

:G’ounc' Corp.. 1 g,'nu;miu\
————— ua SSUMBNEE
\ arv JL_:;:mgl\ ¥ A 31 5
i) | - :

Terp PInvacy e f=ad g




' |.‘;;

- L g . ;
A q" . _ epd- g
; =N Ty e B
- ! & »
; at-;‘& . i N
s g . — : :
b § - e -

o o ot W 5 .

. L4

Y | ,1“
*

-Mcﬁaughlin @

ns clmhlnq siore

~_..:Karo‘|~F1anneryé;;ghmk

; Realtu-sroln e

Aol ¥ 48 SN ID o
§ v[r Ht trn = ' od _r o o A ’




Tl T I.QU*-»?IBIHJ{ :;., =

- F‘lOl AsanalNawE N " e REJSTT -Newburon o

ankee Homecoing
iDowntown

I[fat
£
sslogﬂoak Grill

{ ]
Waterfropt_ Park

S

P& Ptk S ' Vendors

g ? b -k ureen HQ Sl GO e

:Sea/Level Oyste;.Ba L R
A Seafood;- S

a“‘fft‘lews of

' qu“ buryport' "

Crudo~ Chops ¥
Oys;-rE-ar 588 -“"'
Essex Street
) Inn EUC Sunes
fi .1& - ;'355)
Z-sta h-w.-lg




Newburyport
joard Of Health

@ i BN el R Y% - 'Ballon rides
b 4 : ‘weather permitting

(yportAdult and @ -
kcommunity Education ¥

b
i ? s
g )

‘ T . 9 A
MaeEr Technologees, USDAHPALC/GEQL Map date €2023 United




Fresemu
Care Net.

Gafe and Diner

B imerican - S:A

) uhe M(}dem Butcher :
B Eu’uh"’ﬂwo

N:v Enqian. b
g~z JOl& ATKIeNPCa

e !.*_‘-

+

sy Learyis Fine)

% nines & S.Jms

.

aﬂe}mcn
pr rel

D'.fs"!‘e‘er ",-

.
Cashman Park
‘iom«g‘-lds poat launch & playground

ankee Homecoming
Fire works display
set up




! "@, ] \ §..‘E‘3’a}<ctgou55
" s ‘:L" /' I/Nv 4 M
\‘ ’ ;‘,/\3/ o
e1~ A TheNaluraiGrocc
o XL b
/';\/: :

a ,em é‘ckPlace‘L~i’4\/ [

s ““Grc— e Joh
Landscapmg Newburyport \ =%
)Y

Yankee Homcoming
Parade plan 2023

2o N -/' ‘ y y .

- “ f a &/

s am\g\feﬂwburyport Q
Ve "\}13 HIgN'SCNO0LaYay

Nprlhem D matcioqq{h@ Avita of Newbu port ’/
JO .

AssOC(atest

L
: ““ TTT’_.T:’;\\' Ny
g LN

Urypotiams n § 3l ,@. g
By ~1’ ~FA : n ! y

TUROA .S - TSV e el I HlSﬂ'zORlCn't’?
N R = R TR AT R e j.‘ ?"“olsmlcr/’b

TSR

\o )" -

[‘ Port Hea‘th\.are/f:engg. :

N | ‘-—"Hope Co*ﬁ*nu*nt,'c ‘
“,‘ . i ..‘~ 'h \v/ (
§- - 'j__\‘ .‘ \ ‘// @!‘p .

Pocheste' Ele uomcs
N~ B3¥

Jf

.
-; TY L

SN/ R




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

— o
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 6/28/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁmECT Jacki Barrett
Da3 et Conray P HC PHONE, .. 800-333-7234 TS oy 761-586-6244
Natick MA 01760 ADBREss: Selectwork@easterninsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Nautilus Insurance Co 17370
INSURED YHCINCO-01 INSURER B :
;(I—)'CB!)nXC493 INSURER C :
Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1393103077 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY NN1403121 5/15/2022 5/15/2023 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
X | poLicy |:| S’ng |:| Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER ‘ OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN STATUTE ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
City of Newburyport is included as Additional Insured with respect to General Liability where required by written contract or agreement.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport MA 01950

\ ezl

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




APPL00137_05_08_2023

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK’S OFF
WWBURNPOH@ESPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

0B AR 2y AT 1) Fax.

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way Please complete page 3 of this application)

NAME OF EVET : Ol \F@S BaCQJ(iUfO\ MK@(Q U(GZHCJ@T'

Date: '7 7% )2-% Time: from q? ()O to a ' OO
Rain Date: _7 / 7 2‘ I 7 ime: from - OO to Q :OO

e 24 (ol & Baw louSe

“Please Note If the location is a publlc park onthe ra r/(ftrafl p\ease also contact the Parks Department \/
Private

3. Description of Propert &C u Ug\ V\fgg Public
4. Name of Orgamzer" 7{| \@5 O‘&Q@@} *%lkéhﬁugﬁy Sponsored Event: Yes No I\/

Contact Person DE\Q o Bal I

Address: Telephone:

E-Mail: Oh\[QS CD'F'{%’ Z t()qmdul Cm Cell Phone: amf (54 "‘ q |%8
Day of Event Contact & Phone: S’CUT)@

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ‘ D O

6. MA Tax Number: »‘M%q (Oq Ci

7. s the Event Being Advertised? \/ Where? : $OC \ O‘\ W\‘GDd V-

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? aC\ J ‘S

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes v/ No . Who? he'\c?thVS

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments

A. Vending*: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods Total # of Vendors Zo
*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3)
B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ Radio/CD
Performers Dancing Amplified Sound Stage
C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides Games Raffle
Other, Total #
Name of Carnival Operator:
Address:
Telephone:

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes \/No

Updated April 1, 2022



Diggan of e

FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY

PARADE ROAD RACE WALKATHON

Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon:

Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:

Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up

Date of Event: Expected Number of Participants:

Start Time: Expected End Time:

Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):

10.

11

Locations of Water Stops (if any):

Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? If so, where?

Formation Location & Time for Participants:

Dismissal Location & Time for Participants:

Additional Parade Information:

e Number of Floats:

« Locations of Viewing Stations:

« Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes No

e Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving:  Yes

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY

CITY MARSHAL %)W 4 Green St.  FIRE CHIEF {\\_*M\X\a‘] 0 Greenleaf St.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR. _

16A Perry Way  CITY CLERK W\ W 60 Pleasant St.

Al 33 f}
HEALTH DIRECT] "”‘J.Ll } a:b/‘& 0 Pleasant St. (only needed when Food Beverage Vendors are included in the event)

Updated Apri




DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment.

Approval Date: Signature
Required

1. Special Events:
2, Police:

Is Police Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:
Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
ISD/Health:
Recycling:

1SD/Building:
Electrical:

—

@ N o o bh o

Fire:

—

Is Fire Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply
Yes: § due on No Fee for Special Events applies
Other requirements/instructions per DPS

10. Parks Department:
11. License Commission

The departments listed above have their own application process.
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required

permits & certificates from the various individual departments




If yes:

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing?

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing?

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes No Recycling Yes No

i. Ifyes, size of dumpster(s): Trash Recycling

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling

ii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes No
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ?

If no:

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City
of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least

one ADA accessible toilet)
# Standard # ADA accessible

Name of company providing the portable toilets:

Updated April 1, 2022



Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events.
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events."

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between confiicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c) Definitions.
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations.
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application.
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitted.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause.

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage,
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities.

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event
organizers from events held from 2014—2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new
application timeline and other requirements.

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable
amendments.

(e) Enforcement.
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise

implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below.

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred
fitty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any nen-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials.
(8) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to

subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds sypervote of the city council.

I fully understand ahd :
is truthful andkc rate} | ;

Signed:

O A
Date: : - 23

\



PS5

\ ~ 207 A ! ( l ‘ ! l ;j

O
oum\wes Bac\é\{afd
o R %




' ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
04/14/2023

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
CoverWallet, Inc.
One Liberty Plaza,
Suite 3201
New York, NY 10006

CONTACT ]
NAME: Lexi Folster

PHONE LFAX
(AIC, No, Ext): (AIC, No):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : Pacific Indemnity Company 20346

INSURED
Olive's Coffee & Bakehouse Inc

341 High Street
Newburyport, MA, 01950

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURERE :

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF [ POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY X RTLMAF1602188A5-003 12/24/2022 | 12/24/2023 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) s 5,000
. :l PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X | poLicy FRO: D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY RTLMAF1602188A5-003 | 12/24/2022 | 12/24/2023 | GSMBNED SINGLELMIT 151,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
A OWNED SCHEDULED -
i | | oD BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
¥ | HIRED X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| % | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED [ | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ] ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

insured.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Certificate holder is included as additional insured with respect to the General Liability per the policy's terms and conditions.City of Newburyport as an additional

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Newburyport
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA, 01950

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Weryard Y Ko

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




APPL00138_05_08_2023

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Tel. Fax.

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application)

NAME OF EVENT: Newburyport Lions Bed Race

Date: August 3rd 2023 Time: from 5pm to 8pm
Rain Date: August 4 2023 Time: from 5pm to 8pm
Federal St

2. Location*:
*Please Note: If the location is a public park or the rail trail, please also contact the Parks Department

3. Description of Property: Street PublicX _ Private
4. Name of Organizer; Newburyport Lions Club City Sponsored Event: Yes No X
Contact Person  Bob Colomycki
Address. 7 Goldsmith Dr Telephone: 978-462-7356
E-Mail: johnbyeat@comcast.net Cell Phone: 617-275-9217

Day of Event Contact & Phone: Bob Colomycki 617-275-9217

5. Number of Attendees Expected: Between 20-25 Beds

6. MA Tax Number: 1198893056

7. s the Event Being Advertised? Y€S Where? Socila media, newspaper, radio

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? 20-65yrs old

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes X No . Wha?

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments

A. Vending*: Food N/A Beverages N/A AicohoIN/A Goods N/A Total # of Vendors
*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3)
B. Entertainment: (Subject to City’s Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ Radio/CD
Performers N/A Dancing Amplified Sound Stage
C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides Games Raffle
Other N/A Total #

Name of Carnival Operator:

Address: N/A

Telephone:

D. Organizeris responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of
Public Services (DPS).

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes X No

Updated April 1, 2022



y £

! L ; \a’ D

FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WA\\(l ¢ CTERK'S GFFICE
REWSURYPD KT MA

PARADE ROAD RACE WALKATHON  BedRece .,

0B HY -3 A % 12

\.)

.—‘”

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon:
Newburyport Lions Club

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: BOP Colomycki 617-275-9217
7 Goldsmith Dr, Newburyport, MA

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up

Bob Colomycki 617-275-9217
7 Goldsmith Dr, Newburyport, MA

4. Date of Event: August 3rd 2023 Expected Number of Participants: Between 20-25 Beds

5. Start Time: 2PM Expected End Time: SPM

8. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):

Bed Race Federal St

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): N/A

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? Y€S If so, where? _1 9P & bottom of Federal St

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: 19pP Of Federal St 5 pm

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: BOttom of Federal St 8 pm

11. Additional Parade Information:

N/A

= Number of Floats:

« Locations of Viewing Stations:

« Are Weapons Being Carried:

’//

= T /
CITY MARSHAL % //) / 4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF /4 7@ 0 Greenleaf St.
16A Perry Way  CITY CLERK W“\ ﬂw’w\/l 60 Pleasant St.

Aﬁ
Pleasant St. (only needed when Food & Beverage Vendors are included in the event)




If yes:

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? NON€

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? NON€

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes No X Recycling Yes No X
i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash Recycling

Name of disposal company:  Trash Recycling

ii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers’ cars or trucks? Yes No
iv. If no, where will the frash & recycling be disposed ? Lions will pick up and dispose of trash

If no:

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS.

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least

one ADA accessible toilet) N/A

# Standard # ADA accessible

Name of company providing the portable toilets:

Updated April 1, 2022



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only):

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment.

Approval Date: Signature
Required
_ 1. Special Events:
- Police:
Is Police Detail Required: # of Details Assigned:
_ 3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:
— 4. |SD/Health:
- 5. Recycling:
_ 6. ISD/Building:
- 7. Electrical:
: 8. Fire: p—
Is Fire Detail Required: - # of Details Assigned: _
_ 9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for frash handling/staging etc. may apply
Yes: § due on No Fee for Special Events applies

Other requirements/instructions per DPS

10. Parks Department:
11. License Commission

The departments listed above have their own application process.
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required
permits & certificates from the various individual departments




Sec. 13-97. - Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events.
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events."

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and
codify the procedure for the benefit of all.

(c) Definitions.
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(4) Muiltidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking,
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or
suggested.
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above.

(d) Limitations.
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee
("organizer”) apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application.
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the
same, The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number.

{(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be
permitted.

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route,
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties”. The course map shall also include any road
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk.

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address
announcements or music before 9:00 a.m.

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further,



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application
record. Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged.

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00).

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS)
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause.

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers.

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage,
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event.

10) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be
asked to park at such parking facilities.

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event
organizers from events held from 2014—2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new
application timeline and other requirements.

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application,
managed and distributed by the city clerk’s office.

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable
amendments.

(e) Enforcement.
(1) Reguiations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city
council shall be deemed permitted.

(2) Warmning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in
future application approvals and denials.

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below.

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials.

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve
{12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council.

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that | have provided
is truthful and accurate. | accept all responsibility related to this event.

Signed: Date:



rom: Desiree Morris dmorris(
e;: RE Newburyport Lions Bed Race & Road Race
Dater Apr10, 2023 at 3:24:31 PM

o: ROBERT COLOMYCKI jonoy

TRRY g5 SIS e ST s
WA AW E R VAV S E B LWL ok U i §ves §

I'have revised the certificates to include additional insured in favor of the city as you
requested. Thanks!

Desiree Morris | Customer Service Representative
P: 847-485-2412 | F: 847-934-6186

1900 East Golf Road, Suite 650, Schaumburg, IL 60173
dmonis@dspins.com | www.dspins.com |

From: Desiree Morris

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 2:27 PM

To: ROBERT COLOMYCKI <jobobyeat@comcast.net>
Subject: Newburyport Lions-Bed Race & Road Race

Here are the certificates you requested that | send to you. Thanks!

Desiree Morris | Customer Service Representative

P: 847-485-2412 | F: 847-934-6186
1900 East Golf Road, Suite 650, Schaumburg, IL 60173

INSURANCE " , i i
SERVICES dmorris@dspins.com | www.dspins.com |

Receipt of email by any DSP Insurance Services employee does not constitute an agreement to bind, write o revise
any type of coverage. This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or
use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of the communication, along

with any attachments hereto or links herein, from your system.

Disclaimer



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for

use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified

that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.

/—‘ LT (MWTDIY YT
ACORC'  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE b

Q27232073

THIZ CERTIFICATE (S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS KO RIGHTS UPSM THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRIMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFCRDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER|S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. ANMD THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

INPORTANT: (T the caitificata holder is an ADDITICNAL INSURED, the policyiles) must be endorzed, 11 SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjact to
the 10rms and conditions of he pellcy, certaln paliciss May reGidre an sndorvament. A statemient ¢ this certificats £oae not confer rights to the
cartificate holder in fizu of such erdorzemantis].

PRUDUCER B —
. FAY
i A EDI-31BETCS Wl 479345198
DSP Insurance Services, Inc. e Js:m@dvmr o i el
1800 E. Golf Road. Suite 650 ALCakes i
] PEAURFR)S) AFFOATING COVERAGE Nz s
SChBAU‘I'.YAdeFg IL 601?3 ) usaper a . ACE Amesican nmptance Covgany | zea7
l'i‘)lll[ HNRIWRIR P
WSIRLR (-
Hewburypon Licas
Mewbweypar: Massachusatis HEIRERT .
NEIRLR L
WEURER F
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION BIUNBER:
TS IS o FRTEY TRAT THF PLILI0ES 16 INAURAR SF RFFH SALAT T HE NS D
{24l TF" ‘«'IT' TS TANDG NS A i ‘.,’ AHY CONTTIAD T et ln' T g H! ~| =3
LR A2 MY DL ISSACD Iy UL Soply Rl £+ BERCIN 1S S06.00 TAL TIRAE

F ISIRNE 4N £ THDITESNS OF SEOH D0 e VTS SH NN RIAY HAVE ﬁFFN "FTRY CAID T
Al KUK TEOLy VERE TP 23] . i
msi” o Ll PILICY HUNEER ,a#.-'i:.'v%'mz!ﬂér.'ﬁz S 2Ts
A CEMERALLIABILTY ' AT OB 5 1,000,009
| L s 1,000,003
1 n 5 5050
YV HIC Ga7382041 SEONSTATT | UL 2023
X A F'L-: Nerred lnsured l‘ K s 1,000,000
1232000 I00 5 10200 030
CErCL AQTSIESATE UM AFFUER { & 2000000
$
A ,5,,_1_:;0 'DDD e
5
1S4 HIATEI2C IR BRI E Hi B E i Lol g T i
£ t FRUE R P §
JFer mdeny
=]
LEARELA LAt TR i EaLH LIS 3
EXCESS Lag 1 <
DIz 5
5
§A GaFas--peraviont | S

DCSCRIFTOR OF DPERATIONS ¢ LACATING  VBTLES (4nswh ATORE 10 addtera Femads Shalob P uam azars 4 e

Frovisizne ol $ie palicy apply 1o the named insureds parscipation n the foloning actvily durng $ie palicy pericd shoan above; Kesburypert Liznz Road Face




The lcilowing persans or croanizatons anting use of real property, inciuding struchises theseon ar2 ncluded as Acdtiona! inswredis), but anly wah rezpect
General Listbty arsing cul o the vze o sremises by the nsurec Shoan above and net met o the szie negioance of 23 a:lc’-i nal inswred.

** ity of Kawturypor™™”
PROVISICNS OF THE POLICY DO MOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OF ALCOHOUIC BEVERAGES
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

i ot et SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRISED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
"},,E,:‘;;:, uryport THE EXPIRATON DATE THEREDJF, NOTICE wall SE CELVERED IN
e ACCORDANCE WiTH THE FOLICY FROVISIONS
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

MNewtuypart h’ assackusets G950

K -
1 1838-2015 ACCRE CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2015'0%) The ACORD name and lo2o are registered marks of ACORD
-
ETE (MADENYYY)
ACORLY CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE —

© TeIS CERTIFICATE 5 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATICN ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPCN THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDEDR 8Y THE PCLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURAKCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUINS INSURER|S), AUTHORIZZD
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERT'FICATE HOLDER.

INPORTANT: {1 the cartificate holder i= an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcyiles) must e endoreed, 11 SUBROGATION I3 WAIVED, subject to

the 1erms and congiticns of the pollcy, certaln policles may require an encorssment, A statament on thls certificate ¢o9s not confer rights 10 the
cartificale holder in Hou af such endorsement|s).

PRAODUCER -
. ALeiE _— 2 47
DSP Insurance Services, Inc. A e R etk ey, 47-934-5186
1900 E. Golf Road. Suite 650 ALtatss, EMRCLSEECEENGS.CAM
i INSURER(S) AFFORTING COVERAGE NAIZ
Schaumbu rg. IL 80173 wsoRcr a ACE Ammtican earence Corpany 22637
HSIREL ' ' o - | nsames
HEIRLR -
Mewtirypor: Licns
Mewbirypor Massachusetts HSIRER C
NSIRER T
: nsURrEE
COVERAGES CER‘IF!CATE MUMBER: REVISION NURBER:

CGLFRTIEY TRET THF 70t
hl ITVATHETENE %5 ARY
< Maw OE 1SS0 ¢ A THE 8
FE=1 {ISI .qc AT R - 3 h' S § (]
l!l?g' x Z . ARfE S

FORSHFEAN. = ! H"h SELTRY HAY F REFYN (=
,l_ﬂ SREHT TRRM OR - TION

F-T'\‘F r-::rz 1-1

THE NSOIRFL N-'J.ff‘ll .‘-
T ANY 0 i
¥ T =
AN LAY HAVE QFFN REr F" F‘Y

PL' Jc:

TYPE OF iNSLRAKIE s Proicy NUNBER [WE)E y.... - AaTs
A GCNIRAL LIABIUTY = 1.000.000
X cites Ris 1EnEEa ) At _E® = Faccomers, |5 1,000,000
erzgese X xim WEL EeR iy crmpanzom, |3 5000
T — HOG GI735224! OVINIT | SNTLIANLS 5 e
X Apy Per Nerved Insued | FERDIN S Aty s 1,000,000
1532300 200 i i _DSNERAL ATGRERATE 5 10200.000
CENL LIPS IATE LM AFFLES PEN I i FRILUIT2 - SINFR AT | & 2,000,000
X e Lo | e $
o - 3 " DOAMISTN SRS T ]
A AUTOWELT LRDIITY BT 11000000
A AT BOTLY PILEY xF—r :v-"..m > )
'j‘f-.",‘ S 158 HINTEIP UYL DAL BOTLY PR Fer oz ven S
i ERTEL R PSR
X nacaine iFf’D!GZﬁr"f‘l- = *
5
IMSSREL A LAD R ESCH COLEENDD 3
EXCESS Las CLANEQRALE ! SGIELGSTE 5
t |
DEn | RETONT OV i 5
AURKE 28 CUNFPERSA N i G5 AlL o
LD CNFLOVT RS LISTIL o | 19TS =
SAPAETNERENST.TIVE i o R
ExfiL= ‘I N R ‘ E i
l‘ﬂnm‘lo’si' S i O A - FARTAT
ST T oy i = i e
AT S TE TETRATIONT tei i . UMERAF Y et | &
i
i




DESTRIFTAN 0= CRERATIONS Y LOCATICNS (VI ITLES (Znach ATORD i dddsie o Fzmaks Schadu'e I aare acyie s o]

Frovisianz of s pohicy apply 1o the nemed inswred's parlicoaton in the follawing aclivity duning tha pobcy persd shown atowe: Newbunypor Lons Bea Sace
L4 Dea]

The fedicenny swessns or m::manms orahing use of real preperty, inclueng souotures thereon &re noiaded 23 Addaona inswedis), out only weh resoect
lo Gereral Laoiity ansing out of the uze of aremises by tae insured shgwn aboee 20d not ot of the sole negigence aof sad admtizral mswred

“*City of Newoutypert*™
FROVISIONS OF THE POLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE S4_C OA SERYING OF ALCCHOLIC SEVERASES.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

[ —

— SHCULD ANY OF T=Z AZOVE DESCRISED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
‘-"gi-éa‘g‘l‘} P THE EXPIRAT-ON DATE THEREDF, NOTICE WiLL SE DILIWERED N
o) ACCORDANCE WiTH THE FOLICY FROVISIONS

AUTROMZED REMRESINTATIVE

Newtwryport Massackusetis 01950

. 1988-2015 ACCRE CORPORATION. Afl rights reserved
ACORD 25 (Z018:17) The ACORD namte ang lego are registered merks of ACORD



COMMO00483_05_08_2023

CITY CLERK'S OFFFICE

60 Pleasant St.

Newburyport, MA 01950
978-465-4407

978-462-7936
clerk@cityofnewburyport.com

RESIDENTIAL HANDICAPPED PARKING APPLICATION

Applicant’s Name: CAlLos 25 cEf 48/

Applicant’s Street Address: L MEE e YA
Newburyport, MA 01950
Phone Number: Cell Phone: 2726 X739 Y627
Email: CUPPERCcTe IKG @ CmAlIe o8B Copn
Vehicle Registration Number: 3 S) % 74/
Disabled Parking Placard Number: L 5Goo i

You must provide a written statement from the owner of your home that you have either
no off-street parking where you live, or why the available off-street parking is inadequate
or unavailable. (Both are subject to verification.)

A — / e / £ 4 =7 £
GIVT NI (x’)ﬂféuj it o Jiew [ Aoy

(Use the back if you need more space.)

| have read the City of Newburyport's policy for establishing handicapped parking
spaces on public streets in residential areas, and | understand the conditions required
for this handicapped parking space. | also understand that if | fail to meet the eligibility
requirements, | will have the opportunity to appeal for a waiver.

| certify that the information provided is correct. | also give permission for the
Newburyport City Clerk to obtain all information necessary to verify my need for this

park ’space/./ _
// ’///V W oy [ 22025

' Bignature/ d Date™ /




CITY CLERK'S OFFFICE

60 Pleasant St.

Newburyport, MA 01950
978-465-4407

978-462-7936
clerk@cityofnewburyport.com

RESIDENTIAL HANDICAP PARKING APPLICATION

Applicant’s Name: ﬂﬁﬁ?é()g /9)(7;/\/[7{?6’//4@‘{\

Applicant’s Street Address: 2 INECEL ST
Newburyport, MA 01950

TO BE COMPLETED BY ATTENDING PHYSICIAN or OTHER HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONAL

To Physician: Approval for a Residential Handicapped Parking Space is based in part on information provided
by you. If this applicant (your patient) has a “hidden” disability (i.e.: one that is not visibly obvious), it will be
incumbent on you to specify the extent to which the disability limits the person’s mobility in order for our
Review Committee to make a fair evaluation of this application. Residential Handicapped Parking Spaces are
available only to those with substantial functional limitations that affect mobility for more than six months.

Please answer the following:
Does the applicant have mobility impairment? 0 No @Yes
Note which, if any, of the following impairments is attributable to the applicant and explam
‘@ Loss of use of one or more limbs /" ST
0 Vision impairment
0 Knee, ankle, hip dysfunction
0O Respiratory, heart or circulatory disorder
Are mobility aids prescribed? O No U Yes; please specify:
O cane O crutches Bwalker (@ wheelchair )
Ambulatory range of the applicant:  Without rest distance in feet _ <2
With intermittent rest distance in feet __¢7 +<

Describe any other functional limitations that make having a ReSIdenhal Handicap Parkmg
Space desirable:;

Physician’s name (please print): ___\JO& /ﬂif%cﬁ(.. Do

Phone: ?ﬂ?”;’-\q S22

Medical specialty: A—C“m\\\\ PG Registration # (7 12.0
Address: _L\4 a2 0w it S o L0 N Q9L

| hereby certify that the above inforntation is corre

Physician’s signature:

PLEASE MAIL TO: City of Newburyport, Clerk’s Office
60 Pleasant St., Newburyport, MA 0195

ATTN: Richard Jones



TRANSFERS




53
TRANO00153_05_08_2023

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT ———
FY 2023 CITY LLE‘:K \GTH;}CE

LT WD ll\ik"‘

TRANSFER/APPROPRIATION REQUESTD

1 hir\.\l

Department:  Mayor's Office

Submitted by: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor Date Submitted: 5/8/2023
Transfer From:
Account Name: Multiple - See attached Balance: n/a
Account Number: Multiple - See attached Category: n/a
Amount: $3,483,773.73 Trans |/O: n/a

Why Funds Are Available:
Funding from Free Cash, Retained Earnings, closed-out capital projects and other available funds. See
attached detail.

Transfer To:

Account Name: Multiple - See attached Balance: n/a
Account Number: Multiple - See attached Category: n/a
Amount: $3,483,773.73 Trans I/0: n/a

Why Funds Are Needed:
Funding for FY2024 capital and reserves. See attached detail.

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor: 3 /ﬁ{/L ///@‘f&?i’b—/"" Date: 5:"/3,/2512;3’ )
Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: qmmw Date: 5’2 /Z_o'&j

City Council Action:




FY2024 Capital and Reserve Funding Recommendations (Submitted: May 8, 2023)

Project Listing with Funding Sources

CIP # Pg. # Department Project / Source Amount Rationale
nfa n/a Finance OPEB Trust Fund 100,000.00 Recommend appropriation of $100,000 split pro rata between funds
Free Cash 94,240.00 based on share of OPEB liability.
Water Retained Earnings 3,330.00
Sewer Retained Earnings 2,250.00
Harbor Retained Earnings 180.00
n/a n/a Finance Compensated Absences 350,000.00 To pay contractual earned leave upon an eligible employee's
Free Cash 350,000.00 retirement. This amount funds 2 retirements that occurred in FY2023
and approximately 4 in FY2024.
ITO1 17 Information Data Center Rebuild 935,500.00 Replacement of the city's virtual server environment. The current
Technology ARPA (2111)* 935,500.00 hardware has 41 virtual servers, and an additional 12 are needed. To
prevent data loss and downtime, the 8-year-old VMware datacenter
needs to be replaced. This project includes upgrading network
switching, implementing a two-firewall setup, and utilizing proper
monitoring and reporting systems.
ITO2 18 Information IT Workstation/Equipment Replacements 25,000.00 Planned annual replacement and upgrades of user workstations and
Technology Free Cash 18,742.00 network equipment.
Water Retained Earnings 2,668.00
Sewer Retained Earnings 3,366.00
Harbor Retained Earnings 224.00
PLO3 21 Planning & Complete Streets Transportation Projects 27,009.31 Contracting with an outside engineering firm to design a project eligible
Development DPS Salt Shed Replace/Upgrade (3211) 4,799.31 for participation in the state's Complete Streets grant program. The
Safe Routes To School Design (3903) 22,210.00 balance of the $50,000 amount appearing in FY2024 will be covered
with in-house engineering services or the DPS Highway budget.
PGO1 26 Parking Clerk Parking Hybrid Vehicle 50,000.00 Replacement of the Ford Focus with a Ford Escape Hybrid. The current
Rsv Green Initiatives (2755) 50,000.00 vehicle has reached the end of its usefulness, no longer holds a charge

effectively and has issues with the heating and air conditioning system.
Aa larger LPR (License Plate Recognition) vehicle is needed, as some of
our parking officers face difficulty getting in and out of the Volt. The
Ford Escape is an ideal size for our needs.

1of4



CIP # Pg.# Department Project / Source Amount Rationale
FDO1 27 Fire Apparatus Floor Drains 45,000.00 The apparatus floor drains are collapsing, resulting in clogged pipes and
Rev Wire Inspection Fees (2806) 25,000.00 dirty water overflowing onto the apparatus floor. Despite multiple
Rev Plumbing Inspect Fees (2807) 10,000.00 temporary repairs and drain unclogging by DPS carpenters, the
Rev Sr Community Ctr Maintenance (2841) 10,000.00 Problem persists. To address this issue, a professional company is
required to replace the five drains, which would entail jackhammering
a portion of the concrete floor.
HWO06 47 DPS - Highway Downtown Lighting 199,594.42 Phase 2 of the downtown lighting LED replacement project. This project
LED Street Lights (20020019) 35,568.56 addresses approximately 89 lights at State St, Pleasant St, & Green St
Paid Parking Fund (2739) 161,909.86 parking lot. Newburyport's historic street lights have outlived their
Pick-Up Truck (3207) 2,116.00 useful life and are quickly becoming an environmental hazard due to
their 50-year-old ballasts.
HWO08 49 DPS - Highway Stump Grinder 80,000.00 Currently, DPS pays $25,000 to $30,000 annually for outsourced stump
40R District Zoning Incentive (20020029) 80,000.00 grinding services. Buying a new stump grinder will save future highway
operating budgets about $300,000 over 12 years, with a payback
period of 2.5 to 3 years. Replacement is planned for years 10 to 12. The
new equipment will also save on stump grinding in parks.
PKO02 51 DPS - Parks Lower Atkinson Common Improvements 600,000.00 Parking safety and drainage improvements at Lower Atkinson Common.
ARPA (2111) 569,512.09 ARPA funding is recommended to address this urgent safety need along
Joppa Park Walkway (3210) 30,487.91 one of the City's main corridors. A balance remains from the Joppa Park
Walkway, also ARPA-funded, which we recommend reappropriating to
this project.
PK15 64 DPS - Parks Infield Groomer 12,300.00 After City Council approved FY22 funding of $15,000 to purchase a new
40R District Zoning Incentive (20020029) 12,300.00 groomer. We have since found that prices have essentially doubled and

this piece of equipment performed better than what we had planned to
replace. This equipment can be shared with schools who would also
contribute torwards the cost of the equipment.

20f4



CIP # Pg.# Department
WAO07 74 DPS - Water

Project / Source

Plum Island Chlorine Booster Station
Plum Island Hydrant Replacement (4005)

Amount

50,000.00
50,000.00

Rationale

The project aims to reconfigure the main piping and chemical feed to
accommodate fire flows, as proposed by the engineering team and
submitted to MassDEP. It also involves reprogramming the logic on the
Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) and setting up redundant
chemical feed pumps without the flow pace lead-lag scenario. The need
for this project is primarily driven by the requirement of fire protection
flows for Plum Island. $50,000 was funded in FY2023, however an
additional $50,000 is needed to begin the project.

WAO08 75 DPS - Water Water Main Replacement

Water Retained Earnings

250,000.00
250,000.00

DPS is committed to improving the aging water distribution
infrastructure, and has developed a schedule for planned distribution
replacements. To minimize the impact on the annual operating budget,
funds are allocated each year into a capital Water Main Replacement
fund.

SWO01 79 DPS - Sewer Clarifier Upgrades

Sewer Retained Earnings

590,000.00
590,000.00

Design and permitting for upgrades to the clarifiers at the Water
Pollution Control Facility, including construction of a third clarifier and
retrofit of the two existing clarifiers.

LBO2 87 Library HVAC Boiler Replacement

Free Cash

100,000.00
100,000.00

The HVAC system installed in 1999-2001 is now 21 years old, has
required numerous repairs, and is still problematic for both cooling and
heating. In FY20, over $54,650 was spent on maintenance and repairs,
with annual contracted HVAC maintenance fees of $14,250 in FY21. An
assessment completed in 2019 recommended replacing boilers and
pumps by 2024 due to their poor condition.

SCo1 92 Schools NHS-Elevator Controls Replacement

Free Cash

69,370.00
69,370.00

This project aims to replace the elevator controls at the high school.
During an inspection, all three elevators in the Newburyport Schools
failed to meet state requirements. The Bresnahan and Nock elevators
were repaired, but the high school elevator controller, due to its age,
needs to be replaced along with some other components to comply
with the state mandate.

Total

*Subject to concurrence of the ARPA Ad Hoc Committee.

3,483,773.73

30f4



FY2024 Capital and Reserve Funding Recommendations (Submitted: May 8, 2023)
Overview of Funding Sources

Source Current Appropriation  Remaining
Balance Amount Balance
Free Cash 1,907,195 632,352 1,274,843
Water Retained Earnings 851,918 255,998 595,920
Sewer Retained Earnings 1,396,385 595,616 800,769
Harbor Retained Earnings 753,356 404 752,952
ARPA (2111)* 1,966,707 1,505,012 461,695 +
DPS Salt Shed Replace/Upgrade (3211) 4,799 4,799 0
Safe Routes To School Design (3903) 22,210 22,210 0
Paid Parking Fund (2739) 766,906 161,910 604,996
Rev Wire Inspection Fees (2806) 95,593 25,000 70,593
Rev Plumbing Inspect Fees (2807) 64,689 10,000 54,689
Rev Sr Community Ctr Maintenance (2841) 75,814 10,000 65,814
LED Street Lights (20020019) 35,569 35,569 0
Rsv Green Initiatives (2755) 161,910 50,000 111,910
Pick-Up Truck (3207) 2,116 2,116 0
40R District Zoning Incentive (20020029) 92,300 92,300 0
Joppa Park Walkway (3210) 30,488 30,488 0
Plum Island Hydrant Replacement (4005) 422,543 50,000 372,543

Total Appropriation Amount: 3,483,774

*Subject to concurrence of the ARPA Ad Hoc Committee.
tRemaining balance includes $250,000 pending for ARPA Amesbury Interconnection project (ORDR00336_03 28 2022).

4 of 4



APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00398_05__08_2023

RECEIVED
Ciry o NEWBURYPORT . irgniiblo
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR REWBURYPORT, MA

SEaN R. REARDON, MAYOR
053 P27 P ey

60 PLEasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewsuURryPoRrT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor
Date: May 8, 2023

Subject: Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval the following named individual as a
member of the Council on Aging. This term will expire on June 1, 2026.

llene Harnch-Grady
10 Cushing Avenue
Newburyport, MA 01950

. ,-ff:




March 23, 2023

Attn: Christine Jackson

Executive Assistant, Honorable Mayor: Sean Reardon
Newburyport City Hall

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Christine:

Per our discussion, it is my honor to submit my name for consideration to the Newburyport Council on Aging
Board of Directors.

In my present role as Health and Wellness & Encore Director at the YWCA Greater, | have the pleasure of
working directly with seniors daily through my role as a Wellness Professional, Personal Trainer and leading the
YWCA Encore program. In addition to my programming on site, the YWCA Greater Newburyport also collaborates
and works closely with the Newburyport Senior Center providing on site programming as well as other joint efforts
and programs to support our senior community. It has been my pleasure working with Paula Burke and Mary Kelly
and | look forward to enhanced programming to grow our collaborations for seniors and special populations.

It has always been my passion to work with seniors to empower them to confidently continue their health
and wellness activities in a safe and supportive environment. The importance of regular exercise for older adults is
supported through evidence based research illustrating the many benefits both physically, socially and through
improved mental health. This coupled with teaching practices tailored to multi-level, special populations enables
seniors to feel empowered in their wellness journey. | bring over 30 years experience working both one and one and
in a group setting with seniors helping meet their physical goals. In addition to the many benefits derived from regular
exercise, it is a wonderful pleaure to see the many social benefits experieced by those who forge long term
friendships and comraderies well beyond their exercise routines. |also work closely with the community developing
tailored programs, health fairs and enhanced resources to support our senior community.

A native of Newburyport, | love supporting the community where | was raised and raised my own family. In
my spare time, | enjoy speaking time with my family, walking my two rescue dogs and assisting with various equine
therapy programs.

| thank you all in advance for your consideration to serve on the Newburyport Council on Aging Board of
Directors.

P~y
%e M. Hamch-Grady
Health and Wellness Director, YWCA Greater Newburyport
13 Market Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
igrady@ywcanewburyport.org or 978-225-6510

/CA IS ON A MISSION




llene Harnch-Grady
10 Cushing Avenue
Newburyport, MA. 01950
(C) 978-479-8553
email: igrady@ywcanewburyport.org

Education:

Mass College of Liberal Arts:
North Adams, MA.
Awarded Bachelor of Arts: Communications, Minors: Business Management, Journalism

Northern Essex Community College
Haverhill, MA.
Awarded a A.A. Degree Liberal Arts and Executive Secretarial Program

Merrimack College
North Andover, MA
Direct Marketing Certificate Program

Newburyport High School
Newburyport, MA.
May 1981

Professional Experience

YWCA Greater Newburyport: Health and Wellness/Encore/Marketing Director 10/2007 — Present

Design and execute health and wellness programs for multi-level fithess populations, oversee Encore program,
Development Committee, Marketing and Website endeavors. Work with community partners including Newburyport
Senior Center offering health and wellness classes. Multi-level certifications including Boston Barre, 200 hour Yoga,
Body Pump, BodyTraining System, Stott Pilates, Spin, AFAA Active Aging, Arthritis Foundation Aquatic/Land Program
certifications.

ALOFT INC: Senior Account Manager, Newburyport, MA 11/2000 — 8/2002
Managed full-service advertising campaigns for diversified client base including trade show management, print and
radio media, informercials and production management.

Amergent: Account Manager, Peabody, MA 7/1997- 11/2000
Managed full service direct marketing campaigns for non-profit health care organizations.

CPS Direct: Senior Account Executive, Woburn, MA 6/1988- 6/1997
Managed direct marketing campaigns for top 3 revenue generating nonprofit, healthcare accounts.

City of Newburyport, City Councilor, Ward 6 11/1994 - 11/1996
Represented constituents of Ward 6 on municipal governing board comprised of 11 City Councilors and Mayor.
Served on Zoning Committee.

Volunteer Experience

YWCA Greater Newburyport Development Committee 2008 - Present
Pelican Intervention Fund 2015 — Present
Anna Jacques Hospital Community Benefits Advisory Council 2009- Present
Newburyport/Triton Health and Wellness Advisory Council 2009 - Present
North of Boston Cancer Resource (criginal founder) 2014 - Present
American Cancer Society 1985 - 2010

REFERENCES: Gladly furnished upon request

PERSONAL.: Native of Newburyport, married with 1 child



APPT00399_05_08_2023

RECEIVED
CiTy oF NEWBURYPORT C(ITYCLERK'S OFFICE
NEWRURYPORT, MA

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SEAN R. REARDON, MavoRr 2823 Efuﬁ“‘r _I p 12: 3"1

60 PLeEasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NeEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the
City Councill

From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: May 8, 2023

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on June 1, 2026.

Brett Carrier

231 Middle Road
Byfield, MA 01922




United States Coast Guard

(978) 501-6486 11 brett.m.carrier@uscg.mil 1+ 231 Middle Road, Byfield, MA 01922

As an avid jet skier and law enforcement officer with the U.S. Coast Guard in Newburyport, [ have come
to know the river and community very well, and am confident I would be a great addition to the Newburyport
Harbormaster Department.

thH LL; T .-_“" e

Petty Officer
UNITED STATES COAST GUARD, Newburyport, MA

November 2019 - Present

Certified U.S. Coast Guard Law Enforcement Boarding Officer.
Attended Federal Law enforcement Training Center in Charleston, SC.
Specializes in maritime and environmental law enforcement,
Conducted roughly 100 vessel boardings in the 2022 boating season.
- Holds current federal security clearance.
Currently completing Emergency Medical Technician course with expected completion in January 2023.

Liaises with and participates in inter-agency law enforcement activities and training events to improve working
relationships and effectiveness.

Association of State Boating Law Enforcement Administrators (NASBLA) boating under the influence certified officer.
Certified communications watch-stander receiving distress and non-emergency requests for assistance and
dispatching appropriate resources.

Certified search and rescue response boat crew member and trainee Motor Lifeboat coxswain,

Valid certifications in first aid, national incident management systems, and CPR.

Intern
FELLOWSHIP HOUSE MINISTRIES, Groton, CT

May 2015 - August 2015

Worked closely with the case coordinator processing inmates in and out of the facility and assisted inmates with job
procurement.

Conducted rounds of the facilities and worked with recently released inmates with basic life skills to assist in the re-
adjustment to society.

Intern
SUFFOLK COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, Boston, MA

April 2013 - August 2013

«  Worked closely with the Department's civil process section assisting in the processing and filing of court documents,
and accompanied deputies to court appearances and on ride-alongs.



Ice ocke -
Y Officig]
USA HOCKgy -

SPORTS, Ney, COLLEGIATE Aty
] 3 L
September 2007 f‘gland Region ETIC ASSOCIATION

Active member
er of i
athleticg, the ice hockey comp, unity at al] jeye|

BtheIor of Arts in Criminal Justice
Mitchelt College, New London, cT
September 2013 - May 2016 ’

Mount Wachusett

Community cg .
May 2012 - May 2013 ¥ College, Fitchburg, MA

High school Diploma
The Bromfield School, Harvard, pMa
September 2008 - May 2012

In-depth knowledge of boating safety laws

Communications watch stander

Search and rescue response

Strong local area knowledge of Merrimack River and surrounding waterways
River hazards and high-violation areas

De-escalation techniques

Lali BlEedildiin

Boating Safety Guest Speaker
U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary, Newburyport, MA

July 2021 - Present
Assists U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary instructors in teaching boating safety practices to the general public and provides a

unique perspective to classes as a Coast Guard boarding officer.

' Informs general public on rules and regulations, registration requirements, dangers of boating under the Influence, and

enforcement consequences for failure to comply.

Volunteer On-Ice Official
Special Olympics / Regional Paralympic Games
January 2010 - Present

- Officiates ice and floor hockey tournaments and worked to ensure all participants had a memorable experience.



APPTO00400_05_08_2023

RECE ‘w A3
CIiTY OF NEWBURYPOR(DIT}LY?S,E HE: l\{ﬂg
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SEAN R. REArDON, Mavor jp ity -1 P 1237

6o PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

T President and Members of the City Council
From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: May 8, 2023

Subject: Re-Appointment

| hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual as a
member of the Harbor Commission. This term will expire on
June 1, 2026.

Robert Dow

185 Storey Avenue
Newburyport, MA 01950

Y {L sl




Robert Dow

185 Story Ave
Newburyport, MA 071950
(978) 463-4982
bdowmack@comcast.net

April 28, 2023

Dear Mayor Reardon;

Growing up in Newburyport, | have been boating on the Merrimack River all my life. In
fact my great grandfather, 0Osmond Cummings, was in the United States Life Saving
Service (USLSS)/USCG for over forty years serving at lighthouses and surf stations such
as Nash Island, ME, The Isle of Shoals (Appledore Island), Provincetown, MA, Salisbury

Beach Station, Plum Island, Rye Beach and the Custom House in Boston.

| have always enjoyed being involved in our community, coaching youth hockey for ten
years as both an assistant and head coach, receiving an award from The
Massachusetts Neighborhood Crime Watch Commission, but probably the most
rewarding was being recruited by the Mayor's office and appointed by the City Council in

1992 to The Newburyport Harbor Commission.

| take pride in working closely with the Harbor Commission and other city officials to
help carry out the duties of the Harbor Commission and Harbormasters Department. |
am also proud of my attendance record and the many accomplishments we as a
commission have achieved over the years. It was in the early 1990’'s when visiting
Scituate by boat and seeing the Harbormaster/Transient boater’s facility | realized the

need for something in Newburyport.



| have always enjoyed the quality of the individuals that have served on the Harbor
Commission and have had the privilege to serve on different sub-committees that have

specifically been involved in projects such as:

e Patrol boat replacement

e Engine replacement from (2) stroke to (4) stroke for increased fuel efficiency,
lower emissions, and lower noise levels

e Replacement of central waterfront docks

e Upgrades at Cashman park

e Upgraded central waterfront 30-amp service to 50-amp

e Design and bid new docks and aluminum strong arms for Harbormaster and
commercial fishing boats.

e Harbormaster selection committee

e Help with “Coast Guard City” application

e Harbormaster and transient boater's facility committee

e Water sheet reviews

e Short term and long-term planning

Education:

Merrimack College, North Andover, MA 01845
December 1984, Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
Major-Marketing

Northern Essex Community College, Haverhill, MA 01830
December 1982, Associate in Science in Business Administration
Major-Business Administration

Employment:

October 1986-Present
Mack Trucks Inc, McDevitt Trucks Inc, Ballard Mack Sales and Service.
Oversee a specific (AOR) and customer base. Working as a Mack Sales
Representative for almost 34 years, starting at factory-owned Mack
Trucks Inc. on North Beacon St. in Allston, MA which was sold to
McDevitt Mack and then acquired by Ballard Mack. | have enjoyed a
successful career specifying Mack's in vocational, highway, municipal and
commercial
applications.



October 1985-October 1986
Seaboard Products Co.-Anheuser-Busch Distributor
Sales Representative responsible for a specific territory (AOR).

May 1981-September 1985

Commonwealth of Massachusetts -Department of Environmental Management.

Lifeguard, Assistant Head Lifeguard- Salishury Beach
Responsible for the general safety of the public and beach police work.
Presented a well-respected public image, supervise specific areas of the
beach as well as subordinate lifeguards.



APPTO00401_05_08_2023

LITE OF NEWBURYPQR;D"-'--\,,D

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR” Waln Ji;? pFQCE
\_J\ .{vh»ljjx

SEaNn R. REARDON, MAYOR

60 PLEasanNT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewsURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor
Date: May 8, 2023

Subiject: Re-Appointment

| hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval the following named individual
as a member of the Council on Aging. This term will expire on June 1, 2026.

Annie Maurer
17 Otis Place #4
Newburyport, MA 01950

I/Z ( KLCAAJQ

A




Attn: Christine Jackson
Newburyport City Hall
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Ms Jackson:

| have served on the Newburyport Council on Aging Directors since 2018
and as clerk of the Board since 2019. | am ending my initial term on the
Board and am interested in serving another three year term.

During my time on the Board, besides serving as clerk, | have served on
the Nominations and Transportation subcommittees as well as being part of
the event planning team organized this year for the midwinter and spring
events. My time on the Board has deepened my understanding of the
challenges and opportunities offered by this community to its seniors and
the role of city government and the people who serve in it.

| have lived in Newburyport since the mid-nineties and am thankful that |
found this community. Serving on the Board has given me a way to give
back to a city that has given me so many years of happiness.

Please consider my desire to serve on the Board for another term.

Thank you,

Annie Maurer

17 Otis Place #4

Newburyport, MA 01959
anniemaurer174@agmail.com, 978-872-5244




Annie Maurer

17 Otis Place #4
Newburyport, MA 01950
978-872-5244
anniemaurer174@gmail.com

Experience

August 1978 - June 1998
St. Ann’s Home and School, Teacher

Taught special needs students in grades 4 - 7

Supervised teacher assistants

August 1998 - June 2015
St. Ann’s Home and School, Curriculum Specialist

Created and obtained curriculum materials

Directed, managed, and reported state mandated testing

Organized and presented curriculum related workshops for teachers
Supervised implementation of curriculum by teachers

Maintained academic records

Served as long-term substitute working with grades 2 - 11

Community Based Activities

First Religious Society UU, Chair of Social Action Team: 2011 - 2018

First Religious Society UU, Board member: 2013 - 2015

First Religious Society UU, Board Chair: 2014 - 2015

First Religious Society UU, Community Outreach, Emmaus House drive
organizer: 2016 - 2019, 2023

First Religious Society UU, Search Committee: 2017

Newburyport Council on Aging, Board member: 2018 - present (clerk 2020 -
present)

Seacoast Raise Up Volunteers, Co-organizer: 2018 - present

Small Solutions Inc., Clerk of the Board: 2019 - present

Education

Santa Monica College, Santa Monica, California: 1968 - 1970

Fort Lewis College, Durango, Colorado: 1972 - 1974

Salem State College, Salem, Massachusetts: 1975 - 1978 Bachelors in Science
Lesley College, Cambridge, Massachusetts: 1978 - 1981 Masters in Moderate
Special Needs



APPT00402_05_08_2023

RECEIVED
City or NEWBURYPO RS IFrICE

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SeaN R. REaArDON, MavorZIB HAY -3 A g i1

60 PreasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewsUryPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the
City Council

From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: May 8, 2023

Subject: Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval the following
named individual as a member of the Waterfront Trust. This
term will expire on June 1, 2026.

Steven Wallace
20 Allen Street
Newburyport, MA 01950




20 Allen Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Stevenwallace3@gmail.com
“-Mobile - (617) 794-2286

m Linkedin.com/StevenPWallace

gl

11/7/2022
Dear Christine and Mayor Reardon,

I'm writing to express my interest in a volunteer position with the city. Based on the IG post,
there are several openings available and | am excited at the prospect of contributing to the
betterment of Newburyport. | hope my attitude, board/commitiee experience, and desire to
get more deeply involved aligns with the type of person you're looking for.

My wife and | moved here from Boston in June of 2020 with the plan to start a family and
become apart of a community. We've fallen in love with the city, have 1 year-old twin future
Clippers, and feel the only part missing is a stronger connection to the people and having a
positive impact.

| currently work in the commercial construction and real estate space for a national tile and
stone company. More relevantly, I've served five years as VP of Communications on the
board of the International Interior Design Association (New England Chapter), co-founded
The Next Thirty, a career-advancement dinner club, and was Chairman of the Lisburn Street
Cricket Club while living in Australia.

These volunteer roles have given me experience in outreach, collaboration, and goal
execution. Based on my skillset and interests, | feel | could be a positive contributor to the
Affordable Housing Trust or Community Preservation Act Committee. That said, | would love
to get involved any way | can.

In the last 17 months, Newburyport has provided my family with happiness and memories we
will be forever grateful for. We know there are many more years of this ahead. I'd love and
welcome the opportunity to give back.

| look forward to meeting you and hope there’s an opportunity to contribute. I've also
attached my resume and can provide references. Please feel free to reach out any time with
questions or requests.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Steven Wallace



CoO--N- T ANEET-—Sn i s

20 Allen Street
Newburypaort, MA 01950

Stevenwallace3@gmail.com
Mobile - (617) 794-2286

m Linkedin.com/StevenPWallace

The George Washington University
2007 Graduate

B.A. Psychology

4-year Letter - Baseball

Phillips Exeter Academy
2003 Graduate

A proud husband to Colleen,
Senior Associate @ Gensler
Boston, father to identical twins,
Ailish and Sadie Shea, and
goldendoodle, Sammy.

Division-1 collegiate catcher.
A sub-90s Rubiks Cube solver.

A Guinness World Record holder

The Co-Founder of incorporated
start-up, TagThread.

Is inspired by:
° in Ted Lasso
s The Book of Joy
e How ! Bujlt This podcast
» Chef's Table docuseries
e Jim Hackett

oA T EVIERM &
WALLACE

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Steven has a conscious and curated approach to all aspects of his business
management, externally and internally. An empathetic leader and contributor to every
group he's involved in whether it be as an employee or volunteer. Is looking for an
opportunity to be more engaged in the betterment of the local community.

EXPERIENCE

Regional Sales Manager - New England
Nemo Tile // New England // 01.2017 - Present
Conceived and launched Nema's expansion to the New England market. Built three sales
channels; retail, commercial, and distribution. Leads an external brand, internal culture,
and ever-evolving strategy for conunued profitable growth. Region's success is built
around empathy, tri-level self-awareness, personal and professional growth, and all forms
of inspiration.

e Setand manage region's yearly forecast, budget, and P&L

e Sourced locations, negotiated leases, and opened both downtown-Boston

showroom (1,500 sft) and suburban-Boston warehouse (7,500 sft).
e Oversee all regions sales, operations, and logistics team.
« Disrupted region’'s market by exposing competitive weakness and complacency.

SENIOR ARCHITECTURAL REPRESENTATIVE
Daltile // Boston, MA // 04.2014 - 4.2016
Currently service 125 design firms in the greater Boston area with dedicated daily focus on
client service, creative problem solving, and expanding business. Additionally, manage
Dalule's internal training program, Sell with Confidence (SwC). Continually motivated by the
company's motto, Imagine What's Possible.

e (Closed/Won $3.9m in sales in 2015.

e Increased spec revenue at 18% of client base including 55% of top 20 firms.

» Hosted/managed first SwC for |13 attendees and 9 facilitators in January 2016.

e Expanded SwC by adding back-end structure, a logo, Twitter handle, section in

monthly Commercial Connection, and all-encompassing curriculum.

CONTRACTS SPECIALIST
Patcraft, a division of Shaw // Boston, MA // 06.2012 - 04.2014
Serviced existing and prospective clients in three segments; Corporate Real Estate, A&D,
and Dealer/Distribution. Apart of three-person team, in which essential aspects included
communication, strategy, and networking while maintaining company’s core values.
e Reached 101% of 2013 goal of $1M in revenue.
e Established strong Patcraft/IIDA relationship through Board of Directors election.
e Prospected, built, and maintained sales w/ 12 firms with no prior Patcraft history.

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

Australian Baseball League (MLB) // Brisbane, AUS // 06.2010 - 03.2012
Responsible for execution of Major League Baseball's international franchise start up
initiative. Successfully built network through grassroots outreach. Oversaw ticketing,
sponsorship, and corporate hospitality sales,



2x First Place - DalTile's Give Us Your
Best 30 Seconds competition.

2014 {IDA Large Chapter of the Year
3x Movember 99% Award Winner
DA Certificate of Appreciation
Sadaharu Oh Commendation Letter

‘09 #1 Sales Producer -~ North Amer.

'09 Mid-Atlantic Salesman of the Year

President’s Club

Lindsay Ferris Excellence in
teadership Award

Scaling a multi-million doliar
business unit in-market.

Proactive responsiveness and
pessimistic optimism

International business

Linkedin research/
eliminating cold calls

Building regional national network

Creative writing and video editing

Mustache growing

SO\

/

Leadership/Management

CREATOR/CO-FOUNDER
The Next30 // Boston, MA // 2015 - Present
Conceived and arganized a group of professionals from non-competing roles/industries
with similar career aspirations. Goal is to identify opportunities to leverage transferable
skills, knowledge, and experience to collectively improve each member’s long-term
professional outlook. Unique perspectives equal improved waorldly vision.

o Meets every third Wednesday of the month.

e Currently has 8 members ranging from Harvard Law student ta Radiologist.

s Dinner is divided into two parts: short-term quick solutions & long-term goals.

VICE PRESIDENT - COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL INTERIOR DESIGN ASSOCIATION // Boston, MA /7 2013 - 2018
Inherited role as sole committee member and grew intc a self-sustaining team.
Drastically improved outreach, open/view rates, and value to 600+ members.
Accomplished this by strategizing, creating focus groups, and rebranding. Committee is
responsible for the multiple new concept initiatives.

s Currently manage team of 14 commiittee members.

« New England received 2015 DA Chapter of the Year at NeoCon.

e Initiatives include Positively Productyve, newsletter & blog releases, digital

yearbook, and new website launch.

VOLUNTEER CHAIR/LOCAL LIAISON
Movember Foundation// Boston, MA // 2012 - 2G19
Facilitate local meetings and fundraising efforts for Foundation's employees. Push local
grassroots efforts by being a perpetual word-spreader.
e Todate, have raised $16,073 for the world's foremost men's health charity.
e Hostannual Beer, BBQ & Mustache Bash in November.,
o Invited/attended Movember's National Champions Surnmit in july 2013,

CHAIRMAN
Lishurn Street Cricket Club// Brisbane, QLD, AUS // 2011 - 2012
Responsible for finances and logistics of the club for two seasons. Organized weekly
roster, yearly dues, and local sponsorship.
*  Significantly better at club management than on-field

PRESIDENT
Student-Athlete Advisory Council// Woshington, DC /7 2004 - 2007
Liaison between 450 Dwision | student-athietes and University's administration.
Organized and supervised meetings and events promoting community service and
Intra-team unity.

o Raised more than $4,000/year for various charities

e In 2006, the board of & students created the Talent Show and Semi-Formal

References available upon request.

Thank you for your consideration.



END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




Second Reading Appointments
May 8, 2023

APPT00389 04 24 2023
APPT00392 04 24 2023
APPT00393 04 24 2023
APPT00395 04 24 2023
APPT00397 04 24 2023

Tara Cederholm
Marc Cendron
Jeanette Isabella

20 Fruit St.
91 High St.
100 Water St.

Paul J. Harrington 251B High St.

John A. Green

12 Finnegan Way

Fruit St. Historical Comm.

Fruit St Historical Comm.
Emma Andrews Library Comm.
Tree Commission
Council on Aging

4/30/2026
4/30/2026
5/1/2024
5/1/2026
5/1/2026



APPTO00389_04_24_2023

RECEIVED
CiTty oF NEWB U KNPOLR %f QF!{ICE

OFFICE OF THE MAYHE\;;H‘L‘ B0
SEaN R. REArRDON, N‘&ﬁf, om || AlUC

'—‘\

60 PrEasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members
of the City Councll

From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor
Date: April 24, 2023

Subject: Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named
individual as a member of the Fruit Street Local Historic District Study
Committee. This term will expire on April 30, 2026.

Tara Cederholm
20 Fruit Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

/ aw - [ o y



Confidential

Tara Cederholm

EDUCATION

Middlebury College, Middlebury, Vermont 1987
BA in Anthropology and Italian

Boston University, Boston, Massachusetts 1993
MA in Art History with a concentration in American Decorative Arts

Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts 1999
Intensive summer session in Chinese language

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Crosby Company 1993 to present
Head of Curatorial Services, Curator

The Crosby Company is a private family office that services multi-generation
clients. | manage all aspects of the collection of fine and decorative arts.

From 1997 to 2003 | was Project Director for the disassembly, relocation, re-
assembly and interpretation of an 18" Chinese house at the Peabody Essex
Museum (www.pem.org/sites/yinyutang/index.html). This included all facets of
the project from initial conception to the final installation at the Peabody Essex
Museum.

Skinner Inc. Bolton, Massachusetts 1988 to 1990
Specialist in American Decorative Arts Department

Historic New England (formerly The Society for Preservation of New
England Antiquities), Boston, Massachusetts 1992 to 1993

Exhibition Administrator for the traveling exhibition “Portsmouth Furniture:
Masterworks from the New Hampshire Seacoast”

PROFESSIONAL AFFLIATIONS

Governor, Concord Museum, Concord, Massachusetts, currently serving at Chair
of Collections Committee

Update 2/27/23 Page 1



Confidential

Trustee, The Decorative Arts Trust
Attingham Summer School, 2010

Attingham Royal Collections Study, 2013

LECTURES, RESEARCH PROJECTS, PUBLICATIONS AND FELLOWSHIPS

2010, “Chinese Furniture in Garden Settings”, lecture given at Winterthur
Furniture Forum, Winterthur Museum, Winterthur, DE

2012 — present, “Boston Japanning: Case Studies”, extensive research project
on all the known Boston japanned case pieces culminating in a lecture given with
Christine Palmer Thomson at Winterthur Furniture Forum, Winterthur Museum,
Winterthur, DE, March 2013

2013, “Boston Japanning: Case Studies”, extended lecture given with Christine
Palmer Thomson at Historic New England, Haverhill, MA

2014, “New Cabinets out of Old Skreens: The Early Taste for Asian Lacquer and
the Development of Japanning in London and Boston”, lecture given at the
Newport Symposium, Newport, Rl

2016, “Curiously Engraven: The New Art of Japanning and an Exploration of
Depictions of Asia in Eighteenth-Century London and Boston”, lecture given at
the Western Eighteenth Century Society annual conference, UC Riverside,
Riverside, CA (February), at the Northeast American Society for Eighteenth-
Century Studies, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, MA (October), at the 13t
International Symposium on Wood and Furniture Conservation, Amsterdam, The
Netherlands (November)

2017 “Tortoiseshell & Gold”: Robert Davis and the Art of Japanning in
Eighteenth-Century Boston, with Christine Palmer Thomson, in Boston Furniture:
1700-1900, edited by Brock Jobe and Gerry W. R. Ward, University of Virginia
Press

2017 “A Tale of Two High Chests: Japanning in Early Eighteenth-Century
Boston”, with Christine Palmer Thomson, Antiques and Fine Art, Spring, 2017,
pp. 166-173

2017, Awarded a short-term research fellowship at Winterthur Museum, Garden,
and Library, Winterthur, Delaware, “Reevaluation of American Japanned
Furniture in Context, 1700-1760," together with Alyce Perry Englund, Assistant
Curator of American Decorative Arts, The Metropolitan Museum of Art, New

Update 2/27/23 Page 2



York, NY; and Christine Thomson, Conservator and Principal, Decorative Arts
Conservation LLC., Salem, MA

2017 “Curiously Engraven: The New Art of Japanning and an Exploration of
Depictions of Asia in Eighteenth-Century London and Boston”, including in
Material Imitation and Imitation Materials, proceedings of the 13" International
Symposium on Wood and Furniture Conservation, November 2016, Stichting
Ebenist, edited by Miko Vasques Dias, Amsterdam, The Netherlands, published
online, http://www.ebenist.org/en/publicaties/material-imitation-and-imitation-
materials-2/

Update 2/27/23 Page 3

Confidential



APPT00392_04_24_2023

o REDENAE
CiTty oF NEWBURYP GRT )"&[:?‘Ffrg
MHE RY B =
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR TEORT, MA
SEAN R. REARDON, MaYORy pop ¢, AL
I Allye

60 PreasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members
of the City Council

From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor
Date: April 24, 2023

Subject: Re-Appointment

| hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named
individual as a member of the Fruit Street Local Historic District Study
Committee. This term will expire on April 30, 2026.

Marc Cendron, M.D.
91 High Street
Newburyport, MA 01950




Curriculum Vitae Marc Cendron, M.D.

Page |
CURRICULUM VITAE
Date Prepared: June , 2018
Name: Marc¢ Cendron, M.D.
Home Address: 91 High Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Office Address: Department of Urology
Children’s Hospital Boston
300 Longwood Avenue
Boston, MA 02115
Phone: 617-355-7796
E-Mail: Marc.Cendron(@childrens.harvard.edu
FAX: 617-730-0474
Place of Birth: Bois-Colombes, France (Citizenship: U.S.A.)
Education:
1973-1975 Pre-Medical Studies Université Paris VII
1976-1798 B.A., Cum Laude Biology Bowdoin College, Brunswick, ME
1980-1984  M.D. Medicine Tufts University School of Medicine, Boston, MA
Postdoctoral Training:
1984-1985 Intern Surgery Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania,
Philadelphia, PA
1985-1986  Resident Surgery Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania,
Philadelphia, PA
1986-1990  Resident Urology Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania,
Philadelphia, PA
1990-1991 Fellow Pediatric James Buchanan Brady Urological Institute,

Urology Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, MD



Curriculum Vitae

Faculty Academic Appointments:

1990-1991
1991-1994
1994-1996

1996-2001

1997-2003

2001-2003

2003-present

Appointments at Hospitals/Affiliated Institutions:

1991-1994

1992-1994

1993-1994

1993-1994

1994-2003

1994-2003

1995-2003

1995-2000

1995-1999

1996-2001

1996-2003

Instructor
Assistant Professor
Assistant Professor

Associate Professor

Clinical Associate
Professor
Professor

Associate Professor

Attending Staff

Consulting Staff
Consulting Staff
Consulting Staff
Attending Staff

Consulting Staff
Consulting Staff
Consulting Staff
Consulting Staff
Consulting Staff

Consulting Staff

Urology

Urology
Surgery
(Urology) &
Pediatrics
Surgery
(Urology) &
Pediatrics
Urology &
Pediatrics
Surgery
(Urology) &
Pediatrics
Surgery
(Urology)

Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Urologic
Surgery

Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 2

Johns Hopkins School of Medicine, Baltimore,
MD

Tufts University School of Medicine, Boston, MA
Dartmouth Medical School, Hanover, NH

Dartmouth Medical School, Hanover, NH

University of Vermont, College of Medicine,
Burlington, VT
Dartmouth Medical School, Hanover, NH

Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA

New England Medical Center, Floating Hospital,
Boston, MA

Goddard Hospital, Stoughton, MA

Winchester Hospital, Winchester, MA

Newton Wellesley Hospital, Newton, MA
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center, Lebanon,
NH

V.A. Medical Center, White River Junction, VT
Elliot Hospital, Manchester, NH

Southern New Hampshire Regional Medical
Center, Nashua, NH

Cheshire Regional Medical Center, Keene, NH
Lahey Clinic, Burlington, MA

Fletcher-Allen Medical Center, Burlington, VT



Curriculum Vitae

1999-2001 Consulting Staff
2003-present  Attending Staff
2003-present  Consulting Staff

2013-2017 Surgical Staff

Other Professional Positions:

1978-1980 Research Assistant

Major Administrative Leadership Positions:

Local

Pediatric
Urology
Urologic
Surgery

Pediatric
Urology
Pediatric
Urology

1996-2003 Director of Urology Research

Laboratory

2000-2003 Director, CHAD Currents (CME

Program for Pediatricians)
2001 Director of Pediatric Surgical

Services

2002-2003 Chairman, Search Committee

Pediatric Urology

2010- present  Chair, Associate Attending

Committee, Department of Pediatric

Urology

2013-present  Chair, Observership committee,

Department of Urology

2012-present  Administrator of the CME program,

Department of Urology

Regional

1994-2003 Director of Pediatric
Urological Services

1996 Chairman of Search Committee for

position of staff Urologist

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 3

Crotched Mountain Rehabilitation Center,
Greenfield, NH
Boston Children's Hospital, Boston, MA

Brigham and Women’s Hospital, Boston

Beverley Hospital, Beverley, MA

Department of Gastroenterology, Carney
Hospital, Tufts School of Medicine

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center,
Lebanon, NH
Children’s Hospital at Dartmouth, Lebanon, NH

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center, Lebanon,
NH

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center, Lebanon,
NH

Boston Children’s Hospital, Boston, MA

Boston Children’s Hospital, Boston, MA

Boston Children’s Hospital, Boston, MA

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center,
Lebanon, NH

Pediatric Urology, Dartmouth-Hitchcock
Medical Center, Lebanon, NH



Curriculum Vitae

1996-1997

1998-2001

International
1996
1997
1998
2000
2001
2002
2002

2007
2007-2010

2009-2010

Chairman of Ad-Hoc Committee for
the Care of Inpatient Pediatric
Surgical Patients

Director of Children’s

Hospital at Dartmouth

Outreach Services

Organizer/Team Leader for
Friendship Bridge

Organizer/Team Leader for
Friendship Bridge

Team Member Physicians for Peace

Team Member Physicians for Peace
Program Co-Chairman
Organizer / Program Chairman

Program Chairman

President

Chairman, Program Committee
World Congress of Pediatric
Urology

Program Chairman

Committee Service:

Local

1991-1993

1991-1993

1992-1994

1992-19%4

1994-2003

1996

1997-2002

Member, Tissue Committee

Member, Day Surgery OR
Management Committee

Member of Pediatric Trauma Study
Group

Member of Maternal-Fetal
Medicine Research Group

Member of Spina Bifida
comprehensive care team

Member of Search Committee

Member, Operating Room
Committee

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 4

Humanitarian/Teaching trip to Vietnam
(Hanoi/Ho Chi Minh City)
Humanitarian/Teaching Trip to Vietnam
(Hanoi/Haiphong)

Humanitarian/Teaching Trip to Egypt (Tanta,
Mansoura, Cairo)

Humanitarian/ Teaching trip to Egypt (Cairo)
Annual Meeting, Society for Pediatric Urology
Annual Meeting, Club Francophone d’Urologie
Pediatrique

Annual Meeting, Society for Pediatric Urology
Society for Pediatric Urology

Society for Pediatric Urology /
ICCS/APAPU/SIUP/SFU

Annual Meeting, Pediatric Urology Winter
Forum

New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston,
MA

New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston,
MA

New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston,
MA

New England Medical Center Hospital, Boston,
MA

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center, Lebanon,
NH

Pediatric Nephrology, Dartmouth-Hitchcock
Medical Center, Lebanon, NH
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center, Lebanon,
NH



Curriculum Vitae

2000

2008-present
2012-present

2016

2014-present

Regional

1997-2002
1992-1994
1992-1995
1993-1994
1995-1999

National
1999-2001
International

1994-1998
1997

Member, Nominating Committee
Board of Governors

Associate Attending Committee
CME Administrator for Pediatric
Urology Department

Hospital Bylaws Committee

Member Hospital Wide Billing and

Compliance Committee

Member, Executive Committee
Consultant
Consultant
Consultant
Consultant

Member

Board Member, Advisory Board
Moderator

Professional Societies:

1990-present

1991-1994
1991-1994
1991-present

1992-2001
1992-1996
1994-present
1994-present
1996-present

1996-present
1996-present
1997

Member

Member
Member
Member

Member
Member
Corresponding Member
Member
Member

Fellow
Member
Moderator

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 5

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center, Lebanon,
NH

Boston Children’s Hospital, Boston., MA
Boston Children’s Hospital, Boston, MA

Boston Childrens Hospitaln Children’s, Boston,
Ma
Boston Children’s Hospital, Boston, MA

Children’s Hospital at Dartmouth, Lebanon, NH
Organogenesis, Inc., Canton, MA

Kendall, Mansfield, MA

Autogenesis, Acton, MA

Collagenesis, Beverly, MA

North American Task Force on Intersex

Rhone-Poulenc-Roher
Annual Meeting, International Children's
Continence Society

The Tufts University Medical Alumni
Association

Massachusetts Medical Society

Suffolk County Medical Society

The Johns Hopkins Medical and Surgical
Association

The Urodynamic Society

American Fertility Society

European Society for Pediatric Urology
The New Hampshire Medical Society
New England Section American Urologic
Association

American Academy of Pediatrics
American Urologic Association

Annual Meeting, Society for Fetal Urology



Curriculum Vitae

1998
1997-1998
1998

1998

1998
1998-2005
1998-present
1999-present
1999-present
2000

2000

2002

2004-2004
2002-2005
2002-2006
2003-2007

2004-2010

2005-2006

2013

2016

Program Chairman
President
Abstract Reviewer

Abstract Reviewer
Moderator

Member
Member
Member
Fellow
Moderator

Chairman, Round Table; Prenatal
diagnosis of genito-urinary
anomalies

Member, Medal Committee

Member, Program Committee
Secretary/Treasurer

Program Committee

Member, Nominating Committee

Abstract Reviewer, Organizational
Committee

President

Steering committee for the ICUD
consultation on congenital
anomalies of the genito-urinary
sysiem

Chair, ICUD Committee on the
Urologic Management of Children
with Spinal

Cord Injury

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 6

Annual Meeting, Society of Fetal Urology
The Society for Fetal Urology

Annual Meeting, American Urological
Association

Annual meeting, American Academy of
Pediatrics (Section of Urology)

Annual Meeting, American Academy of
Pediatrics (Section of Urology)

Physician for Peace

The Society for Fetal Urology

Club Francophone d’Urologie Pediatric
The Society for Pediatric Urology

Annual Meeting, American Academy of
Pediatrics (Section of Urology)

Annual Meeting, European Society for Pediatric
Urology

American Academy of Pediatrics (Section of
Urology)

American Urological Association

The Society for Pediatric Urology

American Urological Association

Society for Pediatric Urology

Annual Meeting, American Urological
Association

The Society for Pediatric Urology

Societe International d’Urologie

Societe International d’Urologie



Curriculum Vitae

Editorial Activities:

Ad hoc Reviewer for:
e The Journal of Urology (editorial board)
e Pediatrics
e Journal of Pediatric Urology
Urology
American Family Physician
British Journal of Urology International
Dialogues in Pediatric Urology
Frontiers in Urology
World Journal of Urology
Journal of Pediatric Surgery

Other Editorial Roles:

2006-present  Editorial Board

2007-2012 Editorial Board, Pediatric Section

2007-present  Editor-in-Chief, Pediatric Urology

Section

Honors and Prizes:

1988 First prize: Clinical study paper:
Long-term follow-up of patients
with cryptorchidism

1990 Maryland National Kidney
Foundation Grant

1991 Basic Research Surgery Grant
(BRSG) Award

1991 Finalist AAP

2007 Best Reviewer

2010 Top 10 reviewers

2014-2015-  Best Doctor (Pediatric Urology)

2016-2017-

2018

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 7

Dialogues in Pediatric Urology
The Journal of Urology

eMedicine online journal

Resident's Night Competition, Philadelphia
Urological Society

Tufts School of Medicine / New England Medical
Center

Section of Urology Research Prize
Journal of Urology, Section of Pediatric Urology
The Journal of Pediatric Urology

Boston Magazine



Curriculum Vitae Marc Cendron, M.D.

Page 8

Report of Funded and Unfunded Projects

Funding Information

Past

1977-1978

1978-1980

1981

1990-1991

1992-1993

1993-1994

Research Assistant

Study of fatty acids in cell membranes from normal and dystrophic patients
Dr. John Howland - PI

Biochemistry Laboratory Bowdoin College, Brunswick, ME

$2,000

Research Technician

Study of immunoreactive proteins i

n gastric secretions from gastric cancer patients

Dr. E. Deutsch - PI

G.I. Laboratory, Carney Hospital, Tufts University School of Medicine, Boston, MA
$5,000

Research Assistant

Study of membrane interactions between macrophage plasma membrane vesicles and
Leishmania parasites

Dr. Mark Klempner - PI

Experimental Medicine Laboratory, Tufts University School of Medicine, Boston, MA
$3,000

Principal Investigator

National Kidney Foundation

Fetal lamb model of partial urethral obstruction
Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$5,000

Principal Investigator

BRSG (Biomedical Research Grant)

Effect of bladder outlet obstruction on the fetal lamb bladder ultrastructure and function
Mare Cendron, MD — PI

$5,000

Principal Investigator
Autogenesis, Acton, MA
Biological behavior of autologous collagen injected in the urinary tract



Curriculum Vitae Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 9

Marc Cendron, MD - PI
$2,000

1993-1994  Principal Investigator
Kendall Corporation, Mansfield, MA
Evaluation of urodynamic catheter
Marc Cendron, MD - PI
$4,500

1995-1996  Principal Investigator
Organogenesis, Canton, MA
Subcutaneous injections of collagen paste in rats for NMR analysis
Marc Cendron, MD - PI
$5,000

1995-1996  Principal Investigator
Organogenesis,Canton, MA
Bladder neck injections of collagen paste in rabbits
Marc Cendron, MD - PI
$5,000

1996-1997  Co-Investigator
Bard
A multicenter post-operative serologic and rheumatologic evaluation of patients treated

with Contigen Bard collagen implant
Pamela Ellsworth, MD - PI

1996-1997  Principal Invest
Collagenesis grant
Biological behavior of various types of collagen compounds within the rabbit urinary
bladder
Marc Cendron, MD - PI
$36,000

1996-1997  Co-Investigator
Valley Lab grant
Evaluation of the thermal effects of electro cautery on the penis
Co-Investigator
Valley Lab grant
Evaluation of the thermal effects of electro cautery on the penis
Jack Hoopes, Ph.D. - PI

1998 Principal Investigator



Curriculum Vitae Marc Cendron, M.D.

1998-1999

1999-2000

1999-2002

2001

2002

2002

Page 10

Collagenesis grant

Collagen treatment of VUR in pediatric’/human population
Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$80,000

Principal Investigator

Collagenesis grant

Evaluation of Extracellular Matrix- based Collagen as a bulking agent in the pig lower
urinary tract

Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$30,000

Principal Investigator

Bayer Pharmaceutical Company

Evaluation of Ciprofloxacin in the Treatment of Pediatric UTIs
Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$10,000

Principal Investigator

Hitchcock Foundation Grant

Histologic Analysis of Epithelial Regrowth after Tubularized, Incised Urethral Plate
Urethrosplasty in the Treatment of Hypospadias

Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$12,000

Principal Investigator

Pharmacia Corporation

Phase I/II Open Label, Dose Escalating Pharmacokinetic, Pharmacodynamic
(Urodynamic) and Clinical Effect, and Safety Study of Tolterodine Liquid in children
with Detrusor Hyperreflexia age 5 to 10 years of age

Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$19,200

Principal Investigator

Pharmacia Corporation

Phase I/II, Open Label, Dose-Escalating Pharmacokinetic, Pharmacodynamic
(Urodynamic) and Clinical Effect, and Safety Study of

Tolterodine Liquid in Children with Detrusor Hyperreflexia 1 month to 4 years of
age

Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$20,000

Principal Investigator

Pharmacia Corporation

Phase I/II open label, Dose Escalating Pharmacokinetics, Pharmacodynamic,
(Urodynamic) and Clinical Effect and Safety Study of Tolterodine Liquid in Children age



Curriculum Vitae Marc Cendron, M.D.

2002

2002

Page 11

11-15 years
Marc Cendron, MD - PI
$19,200

Principal Investigator

Pharmacia Corporation

An Open Label, phase III, 12 Month Study of the Long-Term Clinical Efficacy, Safety
and Tolerability of Tolterodine Oral Solution and PR Capsules in Children with Detrusor
Hyperreflexia ages 1 month to 16 years of age

Marc Cendron, MD — PI

$4,608 per patient

Principal Investigator

Pharmacia Corporation

An Open-Label, Multicenter, Multinational Study to Determine the Safety and
Efficacy of Tolterodine Oral Solution in Children with Symptoms of Urge Urinary
Incontinence Suggestive of Detrusor Instability

Marc Cendron, MD - PI

$3,700 per patient

Current Unfunded Projects

2008

2008

2013

2013

2014

Principal Investigator Vesicoureteral Scoring System. This system
proposed to evaluate patients with vesico-ureteral
reflux using several clinical parameters. With Dr.
Jonathan Routh (fellow).

Principal Investigator Ureteral jets as seen on ultrasound. The project
evaluates the ultrasound appearance of ureteral
jets after treatment and correlates it with clinical
outcomes.

Principal Investigator Retrospective review of patients diagnosed and
treated with penile curvature. IRB study carried
out with Drs. J. McQuaid (resident)

Principal Investigator Retrospective and prospective evaluation of
patients with complex hypospadias. IRB study
carried out with Drs. Schaeffer and McNamara,
(fellows).

Principal Investigator Retrospective review of Male Epispadias. IRB
study carried out with Dr. Patricia Cho, (fellow)



Curriculum Vitae

2015 Principal Investigator
2015 Principal Investigator
2016 Co-Investigator

2018 Principal Investigator

Report of Local Teaching and Training:

Teaching of Students in Courses

1998-2003

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 12

Review of hypospadias complications and their
management. Dr. McNamara, fellow. The study
was IRB approved.

Prospective study of pediatric patients with
complex hypospadias. (IRB approved)

Retrospective study of pelvic floor laxity in
adolescent girls

Retrospective study of male patients with a
prostatic utricle (IRB pending)

Fluid and Electrolytes course. Lecturer for 100 student attendance at Dartmouth Medical

School. Lecture on obstructive uropathy. 20 hours preparation.

1998-2003

Obstructive Uropathy. Lecturer for 100 student attendance at Dartmouth Medical School.

Lecture on obstructive uropathy. 20 hours preparation.

Formal Teaching of Residents, Clinical Fellows and Research Fellows (post-docs)

1991-1994 Teaching of residents in the Urology
Department
1993-2003 Clinical teaching of the residents in

the Department of Urology. Also
teaching of pediatric residents

I was an invited lecturer for Grand

Rounds in Urology and in Pediatrics

at Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical
Center. The topics presented
included all aspects of pediatric
urology such as urinary tract

infection in children, vesicoureteral
reflux, prenatal hydronephrosis and
its management, maldescended

New England Medical Center
Tufts University School of Medicine

Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center, Hanover,
NH

Preparation time for these lectures was
approximately 10-12 hours.



Curriculum Vitae

1991-2006

1996-2003

2003-present

2003-present

2003 -present

2003-present

testes, hypospadias, bladder
exstrophy and reconstruction of the
urinary tract.

[ presented 2 lectures at the
Countway Urology Grand Rounds,
the major teaching conference for
Urology residents, Urology faculty
in the Greater Boston area. The
topics I presented included bladder
exstrophy and vesicoureteral reflux.

Clinic and operating room teaching
of medical students and pediatric
residents

I have presented several lectures on
congenital abnormalities of the
lower urinary tract and of the
genitalia. [ also discussed
embryology of the urinary tract. I
present once or twice a year. The
audience includes Radiology and
Urology faculty, residents and
medical students. The most recent
presentation was on extra-testicular
anomalies.

I have been invited to discuss topics
in Pediatric Urology 3 times
annually at the Massachusetts
General Hospital as part of the
Urology Grand Rounds. Attendees
include urology residents and
faculty.

I have been invited to discuss
various topics in pediatric urology as
part of the teaching rounds at the
VA Hospital. Ireview cases with
the residents and provide them with
references. | go over their
presentations.

Pediatric Urology Grand Rounds.
The audiences included Urology

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 13

Harvard Medical School, Countway Urology
Grand Rounds

Preparation time for these lectures was
approximately 10-12 hours.

University of Vermont, Burlington VT.

Department of Radiology, Boston Children’s
Hospital, Boston, MA.

Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston, MA.
Grand Rounds.

Preparation time 2 to 3 hours

BU Medical Center and Brigham & Women's
Medical Center. Grand Rounds at the VA
Hospital.

Preparation time is usually 2 to 3 hours.

Boston Children's Hospital, Boston, MA.
Pediatric Urology Grand Rounds.



Curriculum Vitae Marc Cendron, M.D.

faculty, residents, medical students

and fellows. The topics presented Preparation time 4 to 6 hours
have been vesicoureteral reflux

scoring system, complications of

hypospadias repair, epispadias.

Clinical Supervisory and Training Responsibilities

1991-1993  Training of Urology residents in
the Urology program clinic and
operating room, Tufts New
England Medical Center, Boston,

MA
1993-2003  Training of Urology residents |53
Urology Program in the clinic Supervision per week

and operating room. Dartmouth-
Hitchcock Medical Center

1994-2003  Director of Pediatric Urological
Services
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical
Center, Lebanon, NH

1996-2003  Director of Urology Research
Laboratory
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical
Center, Lebanon, NH

2003- Supervision of residents and 10 to 15 hours of 1:1
Present fellows in the Department of

Urology at Boston Children’s

Hospital in the operating room

and clinic. Boston, MA

2003- Supervision of clinical research One hour office meeting per week.

Present project of fellows and residents
in the Department of Urology at
Boston Children’s Hospital.
Boston, MA

2017- Supervision of nurse Half to full day in clinic
present practitioners and physician’s

Page 14



Curriculum Vitae

assistant, Department of
Urology, Boston Children’s
Hospital , Boston , Ma

Marc Cendron, M.D.
Page 15

Laboratory and Other Research Supervisory and Training Responsibilities

1993-2003

1997-2001

1999-2003

2000-2003

2003-
Present

Supervision of laboratory research of
residents at Dartmouth Hitchcock
Medical Center

Direct supervision, Resident in
Urology at Dartmouth Hitchcock
Medical Center.

The study of enterocystoplasty in an
animal model and autologous collagen
injected into the bladder. The project
was evaluating thermal effects of
electrocautery on the penis using a
computational model.

The level of effort was 6-8 hours of
direct supervision with review of data.

Direct supervision, Resident in
Urology at Dartmouth Hitchcock
Medical Center.

The study entailed evaluating an
animal model of urethral healing after
hypospadias repair.

The level of effort was 6 hours per
week with review of data.

Direct supervision, Resident in
Urology at Dartmouth Hitchcock
Medical Center.

The study evaluated the thermal
effects of electrocautery on the penis.

I have supervised several clinical
projects which have involved residents
and fellows in the department of
urology at Boston Children’s Hospital.
The most recent ones have been on
penile curvature, complex
hypospadias and the prostatic utricle.

Two, one hour lab meeting per week
Direct supervision in the lab
(3 hours per week)



	AGENDA
	LATE FILE ITEMS
	•	COMM00484_05_08_2023	Newburyport Pride Parade Information
	•	ORDR00455_05_08_2023	ACO Intermunicipal Agreement
	•	ORDR00456_05_08_2023	344 Merrimac St. Preservation Restriction
	•	APPT00403_05_08_2023	Stephen H. Bradbury III   24 Howard St.    Fire Chief	   6/1/2028	
	•	APPT00404_05_08_2023	Re-appointment  James Knapp   24 Cutting Dr.     Harbor Commission   6/1/2026
	APPL00139_05_08_2023	Block Party 31 Howard St June 14th 12pm-9pm


	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES April 24, 2023
	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	APPL00134_05_08_2023	9th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K 11/12/2023 9am-1:30pm
	•	APPL00135_05_08_2023	Paws for a Cause 10/14/2023 10am-12pm
	•	APPL00136_05_08_2023	Yankee Homecoming July 29th-August 6th	
	•	APPL00137_05_08_2023	Olive's Backyard Makers Market 7/22/2023 9am-2pm
	•	APPL00138_05_08_2023	Lions Bed Race August 3rd 5pm-8pm	
	•	COMM00483_05_08_2023	Residential HP App 12 Merrill St.	

	TRANSFERS
	•	TRAN00153_05_08_2023	Mayor: Multiple $3,483,773  to Multiple $3,483,773

	APPOINTMENTSFIRST READING
	•	APPT00398_05_08_2023   Ilene Harnch-Grady   10 Cushing Ave     Council on Aging			     6/1/2026
	•	APPT00399_05_08_2023   Brett Carrier    231 Middle Rd. Byfield   Asst Hrbrmstr/Shlfsh Cnstbl/Sp PO    6/1/2026 
	Re-Appointments:

•	APPT00400_05_08_2023   Robert Dow     185 Storey Ave	Harbor Commission		            	     6/1/2026


	•	APPT00401_05_08_2023   Annie Maurer  17 Otis Pl.               Council on Aging			     6/1/2026
	•	APPT00402_05_08_2023   Steven Wallace  20 Allen St           Waterfront Trust			     6/1/2026 


	REGULAR AGENDA
	APPOINTMENTS SECOND READING
	•	APPT00389_04_24_2023	Tara Cederholm	       20 Fruit St.              Fruit St. Historical Comm.                  4/30/2026
	•	APPT00392_04_24_2023	Marc Cendron          91 High St.	             Fruit St Historical Comm.	        4/30/2026




